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1.

IMPORTANT NOTICES

This Shelf Prospectus has been prepared on behalf of Mecure Industries Funding SPV Plc (as Issuer)
and Mecure Industries Funding SPV Plc (as Sponsor) in connection with the Issuer's N20,000,000,000
Bond Issuance Programme, for the purpose of giving information to prospective investors in respect of
the Issuer, the Sponsor and the Bonds described herein. The SEC has cleared and registered this Shelf
Prospectus and the securities that it offers.

The respective Boards of Directors of the Issuer and the Sponsor accept full responsibility for the
information contained in this Shelf Prospectus. The respective Boards of Directors of the Issuer and the
Sponsor confirm (having taken all reasonable care to ensure that is the case) that the information
contained or incorporated by reference in this Shelf Prospectus is correct, does not omit anything likely
to affect the import of such information, and is in accordance with the facts and the relevant Rules and
Regulations of the Commission.

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not contained in
or not consistent with this Shelf Prospectus or any other information supplied in connection with the
Programme and, if given or made, such information must not be relied upon as having been authorised
by either the Issuer, or any of the parties to the Programme.

Neither this Shelf Prospectus nor any other information supplied in connection with the Bonds: (i) is
intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation; or (ii) should be considered as a
recommendation by the Issuer, the Sponsor, any of the Issuing Houses, the Trustees or any other
professional adviser that any recipient of this Shelf Prospectus or any other information supplied in
connection with the Programme, the Issuer, the Sponsor or the securities referred to herein should
purchase the Bonds.

Each prospective investor contemplating purchasing any Bonds should make its own independent
investigation of the financial condition and affairs, and its own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the
Issuer and the Sponsor. Neither this Shelf Prospectus nor any other information supplied in connection
with the Issue or the Bonds constitutes an offer or invitation by or on behalf of the Issuer, the Sponsor,
any of the Issuing Houses or the Trustee to any person to subscribe for or to purchase the Bonds.

Neither the delivery of this Shelf Prospectus nor the offering, sale or delivery of the Bonds shall in any
circumstances imply that the information contained herein concerning the Issuer or the Sponsor is
correct at any time subsequent to the date hereof or that any other information supplied in connection
with the Programme continues to remain correct as of any time subsequent to the date indicated in the
document containing the same.

The Issuing Houses expressly do not undertake to review the financial condition or affairs of the Issuer
or the Sponsor throughout the life of the Programme or the Bonds or to advise any investor in the Bonds
of any information coming to their attention. The Issuing Houses have not separately verified the
information contained in this Shelf Prospectus and accordingly no representation, warranty or
undertaking, express or implied, is made and to the fullest extent permitted by law, no responsibility or
liability is accepted whether in contract or otherwise by the Issuing Houses as to the accuracy or
completeness of the information contained in this Shelf Prospectus or any other information supplied in
connection with the Bonds or their distribution. Each person receiving this Shelf Prospectus
acknowledges that such person has not relied on the Issuing Houses or any person affiliated with any
of them in connection with its investigation of the accuracy of this Shelf Prospectus or such information



or its investment decision.

The receipt of this Shelf Prospectus or any information contained in it or supplied with it or subsequently
communicated to any person does not constitute investment advice from any of the Issuing Houses to
any prospective investor. Prospective investors should make their own independent assessment of the
merits or otherwise of subscribing for the Debt Securities offered herein and should take their own
professional advice in connection with any prospective investment by them.

The distribution of this Shelf Prospectus and the offer or sale of Bonds may be restricted by law in certain
jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this Shelf Prospectus or any Bonds come must inform
themselves about and observe any such restrictions. In particular, there are restrictions on the distribution
of this Prospectus and the offer or sale of Bonds in the United States of America, the United Kingdom and
certain other jurisdictions. The Issuer does not represent that this Shelf Prospectus may be lawfully
distributed, or that any Bonds may be lawfully offered, in compliance with any applicable registration or other
requirements in any such jurisdiction, or pursuant to an exemption available there under, nor does it assume
any responsibility for facilitating any such distribution or offering. In particular, no action has been taken by
the Issuer which would permit a public offering of any Bonds or distribution of this document in any jurisdiction
where action for that purpose is required. Accordingly, no Bonds may be offered or sold, directly or indirectly,
and neither this Prospectus nor any advertisement or other offering material may be distributed or published
in any jurisdiction, except under circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable law and
regulations.



2.

DEFINITION OF TERMS

“Applicable Pricing
Supplement”

The document(s) to be issued pursuant to the Shelf Prospectus
which shall provide final terms and conditions of a specific Series
or Tranche of Debt Securities issued under the Programme and
read in conjunction with the Shelf Prospectus

“Auditor”

Olufemi Fajuyi & Co., or any successor auditor which may be
appointed in future

“Board” or “Directors”

Board of Directors of the Company

“Bonds”

The registered bonds issued by the Issuer from time to time under
the Programme with in accordance with this Shelf Prospectus and
any subsequent Applicable Pricing Supplement  aggregate
value not exceeding &20,000,000,000.

“Bond Issuance
Programme” or the
“Programme”

The N20,000,000,000 Bond Issuance Programme being
undertaken by the Issuer as described in this Shelf Prospectus,
pursuant to which the Company may issue series and/or tranches
of Bonds from time to time, provided however that the aggregate
value does not exceed N20,000,000,000

“Bondholder”

Any registered owner or beneficial owner of Bonds issued under
any series or tranche and shall include the legal and personal
representatives or successors of the Bondholders

“Book Building”

A process of price and demand discovery through which a Book
Runner seeks to determine the price at which securities should
be issued, based on the demand from Qualified Institutional
Investor and High Net Worth Investors

“Book Runner(s)”

The Issuing House(s) duly appointed by the Issuer to manage the
order book in respect of the Bonds being sold by way of Book
Building

“Business Day”

Any day except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays declared
by the Federal Government of Nigeria on which banks are open
for business in Lagos, Nigeria

“CAC” Corporate Affairs Commission

“CBN” Central Bank of Nigeria

“Central CSCS or FMDQ Depository Limited and which expression shall
Securities

Depository” or
“CSDII

include its successors or any additional or alternative clearing
system or any clearing system as may otherwise be specified in
the Applicable Pricing Supplement

“CIT” Companies Income Tax
Companies Income Tax Act Cap C21, LFN, 2004 (as amended by
“CITA” the Companies Income Tax (Amendment Act No. 11 of 2007 and

the Finance Act)




“CGT”

Capital Gains Tax

“Conditions” or “Terms
and Conditions”

Terms and conditions in accordance with which the Bonds will be
issued, set out in the section headed “Terms and Conditions ofthe
Bonds” in this Prospectus, the Programme Trust Deed and the
relevant Series Trust Deed

The interest payable to Bondholders as specified in the

Coupon Applicable Pricing Supplement
The date falling no later than two Business Days prior to the
“Coupon Coupon Payment Date on which the Trustee determines the

Determination Date”

interest rate applicable on a Bond (other than Fixed Rate Bonds
and Zero-Coupon Bonds) for that Interest Period

“Coupon Payment
Date”

The date on which coupon is to be paid to Bondholders as
specified in the Applicable Pricing Supplement

“CSCS” or the
“Clearing System”

Central Securities Clearing System Plc

“Daily Official List”

The publication of The Nigerian Stock Exchange, published daily,
detailing price movements and information on all securities quoted
on the NSE

“Daily Quotations List”

The publication of the FMDQ OTC, published daily, providing
information on all securities quoted on its Exchange

“Debt Securities”

Registered bonds to be issued under the Programme by the
Issuer

“DMO”

Debt Management Office

“Event of Default”

All such events of default as are defined under the Programme
Trust Deed

“Exchange”

The FMDQ OTC or The NSE or any other securities exchange
recognized by the Commission

“Federal Government”
or “FGN”

Federal Government of Nigeria

“Finance Act” The Finance Act 2019
“FIRS” Federal Inland Revenue Service
“Fixed Rate” The rate of interest payable in respect of Fixed Rate Bonds

“Fixed Rate Bonds”

Bonds in respect of which interest is to be calculated and paid on
a fixed rate basis and which will not change during the life of the
Bonds

“Floating Rate”

The rate of interest payable in respect of Floating Rate Bonds

“Floating Rate Bonds”

Bonds in respect of which interest is to be calculated and paid on
a floating rate basis in accordance with a variable benchmark rate
as prescribed in the Applicable Pricing Supplement

“FMDQ” or “FMDQ
oTC”

FMDQ Securities Exchange Limited

“FRCoN”

Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria

“GCR”

Global Credit Rating Co.




“High Net Worth
Investor or HNI”

As defined in the SEC Rules, an investor with a minimum net
worth of 8100,000,000 (One hundred million Naira) (excluding
personal homes automobiles and furniture)

“IASB” International Accounting Standards Board
“Interest Period” Interest Period as defined in the Programme Trust Deed
“IFRS” International Financial Reporting Standards

“Intercompany Note”

The notes issued by the Note Issuer and purchased by the Note
Subscriber with the net proceeds of the Bonds issue on the terms
contemplated in the MNSA

“ISA” Investments and Securities Act (No 29 of 2007)
N ” The date on which a Bond is issued and when accrual of the
Issue Date .
interest on the Bond commences
« . The price at which a Bond is issued as specified in the Applicable
Issue Price .
Pricing Supplement
“Issuer”, the ME CURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV PLC

“Company” or “MCI
Funding SPV” or “Note
Subscriber”

“Issuing Houses”

Cordros Capital Limited, Greenwich Merchant Bank Limited,
Vetiva Capital Management Limited and any other person that
may be appointed as an Issuing House

“Joint Issuing House/
Book Runner”

Greenwich Merchant Bank Limited, Vetiva Capital Management
Limited and any other person that may be appointed as a Joint
Issuing House/ Book Runner

“Lead Issuing House
/IBook Runner”

Cordros Capital Limited

“LFN”

Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004

“Maturity Date”

The final redemption date as specified in each Applicable
Pricing Supplement on which the Redemption Amount is due to
be paid

“MNSA”

The Master Notes Subscription Agreement dated on or about the
315T day of March, 2021, among Me Cure Industries Limited, Me
Cure Industries Funding SPV Plc, and the Trustees under which
MCI issues the Intercompany Notes to the Issuer

“MCI” or “Me Cure” or
the “Sponsor” or the
“Note Issuer”

Me Cure Industries Limited

“Master Notes
Subscription
Agreement” or
“MNSA”

Means the agreement dated on or about the date of this
Prospectus and made between the Issuer, the Sponsor, and the
Bond Trustee in relation to the Notes

“Naira”, “NGN” or “N”

The Nigerian Naira

“NBS”

National Bureau of Statistics




The Federal Republic of Nigeria, and the term “Nigerian” shall be

Nigeria construed accordingly
“OTC” Over-the-counter
“PIT” Personal Income Tax
Personal Income Tax Act Cap, P8, LFN 2004 (as amended by
“PITA” the Personal Income Tax (Amendment) Act No. 20 of 2011 and

the Finance Act)

“Principal Amount”

The nominal amount of each Bond, as specified in the Applicable
Pricing Supplement

“Professional Parties”

Professionals engaged by the Issuer to advise on the
establishment of the Bond Issuance Programme and the
issuance of Bonds thereunder

“Qualified Institutional
Investor”

As defined in Rule 321 of the SEC Rules, Institutional purchasers
of securities, including Fund Managers, Pension Fund
Administrators, Insurance Companies, Investment/Unit Trusts,
Multilateral and Bilateral Institutions, Registered and/or Verifiable
Private Equity funds and Hedge Funds, Market Makers, Staff
Schemes, Trustees/Custodians, and Stock Broking Firms.

“Rating Agencies”

DataPro Limited, GCR or any other rating agency that may be
appointed

“Record Date”

The date on which the list of holders of the Bonds is extracted from
the Register for the purposes of making Coupon payments

"Receiving Agents"

The capital market operators who are authorized to receive
applications for the offer. Being an offer by book build, the
authorized agents for this offer are the Issuing Houses/Book
Runners

“Receiving Bank”

Union Bank of Nigeria Plc

“Redemption Amount”

The aggregate Principal Amount outstanding in respect of a
series of Bonds on the Maturity Date as specified in the Applicable
Pricing Supplement

The Bond register kept at the specified office of the Registrar into
which shall be entered the names and addresses of each
Bondholder and the particulars, transfers and redemption of the

Register Bonds held by each Bondholder for the relevant Series or
Tranche.
“Registrar” Crescent Registrars Limited or any other person so appointed by
the Issuer
“Reporting Deloitte & Touche or any other person that may be appointed as
Accountant” Reporting Accountant

“Reverse Floating
Rate”

Bonds in respect of which interest is calculated to have aninverse
relationship to the referenced benchmark rate

“SEC Rules” or “Rules
and Regulations”

The Rules and Regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (2013) issued pursuant to ISA and as
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amended from time to time

“SEC” or “The
Commission”

Securities and Exchange Commission

“Series”

Tranche of Bonds together with any further Tranche or Tranches
of Bonds which are:

(i) expressed to be consolidated and form a single series; and
(ii) identical in all respects (including as to listing) except for their
respective Issue Dates, Coupon Payment Dates and/or Issue
Prices

“Series Trust Deed”

A Deed supplementing or modifying the provisions of the
Programme Trust Deed entered into by the Issuer, Sponsor and
the Trustee with regards to a specific Series and empowering the
Trustee to hold, administer and manage the applicable assets

“Shelf Prospectus” or

This Prospectus that ME CURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV
PLC has filed in accordance with the Rules and Regulations,

Prospectus which contains details of the Bond Issuance Programme
“Sponsor” ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
N P The Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria 1999 (as
The Constitution amended)
“The NSE” The Nigerian Stock Exchange
“Tranche” Bonds which are identical in all respects

“Transaction Documents”

The Shelf Prospectus, Pricing Supplement, the Trust Deeds and
all related documents

“Trust Deed” or
“Programme Trust Deed”

The programme trust deed entered into by the Issuer, Sponsor
and the Trustee by which the Bond Issuance Programme is
constituted

“Trust Deeds”

The Programme Trust Deed and the Series Trust Deed(s)

“Bond Trustees”

STL Trustees Limited, GTL Trustees Limited and Cordros
Trustees Limited who are granted fiduciary power by the Issuer
to enforce the terms and conditions of the Bond Issuance
Programme

“Security Trustee”

GTL Trustees Limited

“Validity Period”

A period expiring three (3) years from the date of SEC approval
of this Shelf Prospectus, during which, Bonds may be issued
under the Programme

“VAT”

Value Added Tax

“WHT”

Withholding Tax as provided for in section 78 (2) of CITA and
Section 72 of PITA

“Zero Coupon Bond”

A Bond issued at a discount to its face value
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3. DECLARATION BY THE ISSUER

ME CURE

INDUSTRIES
FUNDIMG ERY BLE

12 Ot 3000

Thea Diirgcior Ganeral

Socurities & Exchange Commizsion

SEC Tovwer

Piot 273 Samuel Adasujs Adamulegun Stres|
Capiral Busirness Disfrict

Abuja.
Daar S,

Ma Cure Industries Funding 2PV Plc N20 Bllion Bond lssuance Programme and subsagquent
Issuance of Nates under the Programime,

This Shell Prospecius Fas baen prapared hymludrig_Hummhurdfqrmﬂm Irdusiries Funding
SPY Ple (the Issue) with a view to prosiding 8 descriplion ol the relevart aspects of the Issuec's
bugimess in coneclion with ihe esiablshmant of a H20 Bilion Bond lssusnce Programma (the

*Programme)

e heretry make Bhe following declarafions in respest of the Programma:

1. 'We confirm Lhal the information comaingd in this Shalf Prospacties i, b the Beal af aur knowdedgs,
in accondance with the facts and contains no oresaion Ekedy bo affect ils import

2. there has bean no significand changs in the financial condifion, or matarial advarse changs in the
Proapesus of b |3ausr aince e dale of the dooumont:

3. tha lssusr @ nod in breach of any terms and conditicns i mspaect of borrowad Mok, which would
resall in the occurrence of an event of dedawit and an immedale recall of swch borrowed monies
during thix 12 (rwalve) months preceding [he dale of the Shelf Prospecius; and

4. no prosecution has bean commenced against te lssuer during the 12 (teabea) calendar manthe
Immadiately preceding in respect of any breach or comiravention of any secuies of e
Cornpanies and Allisd Matters Act Chapler C20, Laws of the fedaration of Migeria 2020,

Signed for and on behall of Me Cure Indusiries Funding 5PV Plo =
By its duly Auihorized representatieas:
10 g UBURILALL

) _Dh:;lm- ) 1 -' ] w"]rmw
Settrtie JJM [Churf iy ﬂﬂ'ﬂ'q: - "1'.'.;
; 'II.I-I:-J}EI:"I‘:'
By L i
MOTRRZED AND ;m:ﬁé,n = -;:a.la.fﬂu-:-f-:m. "?_l':i'!
CHARLES W1036437073 Lo -;.::':':iu!-ﬂ".l el
TELEELEET _n:..,m.ul?f,é%'ﬁ:-'

o T
T

ADDRESS g B BOWRD OF DIRECTORS
i G (R Fad Lifeited, EEECUTIVE: b, Bavi Udasl (Chairman
iy e i, Apapsh Oab33 Expraseeesy, Birg. oo Angeling Pigidl, [ Ss Cisafire
Cobed, Lagok, Migadi. o | ROR-ENECITTIVE: Mirs, Ayosssis Caegis

Tobe. A L, b, Chish Ciooen, bie, A Lidas
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4.

DECLARATION BY THE SPONSOR

M CURE

INDUSTRIES
LI MI TED
12 Oct 2020
The Dvecior General
Sacurities & Exchange Commission
SEC Tower
Plot 272 Samuel Adesujo Ademulegun Streat
Central Business District
Abuja

Daar Sir,

Me Cure Industries Funding SPV Plc N20 Billion Bond Issuance Programme
and subsequent lssuance of Notes under the Programme,

We are the Sponsces in respect of this Shell Prospeactus, which has been prepared by
the Issuing Houses an behall of Ma Cure Industres Funding SPV Pic (the “lssuee”) with
a view 10 providing & descrplion of the relevant aspects of the Issuer's business n
conneclion with the establishment of 8 N20 Bilion Bond Issuance Programme (the
‘Programme”).

We haraby maka the following dedarations in raspect of the Programma:

1. we cenfirm that the nformation contained in this Shall Frospectus is, to the bes? of cur
knowtadge, In accordance with the facis and comains no omission tkely to affect its
import,

2 thare has bean no sgnificant changa in the financal conditian, or material adverse
change in the Praspectus of the Issuer since the date of the document;

3. the lasuer Is not in breach of any %ems and conditions n respect of borrowed monies,
which would result In she occurrenca of an event of defsull and an immediate recall of
such borrowed monies during the 12 (twelva) months preceding the date of the Shelf
Prospecius, and

4, no prosacution has been commenced aganst the Issuer durng the 12 (twelve) calendar
months immedately preceding in respect of any breach o contravention of any
securities of the Companias and Alliad Mallers At Chapter C20, Laws of the federation
of Nigaria 2020,

Signed for and on bohalf of Mo Cure Industries Limited

By Its duly Authorized representalives: ‘ l 3 ! 9
% CRUNEOLIRE

. 5 Gl .
=Bk &nm‘ilal"zk‘u
Director Company Secratary
Kamiv Udan Gﬁcﬁ'v Fov. A Mot {ﬁ& ‘ :
ﬁ'a}. Y\‘x 4Q’13 d‘\r = NN’::;\
Qﬁ% S W gy L w. WNEy >
3 €2
“o\:“,.v.\;m R e
b\ L
ADORESS ,\U«,‘q,&“ o
e Care mousyios Lniied, CTORS

Mo Care Mouse, Apaps Conad Fupresiney

vetocl Lagas, Nigets
RE Numban 619025

72"
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5.

DOCUMENTS FILED WITH THE SEC

The following documents have been filed with the Commission and form part of this Prospectus:
i.  The Sponsor’s Rating Report by Global Credit Rating Co. dated March 2020;

ii. The Sponsor's Rating Report by DataPro Limited dated April 2020;

ii. The Reporting Accountant’s Report dated 26" October, 2020; and

iv. The Audited Financial Statements of the Sponsor for the years ended 2015, 2016, 2017,
2018, 2019 and Half year, 2020.

This Shelf Prospectus is accessible, and copies are available free of charge at the offices of the
Issuing Houses from 8:00a.m. till 5:00 p.m. on Business Days, and on the website of
the Sponsor (https://www.mecure .com), during the Validity Period.

Telephone enquiries should be directed to the Issuing Houses on:

LEAD ISSUING HOUSE CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER
Cordros Capital Limited Femi Ademola +234 803 714 3904
JOINT ISSUING HOUSES CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER
Greenwich Kenneth Ero +234 805 700 1925
Merchant Bank

Limited

Vetiva Capital Gbadebo Adenrele +234 807 209 0073
Management

Limited
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6. INFORMATION RELATED TO THE SHELF PROSPECTUS

6.1 Presentation of Information

The information set forth herein has been obtained from official sources that are believed to be reliable,
but the fairness, accuracy, completeness or correctness of the information or opinions contained herein
has not been verified. The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without
notice and neither the delivery of this Shelf Prospectus nor any issue made hereunder, or any future
use of this Shelf Prospectus shall, under any circumstance, create any impression that there has been
no change in the affairs of the Sponsor since the date hereof.

All financial and other information presented or incorporated by reference in this Shelf Prospectus has
been provided by the Sponsor and Issuer from their records, except for information expressly attributed
to other sources. The presentation of certain information, including tables of receipts and other
revenues, is intended to show recent historical information and is not intended to indicate future or
continuing trends in the financial position or other affairs of the Sponsor/Issuer. No representation is
made that past experience, as it might be shown by such financial and other information, will
necessarily continue or be repeated in the future.

A wide variety of other information concerning the Sponsor and Issuer, including financial information,
is available in authorized publicly available publications. Any such information that is inconsistent with
the information set forth in this Shelf Prospectus should be disregarded. No such information is a part
of or incorporated into this Shelf Prospectus.

6.2 Financial Information

The Sponsor maintains its books of account and prepares its statutory financial statements in Naira in
accordance with IFRS (as issued by the IASB) and the requirements of CAMA and the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011.

6.3 Rounding

Certain figures included in this Shelf Prospectus have been subject to rounding adjustments.
Accordingly, figures shown for the same category presented in different tables may vary slightly and
figures shown as totals in certain tables may not be an arithmetic aggregation of the figures which
precede them.

6.4 Forward Looking Statements

Certain statements included herein and in any Pricing Supplement may constitute forward looking
statements that involve a number of risks and uncertainties because they relate to events and depend
on circumstances that may or may not occur in the future. Such forward looking statements can be

[T ” ”

identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as “believes”, “expects”, “may”, “are expected
to”, “intends”, “will”, “will continue”, “should”, “would be”, “seeks”, “approximately” or “anticipates” or
similar expressions or the negative thereof or other variations thereof or comparable terminology. These
forward-looking statements include all matters that are not historical facts and include statements
regarding the Issuer’s or Sponsor’s intentions, beliefs or current expectations concerning, amongst

other things, the Sponsor’s operating results, financial condition, liquidity, prospects, growth, strategies
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and the industry in which it operates. By their nature, forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties because they relate to events and depend on circumstances that may or may not occur
in the future.

Prospective investors should be aware that forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future
performance and that the Issuer's or Sponsor’s actual results of operations, financial condition and
liquidity and the development of the industry in which it operates may differ materially from those made
in or suggested by the forward-looking statements contained in this Shelf Prospectus. Such forward-
looking statements are necessarily dependent on assumptions, data or methods that may be incorrect
or imprecise and that may be incapable of being realized.

Neither the Issuer nor Sponsor is obliged to, nor do they intend to, update or revise any forward- looking
statements made in this Shelf Prospectus whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise. All subsequent written or oral forward-looking statements attributed to the Issuer, the
Sponsor, the Issuing Houses or persons acting on the Issuer or Sponsor’'s behalf, are expressly
qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements contained throughout this Shelf Prospectus. A
prospective investor of the Bonds should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking
statements.

Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the Sponsor’s/ Issuer’s expectations
are contained in the cautionary statements in this Shelf Prospectus and include, among other things,
the following:

e overall political, economic and business conditions in Nigeria;
e economic and political conditions in international markets, including governmental changes;

e changes in tax requirements, including tax rate changes, new tax laws and revised tax law
interpretations;

e interest rate fluctuations and other capital market conditions;

e changes in government regulations, especially those pertaining to the Sponsor’s industry;
competitive factors in the industries in which the Sponsor and its customers operate;

¢ the demand for the Sponsor’s products and services;

e continued hostilities and disruptions in the North-Eastern part of Nigeria and other national
emergencies;

e exchange rate fluctuations; and

¢ the timing, impact and other uncertainties of future actions.

The sections of this Shelf Prospectus titled “Risk Factors”, “Description of Mecure Industries
Limited” and “Statutory and General Information” contain a more detailed discussion of the factors
that could affect the Sponsor’s future performance and the industry in which it operates. In light of these
risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the forward-looking events described in this Shelf Prospectus
may not occur.

The Issuer does not undertake any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statement,
whether as a result of new Information, future events or otherwise. All subsequent written and oral
forward-looking statements attributable to the Issuer or to persons acting on its behalf are expressly
qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements referred to above and contained elsewhere in
this Shelf Prospectus.
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6.5 Third Party Information

The Issuer and the Sponsor obtained certain statistical and market information that is presented in this
Shelf Prospectus in respect of the Nigerian economy and the Nigerian political landscape in general
from certain government and other third-party sources as identified where it appears herein.

There is not necessarily any uniformity of views among such sources as to such information provided.
The Sponsor has not independently verified the information included in this section. Some of the
information in this Shelf Prospectus have been derived substantially from publicly available information,
such as annual reports, official data published by the Nigerian government or regional agencies or other
third-party sources as indicated in the text. The Sponsor has accurately reproduced such information
and, so far as the Sponsor is aware and is able to ascertain, no facts have been omitted that would
render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading. The Sponsor has relied on the accuracy
of this information without independent verification.

Nevertheless, prospective investors are advised to consider these data with caution. Market studies are
often based on information or assumptions that may not be accurate or appropriate, and their
methodology is inherently predictive and speculative. Neither the Issuer, the Sponsor, nor the Issuing
Houses have independently verified the figures, market data or other information on which third parties
have based their studies.

Certain statistical information reported herein has been reproduced from official publications of, and
information supplied by, a number of government agencies and ministries, and other governmental and
intergovernmental organizations, including the CBN, DMO and NBS.
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7. ISSUE OF APPLICABLE PRICING SUPPLEMENT

Following the publication of this Shelf Prospectus, an Applicable Pricing Supplement shall be prepared
by the Issuer for the approval of the SEC in accordance with the Rules and Regulations for each series
of Bonds issued under the Programme.

Statements contained in any such Applicable Pricing Supplement shall, to the extent applicable
(whether expressly, by implication or otherwise), be deemed to modify or supersede statements
contained in this Shelf Prospectus. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not, except as so
modified or superseded, constitute a part of this Shelf Prospectus.

Each of the Issuer and the Sponsor declare, to the best of their knowledge and honest belief, that no
material facts have been omitted from nor is there any material misstatement in this Shelf Prospectus,
which would make any statement contained herein misleading or untrue. In the event of any significant
new factor, material mistake or inaccuracy relating to the information included in this Shelf Prospectus
which is capable of affecting the assessment of the Bonds, the Issuer will prepare a Pricing Supplement
to this Shelf Prospectus or publish a new Shelf Prospectus for use in connection with any subsequent
issue of Bonds.
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8.

PARTIES TO THE PROGRAMME

SPONSOR

ISSUER

MECURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Plot 6, Block H Debo Industrial Compound
Oshodi
Lagos.

Email: info@mecure.com
Telephone: 07000632873
Website: www.mecure.com

MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV PLC
Plot 6, Block H Debo Industrial Compound
Oshodi
Lagos.

Email: info@mecure.com
Telephone: 07000632873
Website: www.mecure.com

DIRECTORS OF THE SPONSOR

Samir Udani
(Director)

Avni Udani
(Director)
Ayotunde Owoigbe
(Independent Director)
Chidi Okoro
(Independent Director)

Arjun Udani
(Director)
Anderline Dukur
(Director)

Ajie Obi
(Executive Director)
Banwo & Ighodalo
(Company Secretary)

DIRECTORS OF THE ISSUER

Samir Udani

(Director)
Banwo & Ighodalo

(Company Secretary)

Arjun Udani
(Director)

PROFESSIONAL PARTIES

Lead Issuing House/Book Runner

Cordros Capital Lmited
70, Norman Williams
Ikoyi
Lagos

Joint Issuing Houses/Book Runners

Vetiva Capital Management Limited
Plot 266B, Kofo Abayomi Street,
Victoria Island,

Lagos.

Greenwich Merchant Bank Limited
Plot 1698A, Oyin Jolayemi Street
Lagos Island
Lagos.

Joint Trustees

Cordros Trustees Limited
110, Norman Williams

Gtl Trustees Limited
5th Floor, St Nicholas House,

Stl Trustees Limited
30, Marina Road

Lagos Island 2-10, Hospital Road Ikoyi
Lagos Lagos Island Lagos
Lagos
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Solicitor to the Issue

Aluko & Oyebode
1, Murtala Muhammed Drive
Ikoyi
Lagos

Solicitor to the Issuer

Banwo & Ighodalo
48, Awolowo Road

Ikoyi
Lagos
Auditor Reporting Accountant
Olufemi Fajuyi & Co. Deloitte & Touche
18, Oremeji Street Off Coker road Civic Towers, Ozumba Mbadiwe Road
llupeju Victoria Island
Lagos. Lagos

Rating Agencies

DataPro Limited Global Credit Rating Co.
Foresight House, 163/165 Broad Street 11" floor, New Africa House
Lagos Island 31 Marina
Lagos. Lagos
Receiving Bank Registrars
Union Bank of Nigeria Plc Crescent Registrars Limited
Stallion Plaza 36 23 Olusoji Idowu Street
Lagos Lagos.
Stockbrokers
Cordros Securities Limited Meristem Stockbrokers Limited
70, Norman Williams -
. 124, Norman Williams
Ikoyi .
Ikoyi
Lagos
Lagos.
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9. THE PROGRAMME

A copy of this Shelf Prospectus, together with the documents specified herein have been delivered
to the SEC for clearance and registration. The registration of this Shelf Prospectus and any
subsequent Pricing Supplement shall not be taken to indicate that the SEC endorses or
recommends the Bonds to be issued under the Programme or assumes responsibility for the
correctness of any statements made or opinions or reports expressed herein.

This Shelf Prospectus is being issued in compliance with the provisions of the ISA, the Rules and
Regulations of the Commission and the listing requirements of the relevant exchanges and contains
particulars in compliance with the requirements of the SEC for the purpose of giving information to
the public with regards to the Programme. In the event that any issue under the Programme is to
be listed, an application will be made to either the Governing Council of the NSE for the admission of
such Bonds to its Daily Official List or to the FMDQ for the listing of the Bonds (as determined by
the Issuer) or to any SEC registered securities exchange. The Bonds will upon admission to the
platform(s) qualify as security in which Trustees may invest under the Trustee Act.

The Directors of the Issuer and Sponsor have taken all reasonable care to ensure that the
information concerning the Issuer or the Sponsor contained in this Prospectus is true and accurate
in all material respects on the date of this Prospectus and that as of the date hereof there are no
other material facts in relation to the Issuer or the Sponsor, the omission of which would make
misleading any statement herein.

LEAD ISSUING HOUSE/BOOK RUNNER:

(¢ corproOS

CAPITAL

CORDROS CAPITAL LIMITED
RC: 600461

JOINT ISSUING HOUSES/BOOK RUNNERS:

' VETIVA {3 Greenwict

VETIVA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED GREENWICH MERCHANT BANK LIMITED
RC NO: 485600 RC NO: 189502
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MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV PLC Rc 1718492

is authorized to issue this Shelf Prospectus in respect
of the N20,000,000,000 Bond Issuance Programme

This Shelf Prospectus contains:

1.

on page 12 to 13, the declaration to the effect that the Sponsor did not breach any Terms and
Conditions in respect of borrowed monies which resulted in the occurrence of an Event of
Default and an immediate recall of such borrowed monies during the twelve (12) calendar
months immediately preceding the date of filing an application with the SEC for the
registration of this Shelf Prospectus;

on page 80 to 82, an extract of the Rating Report on the Sponsor by DataPro Limited and
GCR for incorporation in this Shelf Prospectus;

on pages 82 to 104, the Reporting Accountants’ Report on the audited financial information
of the Sponsor, dated October 26th, 2020, prepared by Deloitte for the years ended 2019,
2018, 2017, 2016, 2015 and Half year, 2020.

on pages 105 to 112, the Valuation Report on assets of the Sponsor;

on page 117 to 118, the details and summary of the claims and litigation against the Sponsor
prepared by Aluko & Oyebode.

Validity Period of the Shelf Prospectus and Delivery of Documents:

This Shelf Prospectus is valid until 315 March, 2024. No Bonds shall be issued on the basis of this
Shelf Prospectus read together with the Applicable Pricing Supplement three (3) years after the
Issue Date indicated on the cover of this Shelf Prospectus. Copies of this Shelf Prospectus can be
obtained at the office of the Issuer and the Issuing Houses and on the website of the Sponsor
(www.mecure.com) throughout its Validity Period.
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10. TRANSACTION OVERVIEW

This section contains summarized information of aspects of the Programme and characteristics of
the Bonds. This summary is not exhaustive, nor does it purport to be a complete or professional
review of the investment situation regarding the possible purchase of the Bonds, which you may
currently be considering. This summary should be read as an introduction to this Shelf Prospectus,
as such, it should be read in conjunction with the remainder of this Shelf Prospectus and the Applicable
Pricing Supplement. Investors should read the entire Shelf Prospectus carefully, especially the risks

involved in investing in the Bonds which are discussed under “Risk Factors” commencing on page
63.

1.1. Description of Transaction Structure

The Issuer, Mecure Industries Funding SPV Plc, is a special purpose vehicle set up specifically to
finance the Sponsor’s funding requirements, by issuing Bonds to the general public, particularly to
Qualified Institutional Investors and HNIs. Accordingly, proceeds of the Bonds will finance the Issuer’s
purchase of the Notes in accordance with the terms of the Master Notes Subscription Agreement
between the Sponsor, the Issuer and the Bond Trustees dated on or around 315 March 2021.

The Issuer will issue the Bonds for the sole purpose of funding the Issuer’s acquisition of the relevant
Notes issued by the Sponsor. The Notes will have the characteristics that demonstrate the capacity to
generate funds to service any payments due and payable on the Bonds. Therefore, the terms of the
Bonds will be consistent with the terms of the Notes.

1.2. Utilisation of the Issue Proceeds

Pursuant to the MNSA, the Issuer shall purchase the Notes from the Sponsor, with the net proceeds
of the Bonds.

1.3. Servicing of the Bonds

The payment of Coupons, semi-annually or otherwise and the scheduled repayment of principal, in
accordance with the repayment schedule in the Pricing Supplement, will be serviced with payments
received from the Sponsor on the Notes issued in accordance with the terms of the MNSA.

1.4. Deed of Undertaking

The Bonds are backed by a Deed of Undertaking issued by the Sponsor in favour of the Issuer and
Trustee (on behalf of the Bondholders) in support of all the payment obligations of the Issuer under
the Programme, and the Sponsor irrevocably undertakes, as primary obligor to pay all amounts due

in respect of all Bonds issued under the Programme in accordance with the terms of the Deed of
Undertaking.
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1.5. lllustration of Issuance Programme

Issues Notes to the Issuer in exchanae for the Bond proceeds
d
ME GURE = ME GORE
INDUSTRIES Makes periodic returns due from Intercompany Notes Issued INDUSTRIES Provides an
Funding SPV Plc LI MITED unconditionally and
irrevocably
A undertaking to make
all payments due to
the bond investors
Makes periodic payments into a
Sinking fund managed by the Bond
Issues Bonds to subscription to Trustees
investors in the Bond issue by > SINKING FUND
consideration the investors
for gross A
proceeds
Registrar makes scheduled Manages the collateral and
payments to bondholders in represent the interest of
line with the amortization bondholders
v schedule

BONDHOLDERS

TRUSTEES <
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11. SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME

The following information should be read in conjunction with the full text of this Shelf Prospectus,
from which it is derived. The information provided below is a brief summary of the key features of
the proposed Bonds to be issued under the Programme and a description of the Issuer and the
Sponsor. This summary does not purport to be complete and is taken from, and is qualified in its
entirety by, the remainder of this Shelf Prospectus as a whole, the Applicable Pricing Supplement
and other documents, if any, incorporated by reference into this Shelf Prospectus. Words and
expressions defined in “Terms and Conditions of the Bonds” shall have the same meaning in this

summary:

ISSUER:

Mecure Industries Funding SPV Plc

SPONSOR:

Mecure Industries Limited.

PROGRAMME

DESCRIPTION:

Bond Issuance Programme to be established by Mecure
Industries Funding SPV Plc through which a Bond or a series
of Bonds will be issued.

The Programme covers convertible and non-convertible
Bonds, senior or subordinated and/or Secured Bonds,
Fixed Rate Bonds, Floating Rate Bonds, Reverse Floating
Bonds, Zero Coupon Bonds and any combinations thereof,
with a minimum tenor of twelve (12) months, all of which shall
be denominated in Naira or in such other currency as may
be agreed between the Issuing Houses and the Issuer and
specified in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.

No Bonds shall be offered on the basis of this Shelf Prospectus
or a Pricing Supplement after the expiration of the three (3)
year validity period of the Shelf Prospectus. The Bonds shall
be constituted by the Programme Trust Deed. Each Series
shall be constituted by the relevant Series Trust Deed(s).

The provisions of the Programme Trust Deed shall apply
separately and independently to the Bonds, provided that any
terms and conditions relevant to additional Bonds, if any, under
the Programme shall be governed by the relevant Series Trust
Deed(s).

PROGRAMME
AMOUNT:

N20,000,000,000 (Twenty Billion Naira only).
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STATUS OF THE
BONDS:

The Bonds are senior, unsubordinated obligations of the Issuer
and rank pari passu among themselves and equally with all
other existing senior obligations of the Issuer, from time to time
outstanding, except for obligations mandatorily preferred by
law applying to companies generally.

The Bonds qualify as securities in which Trustees may invest
under the Trustees Act. In addition, the Bonds are securities in
which PFAs may invest under the Pension Act and the
Regulations on Investment of pension fund assets issued by
National Pension Commission.

FORM OF BONDS/
TRANSFERABILITY:

The Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall be
transferable. The issue and ownership of the Bonds will be
affected and evidenced by the particulars of the Bonds being
entered in the Register by the Registrar and the Bonds being
electronically registered in the CSCS account of the
Bondholder.

LEAD ISSUING
HOUSE/BOOK
RUNNER:

Cordros Capital Limited, or any other Issuing House as may
be specified in the Pricing Supplement.

JOINT ISSUING

Greenwich Merchant Bank Limited, Vetiva Capital

HOUSES/BOOK Management Limited, or any other Issuing House as may be
RUNNERS: specified in the Pricing Supplement.
STL Trustees Limited, GTL Trustees Limited and Cordros
TRUSTEES: Trustees Limited, or any other trustee appointed by the Issuer
Bonds may be unlisted or listed on recognized stock
exchanges such as the FMDQ OTC, The NSE and/or any
LISTING:

other SEC approved relevant stock exchange.

USE OF PROCEEDS:

Proceeds will be used to purchase Intercompany Notes.

MATURITY DATE:

As specified in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.

PAYMENT DATE:

As specified in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF
THE SPONSOR:

) 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 (H1) ]

Revenue 11,801,095 11,233,039 | 15,172,872 | 15,813,495 8,653,783
Operating Profit 2,214,117 1,672,952 | 2,066,881 | 2,135,745 1,053,589
Profit Before Tax 1,930,535 527,509 901,723 815,371 425,383

Equity 4,468,629 3,292,939 | 3,720,480 | 4,024,393 4,380,943
Fixed Asset 3,911,677 1,770,444 | 3,849,282 | 5,085,525 5,625,627
Total Assets 10,959,437 8,001,937 | 12,211,509 | 13,690,767 | 14,385,318
Long-term Debt 5,429,407 7,249,109 | 6,726,288 | 7,964,738 7,726,004

26




METHODS OF ISSUE:

Bonds under this Programme may be issued by way of public
offering, private placement, via a Book Building process and/or
any other such methods as described in the Applicable Pricing
Supplement and as approved by the SEC.

ISSUANCE IN SERIES:

The Bonds will be issued in series and each Series may
comprise one or more tranches issued on different dates. The
Bonds in each Series will have the same maturity date and
identical terms (except that the Issue Date, Issue Price,
Interest Payment Dates and related matters may be different).
Details applicable to each Series will be specified in the
Applicable Pricing Supplement.

The Bonds may be issued at their Principal Amount or at a

ISSUE PRICE: premium or discount to their Principal Amount, as specified in
the Applicable Pricing Supplement.
COUPON: Refers to the specified rate of interest on a Bond as specified

in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.

DENOMINATIONS:

The Bonds will be issued in such denominations as specified
in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.

INTEREST RATES:

Bonds may be interest-bearing or non-interest bearing. Interest
(if any) may be at a Fixed Rate or Floating Rate and may vary
during the lifetime of the relevant Series as indicated in the
Pricing Supplement.

CURRENCY OF BONDS:

The Bonds shall be denominated in Naira (N) or any other
currency as may be agreed between the Issuer, Sponsor and
the Issuing House(s) and specified in the Applicable Pricing
Supplement, subject to compliance with all applicable legal and
regulatory requirements.

FIXED RATE BONDS:

Fixed Rate Bonds will bear Coupons which will be payable in
arrears on each Coupon Payment Date as may be specified in
the relevant Applicable Pricing Supplement.

FLOATING RATE BONDS:

Floating Rate Bonds will bear interest at a rate on such basis
as may be agreed between the Issuer and Issuing House(s) as
is specified in the Applicable Pricing Supplement and will be
calculated on such basis as may be specified in the Applicable
Pricing Supplement.

INDEX-LINKED BONDS:

The Issuer may offer Bonds which provide for payments of
principal or premium or interest which are linked to a currency,
securities exchange or commodities exchange index or other
indices as stated in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.
Specific provisions regarding the manner in which such
payments are to be calculated and made will be provided in the
Applicable Pricing Supplement.
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ZERO COUPON BONDS:

Zero Coupon Bonds may be issued at a discount to par and will
not bear interest other than in the case of default interest for
late payment as prescribed in the relevant supplement.

OTHER BONDS:

High interest Bonds, low interest Bonds, step-up Bonds, step-
down Bonds, dual currency Bonds, covered Bonds and any
other type of Bonds which the Issuer and the Issuing Houses
may agree to issue under the Programme, subject to
compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and directives,
as set out in the Applicable Pricing Supplement.

SPONSOR'S RATING:

BBB (GCR), BBB (DataPro).

BOND RATINGS:

The Bonds issued under this Programme will be rated by one
or more ratings agencies at the instance of the Issuer, Ratings
assigned to each Series of Bonds will be stated in the
Applicable Pricing Supplement.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT:

The events of default under the Bonds are as specified within
the Trust Deed and the relevant Series Trust Deed(s). The
Trustees shall notify the SEC of such event(s) of default as
required by the SEC Rules and Regulations.

EARLY REDEMPTION:

Early redemption will be permitted only to the extent specified
in the relevant Pricing Supplement and then only subject to any
applicable legal or regulatory limitations.

REDEMPTION:

Bonds may be redeemable at par or at such other redemption
amount as may be specified in the Applicable Pricing
Supplement.

TENOR OF BONDS:

Bonds may be issued with such maturities as may be agreed
with the Issuer and as indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supplement, subject to such minimum or maximum maturities
as may be allowed or required from time to time by the Issuer
or any laws or regulations applicable to the Issuer or the
relevant specified currency.

TAXATION:

Under current legislation in Nigeria, the tax consequences of
an investment in the Bonds to be issued under the Programme
are quite broad and extensive. These include exemption from
Companies Income Tax, Value Added Tax and Personal
Income Tax respectively, by virtue of the Companies Income
Tax (Exemption of Bonds and Short-Term Government
Securities) Order 2011, the Value Added Tax (Exemption of
Proceeds of the Disposal of Government and Corporate
Securities) Order, 2011 (the VAT Order), the Personal Income
Tax (Amendment) Act 2011. These exemptions became
effective from 2 January 2012 and are for a period of 10 years,
save for the exemption in the Person Income Tax
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(Amendment) Act, applicable to individuals, which will be in
force in perpetuity. Accordingly, income and interest earned
from the Bonds will be exempted from Companies Income Tax
and personal income tax. Furthermore, the proceeds from the
disposal of the Bonds are exempt from VAT imposed under the
provisions of the VAT Act for the period of exemption.

The Issuer will not be required by law to withhold tax on
Coupon payments to Holders. However, in relation to Bonds
with a maturity date later than 2 January 2022 issued to
Holders taxable under the Companies Income Tax Act, the
Issuer may be required by law, to withhold tax on Coupon
payments to Bondholders who are corporate entities (except
the relevant exemption order are extended). Withholding tax
implications in respect of the Coupon payments on the Bonds
to Holders who are corporate entities for the period after 2
January 2022 will be stated in the applicable Pricing
Supplement.

The Bonds are not exempt from VAT payable on commissions
on trade transactions on any stock exchange. Accordingly,
commissions payable to the SEC, FMDQ Exchange, NSE and
the CSD/CSCS shall be subject to VAT.

APPLICABLE PRICING
SUPPLEMENT:

The final terms of each Series will be provided in a pricing
supplement.

BOND RATING:

The Bonds issued under this Programme will be rated by at least
one rating agency duly registered with or recognized by the SEC
and the credit rating stated in the applicable Pricing Supplement.
Such rating shall be reviewed annually in accordance with the
SEC Rules.

LISTING:

Each Series of the Bonds will be listed on the FMDQ and/or the
NSE, and/or admitted to listing, trading and/or quotation by any
other listing authority, stock exchange and/or quotation system
as may be agreed between the Issuer, the Sponsor and Issuing
Houses and specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

OTHER CONDITIONS:

Terms applicable to each Series as specified in the Applicable
Pricing Supplement other than those specifically contemplated
under this Shelf Prospectus which the Issuer and the Issuing
Houses may agree to issue under the Programme subject to
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

GOVERNING LAW:

The Transaction Documents will be governed by the laws of the
Federal Republic of Nigeria.
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12. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PROGRAMME

The following is the text of the terms and conditions of the Bonds which subject to amendment and
as completed, modified, supplemented, varied or replaced, in whole or in part, by the final terms
which are attached to the applicable Series Trust Deed, and Supplementary Shelf
Prospectus/Pricing Supplement (the “Final Terms”) and save for the italicised text will be deemed to
be incorporated by reference into the Bonds issued under this Deed. Certain provisions of these
Terms and Conditions of the Bonds (the “General Conditions”) are summaries of, and are subject
to, the detailed provisions of the Programme Trust Deed

The provisions of these General Conditions which are applicable to the Bonds issued under the
Programme shall be deemed to be completed by the information contained in the relevant Final
Terms. Bonds will be issued in individual Tranches which, together with other Tranches, may form
a Series of Bonds. Any provisions of the Final Terms modifying, supplementing or replacing, in whole
or in part, the provisions of these General Conditions shall be deemed to so modify, supplement or
replace, in whole or in part, the provisions of these General Conditions; alternative or optional
provisions of these General Conditions as to which the corresponding provisions of the Final Terms
are not completed or are deleted shall be deemed to be deleted from these General Conditions; and
all provisions of these General Conditions which are inapplicable to the Bonds shall be deemed to
be deleted from these General Conditions as required to give effect to the terms of the relevant Final
Terms.

Introduction

The Bonds are constituted by a trust deed dated 31%' March, 2021 between Me Cure Industries
Funding SPV Pic (the “Issuer’), Me Cure Industries Limited (the “Sponsor”), Cordros Trustees
Limited (“Cordros Trustees”), GTL Trustees Limited (“GTL Trustees”) and STL Trustees Limited
(“STL Trustees’) (the “Programme Trust Deed”). (Cordros Trustees, GTL Trustees and STL Trustees
are collectively referred to as the “Trustees” which expression shall include all persons for the time
being appointed as trustee or Trustees under the Programme Trust Deed).

Any Tranche or Series of Bonds which is to be created and issued pursuant to the Programme Trust
Deed shall be constituted by, be subject to and have the benefit of a Series Trust Deed (the “Series
Trust Deed”) between the Issuer, the Sponsor and the Trustees. The Issuer shall execute and deliver
such Series Trust Deed to the Trustees containing such provisions (whether or not corresponding to
any of the provisions contained in the Programme Trust Deed) as the Trustees may require. Each
Series Trust Deed shall set out the form of the Tranche of Bonds to be so constituted thereby and
may be accompanied by legal opinions (in form and substance satisfactory to the Trustees) or
supporting authorisations/approvals as may be required by the Trustees.

The Holders are entitled to the benefit of and are bound by, and are deemed to have notice of, all
the provisions of the Programme Trust Deed and the relevant Series Trust Deed applicable to it. The
Programme Trust Deed and any Series Trust Deed are hereinafter collectively referred to as the
“Trust Deed”. Copies of the Programme Trust Deed are available for inspection between the hours
of 10:00am and 3:00pm on any Business Day at the principal offices of the [Trustees], and at the
specified offices of the Registrar.

These terms and conditions include summaries of, and are subject to the detailed provisions of the

Programme Trust Deed and the Series Trust Deed. Except otherwise stated, words and expressions
defined in the Programme Trust Deed shall bear the same meanings when used herein.
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12.1. Currency, Form, Title and Denomination
12.1.1 Issue and Currency

The Bonds may be issued by the Issuer in Series or Tranches pursuant to the Programme Trust
Deed. A Tranche of Bonds may, together with a further Tranche or Tranches, form a Series of Bonds
issued, provided that the aggregate nominal amount of all Bonds Outstanding under the Programme
at any one point in time does not exceed the Programme Limit. The Supplementary Shelf
Prospectus/Pricing Supplement for each Tranche of Bonds is (to the extent relevant) incorporated
herein for the purposes of those Bonds and supplements these General Conditions.

The Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement may specify other terms and conditions
which shall, to the extent so specified or to the extent inconsistent with these General Conditions,
replace or modify these General Conditions for the purposes of those Bonds.

The Bonds shall be in registered form or as may be specified in the applicable Final Terms, in a
specified currency and in specified denomination(s).

12.1.2 Form and Title
0] Uncertificated Bonds

The Bonds shall be issued in dematerialised (book-entry) form and each Holder shall be
issued an E-allotment Notification. Each Holder shall be entitled to deal in the same in
accordance with CSD/CSCS procedures and guidelines.

The CSD/CSCS Statement of Account shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes save
in the case of manifest error and such person stated in the CSD/CSCS Statement of Account
shall be treated by the Issuer, the Trustees and the Registrar as the legal and beneficial
owner of such aggregate number of Bonds for all purposes.

(i) Certificated Bonds

A Holder may elect to receive a Certificate covering the aggregate Principal Amount of his
beneficial interest in the Bonds, PROVIDED THAT joint Holders shall be entitled to only one
(1) Certificate in respect of the Bonds jointly held by it which Certificate shall be delivered to
that one of the joint Holders whose name appears first in the Register and the delivery of a
Certificate to one of such persons shall be deemed to be sufficient delivery to all.

Each Certificate will be numbered serially with an identifying number which will be recorded
on the relevant Certificate and in the Register.

Title to the Bonds passes only by registration in the Register. The Holder of any Series will
(except as otherwise required by law) be treated as its legal and beneficial owner for all
purposes (whether or not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or any
interest or any writing on, or the theft or loss of, the Certificate issued in respect of it) and no
person will be liable for so treating the Holder

(iii) Listing
A Tranche of Bonds may be listed on the NSE and/or the FMDQ or on such other or further

financial exchange(s) as may be determined by the Issuer, subject to any applicable laws.
The Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement will specify whether or not a Series
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or Tranche of Bonds will be listed, on which financial exchange(s) they are to be listed (if
applicable) and, if such Series or Tranche of Bonds are to be listed on The NSE, the relevant
platform or sub-market of the NSE such Tranche of Bonds are to be listed.

(iv) Denomination

The aggregate nominal amount, specified currency and specified denomination of a Series
or Tranche of Bonds will be specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing
Supplement.

(v) Closed Periods

No Holder may require the transfer of the Bonds: (i) during the period of fifteen (15) days
ending on the due date for redemption of, or payment of any Coupon or Instalment Amount
in respect of that Bond; (ii) after any Bond has been called for redemption by the Issuer or a
Holder pursuant to Condition 12.4 (Redemption, Purchase and Options); or (iii) following the
issuance of default notice to the Issuer by the Trustees pursuant to Condition 12.8 (Events
of Default).

12.2. Status of The Bonds
12.2.1 Status of the Senior Bonds

Unless otherwise specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, the Senior
Bonds shall constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and secured obligations of the Issuer
and shall at all times rank pari passu and without any preference or priority among themselves. The
payment obligations of the Issuer under the Senior Bonds in respect of principal and any Coupon
thereon shall, save for such obligations as may be preferred by applicable legislation relating to
creditor’s rights, at all times rank at least equally with all other secured and unsubordinated
indebtedness and monetary obligations of the Issuer, present and future.

12.2.2 Status of the Subordinated Bonds

Subordinated Bonds are direct, unsecured and subordinated obligations of the Issuer and rank pari
passu and without any preference among themselves and at least pari passu with the claims of all
holders of Subordinated Indebtedness.

In the event of the Winding-up of the Issuer, the claims of the Trustees and the Holders of
Subordinated Bonds against the Issuer to payment of principal and Coupon in respect of the
Subordinated Bonds will rank:

(i) subordinated in right of payment to the payment of all Senior Indebtedness; and

(i) pari passu without any preference among themselves.

32



12.3. Covenants

For as long as any of the Bonds remains Outstanding (as defined in the Programme Trust Deed),
the Issuer shall/lundertakes to comply with the following covenants:

12.3.1 Indebtedness

Save as provided in the Programme Trust Deed, the Issuer, without the prior written consent of the
Trustees (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed), shall not incur any other
indebtedness, other than the issue of bonds for the sole purpose of purchasing debt securities issued
by, or the making of any loan to, the Sponsor and or investing in the Permitted Investments;

12.3.2 Restricted Payments

Save as provided in the Programme Trust Deed, the Issuer, without the prior written consent of the
Trustees (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed), shall not declare or pay any
dividend in cash or otherwise or make a distribution (whether by way of redemption, acquisition or
otherwise) in respect of its share capital if an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing.

12.3.3 No Consolidation or Merger

Save as provided in the Programme Trust Deed, the Issuer, without the prior written consent of the
Trustees (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed), shall not consolidate with or
merge into any other Person (or enter into any transaction whose effect would be similar to that of a
merger) or sell, convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its property
and assets to any Person by one or more transactions or series of transactions (whether related or
not).

12.3.4 Cessation of Business

Save as otherwise permitted in the Programme Trust Deed, the Issuer shall not cease to carry on
its business as a full, effective and valid going concern. The Issuer shall not, without the prior written
consent of the Trustees (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed), have any
subsidiaries or employees, purchase, own, lease or otherwise acquire any real property (including
office premises or like facilities). The Issuer shall not engage in any business or activities:

(i) other than acquiring and holding the Notes and the Permitted Investments and any security in
respect thereof, or purchasing debt securities issued by, or any future loans to the Sponsor or
any other issue of notes as aforesaid and performing any act incidental to or necessary in
connection with the foregoing; and

(i) not permitted under its memorandum and articles of association or relevant laws applicable to
its continued corporate existence.

The Issuer shall procure that no material change that would have a Material Adverse Effect is made
to the nature of its business from that carried on as at the date of the relevant Series Trust Deed or
conduct its business in a manner that might jeopardize the Issuer’s fulfillment of its obligations under
the Trust Deed.
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12.3.5 Trustees Not Obliged to Monitor Compliance

The Issuer shall furnish the Trustees annually, with a certificate on which the Trustees may rely to
confirm the Issuer’'s compliance with the Conditions (including Conditions 12.3.2, 12.3.3 and 12.3.4).
Notwithstanding this, the Trustees are not obliged to monitor compliance by the Issuer with the
Conditions (including Conditions 12.3.2, 12.3.3 and 12.3.4).

12.3.6 Negative Pledge

For as long as any of the senior and unsecured Bonds remains Outstanding (as defined in the
Programme Trust Deed), the Issuer shall not create any Security Interest upon the whole or any part
of its present or future undertaking, business, assets or revenues to secure any Financial
Indebtedness, unless the Issuer’s obligations under the Bonds are secured equally and rateably
therewith or have the benefit of such other security, guarantee, indemnity or other arrangement as
the Trustees in their absolute discretion shall deem not to be materially less beneficial to the Holders.
Provided that the restrictions in this Condition (12.3.6) will not apply to Permitted Indebtedness.

12.4. Redemption, Purchase and Options

A Series or Tranche of Bonds will be redeemed on the Maturity Date in accordance with Condition
12.4.1 (Scheduled Redemption). If “Redemption at the option of the Issuer (Call Option” is specified
as applicable in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, a Tranche of Bonds may,
or upon the occurrence of an Event of Default as set out in Condition 12.8 (Events of Default) be
redeemed prior to its Maturity Date in accordance with this Condition 12.4 (Redemption, Purchase
and Options).

12.4.1 Scheduled Redemption

Unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled as specified below, the Bonds will be redeemed
at the Final Redemption Amount on the Maturity Date subject to the provisions contained in Condition
12.5 (Payments).

12.4.2 Redemption by Instalments and Final Redemption

(i) Unless previously redeemed, purchased and cancelled as provided in this Condition 12.4, Bonds
of a Series or Tranche that provide for Instalment Dates and Instalment Amounts shall be partially
redeemed on each Instalment Date at the related Instalment Amount specified in respect of such
Bonds. The outstanding nominal amount of such Bonds shall be reduced by the Instalment
Amount (or, if such Instalment Amount is calculated by reference to a proportion of the nominal
amount of such Bonds, such proportion) for all purposes with effect from the related Instalment
Date, unless payment of the Instalment Amount is improperly withheld or refused, in which case,
such amount shall remain outstanding until the Relevant Date relating to such Instalment
Amount. The Registrar shall update the Register to reflect the amount outstanding within five (5)
Business Days of the Instalment Date.

(i) “Instalment Amount” means the portion of the Principal Amount payable on a date specified in
the applicable Final Terms (the “Instalment Date”).

(iif) Unless previously redeemed, purchased and cancelled as provided below, the Bonds shall be
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finally redeemed on the Maturity Date specified in the relevant Final Terms at its Final
Redemption Amount (which, unless otherwise provided in respect of the Bonds, is its nominal
amount) or, in the case of Bonds falling within paragraph (i) above, its final Instalment Amount.

12.4.3 Early Redemption

The Early Redemption Amount payable in respect of Bonds of a Series (upon redemption of such
Bonds pursuant to Condition 12.4.3 or upon it becoming due and payable as provided in Condition
8 (Events of Default), shall be the Final Redemption Amount unless otherwise specified in the Final
Terms in respect of the Bonds.

12.4.4 Redemption at the Option of the Issuer (Call Option)

If the Issuer is specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement as having an
option to redeem, the Bonds may, be redeemed at the option of the Issuer in whole or, if so specified
in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, in part, upon the Issuer, having given:

() not less than thirty (30) and not more than sixty (60) days, or such other period as specified in
the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, notice to the Holders in accordance
with Condition 12.13 (Notices); and

(i) not less than seven (7) days before giving the notice referred to above, to redeem all or some of
the Bonds then Outstanding on the Optional Redemption Date(s) (Call) and at the Optional
Redemption Amount(s) (Call) specified in, or determined in the manner specified in, the
Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement together, if appropriate, with Coupon
accrued up to (but excluding) the Optional Redemption Date(s) (Call).

(iii) Any such redemption amount must be of a nominal amount equal to or greater than the Minimum
Redemption Amount or equal to or less than the Maximum Redemption Amount, both as
specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, if applicable. In the case
of a partial redemption of Bonds, the Bonds to be redeemed (Redeemable Bonds) will be
selected individually by lot; and in each such case not more than thirty (30) days prior to the date
fixed for redemption (such date of selection being hereinafter called the Selection Date).

A list of the serial numbers of the individual Certificates will be published in accordance with
Condition 12.13 (Notices) not less than ten (10) days prior to the date fixed for redemption.

Holders of Redeemable Bonds shall surrender the individual Certificates, together with Receipts
and Coupon (if any) relating to the Bonds in accordance with the provisions of the notice given
to it by the Issuer. Where only a portion of the Bonds represented by such Certificates, Receipts
and Coupon (as applicable) are redeemed, the Registrar shall deliver new individual Certificates,
Receipts and Coupon (as applicable) to such Holders in respect of the balance of the Bonds.

12.4.5 Redemption for Taxation Reasons

If so specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, the Bonds may be
redeemed at the option of the Issuer in whole, or in part,

(i) at any time (if neither the Floating Rate Bonds provisions nor the Indexed Bonds provisions are

specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement as being applicable or, if
they are, such provisions are not applicable at the time of redemption); or
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(i) on any Coupon Payment Date (if the Floating Rate Bonds Provisions or the Indexed Bonds
provisions are specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement as being
applicable and are applicable at the time of redemption); or

(iii) on giving not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days’ notice to the Holders (which
notice shall be irrevocable) at its Early Redemption Amount together with the Coupon accrued
to the date fixed for redemption, if:

a.

the Issuer satisfies the Trustees and the SEC immediately prior to the giving of such
notice that it has or will become obliged to pay additional amounts as a result of any
change in, or amendment to, the laws or regulations of the Federal Republic of Nigeria
or any political subdivision or any authority thereof or therein having power to tax (other
than the expiry of the Companies Income Tax Act 2004 exemption in respect of the Bonds
set out in the Companies Income Tax (Exemption of Bonds and Short Term Government
Securities) Order, 2011 (“CIT Order”) in relation to Bonds with a maturity date later than
January 2, 2022), or any change in the application or official interpretation of such laws
or regulations, which change or amendment becomes effective on or after the date on
which agreement is reached to issue the Series or Tranche of the Bonds; and

such obligation cannot be avoided by the Issuer taking reasonable measures available
to it, provided that no such notice of redemption shall be given earlier than ninety (90)
days prior to the earliest date on which the Issuer would be obliged to pay such additional
amounts were a payment in respect of the Bonds then due.

Prior to the publication of any notice of redemption pursuant to this paragraph, the Issuer
shall deliver to the Trustees and the SEC a certificate signed by two (2) Directors stating
that the Issuer is entitled to effect such redemption and setting forth a statement of facts
showing that the conditions precedent to the right of the Issuer so to redeem have
occurred.

Provided, however, that no such notice of redemption shall be given earlier than:

(i)

(ii)

where the Bonds may be redeemed at any time, ninety (90) days prior to the earliest date on
which the Issuer would be obliged to pay such additional amounts or would be entitled (as such

entittement is materially reduced) to claim a deduction in respect of computing its taxation
liabilities; or

where the Bonds may be redeemed only on a Coupon Payment Date, sixty (60) days prior to the

Coupon Payment Date occurring immediately before the earliest date on which the Issuer would
be obliged to pay such additional amounts or would not be entitled (or such entitlement is
materially reduced) to claim a deduction in respect of computing its taxation liabilities.

12.5. Payments

12.5.1 Only Holders named in the Register at the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether or
not such fifteenth day is a Business Day) before the relevant due date (the “Record Date”)
shall be entitled to payment of amounts due and payable in respect of Bonds.

12.5.2 Payments of an Instalment Amount (where applicable), the Principal Amount, Periodic
Distribution, final Instalment Amount and Coupon (where applicable) will be made in the
relevant currency and by credit/electronic funds transfer to the specified bank account of the
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12.5.3

1254

12.5.5

12.5.6

Holder. Provided however that the Issuer shall withhold amounts due to a Holder until a bank
account is specified in writing by the Holder and the Holder shall not be entitled to any further
Coupon, return or other payment in respect of any such delay. Coupon or returns on Bonds
due will be paid to the Holder shown on the Register of Bonds of a Series at the close of
business on the Record Date. The Holder shall be the only person entitled to receive
payments in respect of Bonds and the Issuer will be discharged by payment to, or to the
order of, the Holder in respect of each amount so paid.

If the Issuer is prevented or restricted directly or indirectly from making any payment by
electronic funds transfer in accordance with the preceding paragraph (whether by reason of
a Force Majeure Event or any other cause or contingency beyond the control of the Issuer),
the Issuer shall make such payment by cheque of any such amounts made payable to the
relevant Holder. Such payments by cheque shall be sent by registered post to the address
of the Holder of registered Bonds as set forth in the Register or, in the case of joint Holders
of Registered Bonds, the address set forth in the Register of that one of it who is first named
in the Register in respect of that Bond. Payment by electronic transfer to the Holder first
named in the Register shall discharge the Issuer of its relevant payment obligations under
the Bonds. Cheques may be posted by registered post, provided that the Issuer shall not be
responsible for any loss in transmission and the postal authorities shall be deemed to be the
agent of the Holders for the purposes of all cheques posted in terms of this Condition 12.5.3
(Payments).

If the due date for payment of any amount in respect of the Bonds is not a Business Day,
then the Holder thereof shall not be entitled to payment of the amount due until the following
Business Day unless the day falls in the next calendar month, in which case the due date will
be the immediately preceding day that is a Business Day, and the Holder shall not be entitled
to any further Coupon, return or other payment in respect of any such delay. For the purpose
of this Condition, “Business Day” means any day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or a Federal
Government declared public holiday, on which banks are open for business in the Federal
Republic of Nigeria and in the case of transfer to or from an account held by a non-resident
Investor, in the place where such bank account is maintained.

All payments of all amounts (whether in respect of Principal Amount, Coupon or otherwise)
due and payable in respect of any Bonds shall be made by the Trustees or the Registrars (if
so instructed by the Trustees) from the Sinking Fund or Payment Account (as applicable) on
behalf of the Issuer.

Interpretation of the Principal Amount:

(i) Any reference in the General Conditions to the Principal Amount in respect of the Bonds
shall be deemed to include, as applicable, any additional amounts which may be payable
with respect to the Principal Amount under any undertaking or covenant given in addition
thereto, or in substitution therefor, pursuant to the Programme Trust Deed:

a. the Final Redemption Amount of the Bonds;
b. the Early Redemption Amount of the Bonds;
c. the Optional Redemption Amount(s) (if any) of the Bonds;

d. inrelation to Bonds redeemable in instalments, the Instalment Amounts; and
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e. any premium and any other amounts (other than Coupon) which may be payable by
the Issuer under or in respect of the Bonds.

12.6. Transfer of Bonds
12.6.1 Transfer of Bonds

All Bonds issued pursuant to the Programme Trust Deed shall be transferable subject to the
provisions for registration of transfers contained therein.

Any Person becoming entitled to registered Bonds in consequence of the death or liquidation of the
Holder of such Bonds may, upon producing evidence to the satisfaction of the Issuer that he holds
the position in respect of which he proposes to act under this Condition 12.6 (Transfer of Bonds) or
of his title as the Issuer shall require, be registered himself as the Holder of such Bonds or, subject
to any procedure/requirements the Issuer shall require and the provisions on transfer, may transfer
such Bonds.

The Register shall be maintained at the offices of the Registrar and the Registrar shall provide for
the registration of any Bonds with respect to each Tranche or Series of Bonds or its transfer under
such reasonable regulations as the Registrar with the approval of the Issuer and the Trustees may
prescribe.

The Register shall reflect the number of registered Bonds issued and Outstanding, the date upon
which each of the Holders was registered as such. The Register shall contain the name, address,
and bank account details of the Holders of the registered Bonds. The Register shall set out the
Nominal Amount of the Bonds issued to such Holders and shall show the date of such issue. The
Register shall be open for inspection during the normal business hours of the Registrar to any Holder
or any person authorised in writing by any Holder.

Each Tranche or Series shall be registered in the applicable Register. Any transfer of Bonds
represented by a Certificate shall be effective only to the extent that such transfer is registered in
the Register, by the Holder or transferee thereof in person or by his attorney duly authorised in
writing, upon presentation and surrender of the Certificate (if the Bonds are issued in physical form)
together with a written instrument of transfer in a form satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by
or on behalf of the registered Holder and the transferee by a duly authorised attorney. Upon
surrender of the aforesaid documents to facilitate the registration of transfer of Bonds, the Registrar
shall if the above stated conditions are met, register such transfer, and deliver a new Certificate (if
any) to the transferee as appropriate.

The transfer of Bonds in dematerialised (book entry) form shall be regulated by the CSD/CSCS
procedures and guidelines.

The Register shall be closed during such periods, not exceeding an aggregate of thirty (30) days in
any year.

12.6.2 Prohibition on Stripping
Where so specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement, Bonds which shall

be issued subject to the condition that the relevant Bonds (including rights to Instalment Amounts
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and/or Coupon thereon, as applicable) may only be transferred to a single transferee at a time and
accordingly that the various rights in respect of such Bonds may not be stripped and transferred to
various transferees at different times. Stripping of Bonds is otherwise permitted.

12.7. Prescription

Claims against the Issuer for payment in respect of the Bonds shall be proscribed and become void
unless made within six (6) years from the appropriate Relevant Date in respect of the Principal and
Coupon.

As used in these General Conditions, “Relevant Date” in respect of any payment means the date on
which such payment first becomes due or (if any amount of the money payable is improperly withheld
or refused) the date on which payment in full of the amount outstanding is made or (if earlier) the
date seven (7) days after that on which notice is duly given to the Holders that such payment will be
made.

12.8. Events of Default

Upon the happening of any of the following events (“Events of Default”), the Issuer shall forthwith
notify all the Holders and the Trustees. The Trustees at their discretion may, or if so requested in
writing by Holders of at least one-tenth in Principal Amount of the Bonds of the relevant Series then
Outstanding, or if so directed by a Special Resolution of the Holders of the Bonds of the relevant
Series, shall give written notice to the Issuer at its specified office, effective upon the date of receipt
thereof by the Issuer, that an Event of Default has occurred and that the Bonds are immediately due
and repayable, whereupon the Early Redemption Amount (if any) of the Bonds together with any
accrued interest to the date of payment shall become immediately due and payable:

12.8.1 Non-Payment of Principal Amount: default is made in the payment on the due date of the
Principal Amount in respect of the Bonds or on the Notes and such default continues for a
period of ten (10) Business Days; or

12.8.2 Non-Payment of Coupon: default is made in the payment on the due date of Coupon in
respect of the Bonds; and such default continues for a period of ten (10) Business Days.
Provided that non-payment as a result of a technical or administrative error which is remedied
within the aforementioned ten (10) Business Days shall not be deemed an Event of Default;
or

12.8.3 Breach of Other Obligations: the Issuer does not perform or comply with any one or more
of its other obligations in the Bonds or the Programme Trust Deed which default is incapable
of remedy, or is not remedied within thirty (30) days after written notice of such default shall
have been given to the Issuer by the Trustees at their specified office; or

12.8.4 Cross-Default: (A) any other present or future indebtedness of the Issuer for or in respect
of monies borrowed or raised becomes due and payable prior to its stated maturity by reason
of any default on the part of the Issuer or the Sponsor, or (B) any such indebtedness is not
paid when due or, as the case may be, within any applicable grace period, or (C) the Issuer
or the Sponsor fails to pay when due any amount payable by it under any present or future
guarantee for, or indemnity in respect of, any monies borrowed or raised provided that the
aggregate amount of the relevant Financial Indebtedness in respect of which one or more of
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12.8.5

12.8.6

12.8.7

12.8.8

12.8.9

the events mentioned above in this paragraph (iv) have occurred and equals or exceeds
[N10,000,000,000.00 (Ten Billion Naira)]; or

Enforcement Proceedings: a distress, attachment, execution or other legal process is
levied, enforced or commenced against a material part of the property, assets or revenues
of the Issuer or Sponsor, where the value of such property, assets or revenue exceeds
N10,000,000,000.00 (Ten Billion Naira), and such distress, attachment, execution or other
legal process is not discharged or stayed within ninety (90) days; PROVIDED THAT for the
purposes of this provision, “material” in relation to the Issuer or Sponsor shall mean 15% or
more of the value of the property, assets or revenues of the Sponsor or Issuer indicated
above or

Release of Sponsor: if there shall be any release of the Sponsor from its obligations under
this Deed, the Notes or any of the Programme Documents, other than in accordance with
this Deed, including any release by operation of law, or any failure by the Sponsor to make
payment when demanded by the Trustees in accordance with the Programme Documents;
or

Event of Default under the Master Notes Subscription Agreement: if there shall be an
occurrence of an event of default under the Master Notes Subscription Agreement; or

Security Enforced: any Security Interest present or future, created or assumed by the Issuer
or Sponsor over a material part of the Issuer’s property, assets or revenues, becomes
enforceable and any step is taken to enforce it (including the taking of possession or the
appointment of a receiver, manager or other similar person); or

Insolvency: the Issuer or the Sponsor is, or is deemed by law or a Court to be insolvent or
unable to pay its debts, stops, suspends or threatens to stop or suspend payment of all or a
material part of (or of a particular type of) its debts, proposes or makes a general assignment
or an arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of the relevant creditors in respect
of any of such debts or a moratorium is agreed or declared in respect of or affecting all or
any part of (or of a particular type of) the debts of the Issuer or Sponsor; or

12.8.10 Winding-up: an order is made or an effective resolution passed for the winding-up

or dissolution of the Issuer or the Sponsor, or the Issuer or the Sponsor shall apply or petition
for a winding-up or administration order in respect of itself or ceases or through an official
action of its board of Directors threatens to cease to carry on all or a substantial part of its
business or operations, in each case except for the purpose of and followed by a
reconstruction, amalgamation, reorganisation, merger or consolidation on terms approved by
the Trustees or by a Special Resolution of the Holders; or

12.8.11 Failure to take action: any action, condition or thing (including the obtaining of any

consent, license, approval or authorisation) now or hereafter necessary to enable the Issuer
and/or the Sponsor to comply with its obligations under the Programme Trust Deed for the
issuance of the Bonds is not taken, fulfilled or done, or any such consent, license, approval
or authorisation shall be revoked, modified, withdrawn or withheld or shall cease to remain
in full force and effect, resulting in the Issuer and/or the Sponsor being unable to perform any
of its obligations in terms of the Bonds or the Programme for the issuance of the Bonds for a
period of two (2) weeks after the date on which written notice of such failure, requiring same
to be remedied shall have been given to the Issuer and/or the Sponsor by the Trustees.
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12.8.12 Provided that if the failure is one which can be remedied but cannot be completely
remedied within the two (2) weeks after written notice has been given, it shall not be an Event
of Default with respect to such Series as long as the Issuer and/or the Sponsor has taken
active steps within the two (2) weeks after such written notice has been given to remedy the
failure and is diligently pursuing such remedy; or

12.8.13 Material Adverse Effect: Upon the occurrence of an event with a Material Adverse
Effect; or
12.8.14 Nationalisation: any step is taken by any person with a view to the seizure,

compulsory acquisition, expropriation or nationalisation of all or a material part of the assets
of the Issuer or the Sponsor.

12.9. Enforcement

12.9.1 The Trustees may, at any time, at their discretion and without notice institute such
proceedings as they think fit to enforce its rights under the Trust Deed in respect of the Bonds
of a relevant Series including the repayment of the Bonds at any time after the Bonds shall
have become repayable under the terms of issue (including pursuant to Condition 12.8
(Events of Default), but shall not be bound to do so unless:

a. they have been so requested in writing by the Holders of not less than one-tenth in principal
amount of the outstanding Bonds of a relevant Series or has been so directed by a Special
Resolution passed at a meeting of the Holders convened in accordance with clause 1.2 of
Schedule 1 of this Deed; and

b. they have been indemnified, prefunded and/or secured to its satisfaction.

12.9.2 No Holder shall be entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer to enforce the provisions of
the Trust Deed unless the Trustees having become bound so to proceed, fail so to do within
fourteen (14) Business Days and the failure shall be continuing, in which case the Holder,
shall have only such rights against the Issuer as those which the Trustees are entitled to
exercise.

12.9.3 The Trustees or the Holders shall be entitled to all remedies available under the law for the
recovery of amounts owing in respect of the Bonds or under the Trust Deed.

12.9.4 The Trustees shall also file a notice of any default and remedies being pursued with the SEC
within ten (10) days of becoming aware of the occurrence of an Event of Default.

12.9.5 If the Floating Rate Bonds or Index Linked Coupon Bonds of any Series become immediately
due and repayable under Condition 12.8 (Events of Default) the rate and/or amount of coupon
payable in respect of it will be calculated by a calculation agent (where so specified in the
applicable Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement) (the “Calculation Agent”) at
the same intervals as if such Bonds had not become due and repayable, the first of which
will commence on the expiry of the Coupon Period during which the Bonds of the relevant
Series become so due and repayable mutatis mutandis in accordance with the provisions of
Condition 12.10 (Coupon and Other Calculations) except that the rates of Coupon need not
be published.
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12.9.6 Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Trustees shall at its discretion be entitled to
liquidate the Sinking Fund or Payment Account and or Permitted Investments (where
applicable) for the payment of the amounts outstanding on the Bonds, provided however that
the Trustees shall only be obliged to distribute to the Holders up to the extent of such amounts
as they realise from the Sinking Fund or Payment Account or disposal of the Permitted
Investments and such amounts shall be applied to meet the obligations of the Issuer in
accordance with the Programme Trust Deed and the applicable Series Trust Deed.

12.9.7 Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Master Notes Subscription Agreement,
the Trustees may be entitled to proceed directly against the Sponsor in respect of the
resulting amount due and payable by the Sponsor under the Notes.

12.10. Coupon and Other Calculations

If the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement so specifies, the Bonds of any Tranche
will bear Coupon from the Coupon Commencement Date at the Coupon Rate(s) specified in, or
determined in accordance with, the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement and such
Coupon will be payable in respect of each Coupon Period on the Coupon Payment Date(s) specified
in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement. The Coupon payable on the Bonds of
any Series or Tranche for a period other than a full Coupon Period shall be determined in accordance
with the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

12.10.1 Coupon on Fixed Rate Bonds

Coupon on Fixed Rate Bonds will be paid on the Coupon Payment Dates specified in the
Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

0] Accrual of Coupon

The Bonds shall bear Coupon from the Coupon Commencement Date at the Coupon Rate payable
in arrears on each Coupon Payment Date, subject as provided in Condition 12.5 (Payments). Each
Bond will cease to bear Coupon from the relevant Coupon Termination Date.

(i) Fixed Coupon Amount

The Coupon Amount payable in respect of each Bonds for any Coupon Period shall be the relevant
Fixed Coupon Amount and, if the Bonds are in more than one Specified Denomination, shall be the
relevant Fixed Coupon Amount in respect of the relevant Specified Denomination.

(iii) Calculation of Coupon Amount

The amount of coupon payable in respect of each Bond for any period for which a Fixed Coupon
Amount is not specified shall be calculated by applying the Coupon Rate to the Calculation Amount,
multiplying the product by the relevant Day Count Fraction and rounding the resulting figure to the
nearest sub-unit of the specified currency (half a sub-unit being rounded upwards) and multiplying
such rounded figure by a fraction equal to the specified denomination of such Bond divided by the
Calculation Amount, provided that:

a. if an Initial Broken Amount is specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing
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Supplement, then the first Coupon Amount shall equal the Initial Broken Amount specified
in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement; and

b. if a Final Broken Amount is specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing
Supplement, then the final Coupon Amount shall equal the Final Broken Amount specified
in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

12.10.2 Coupon on Floating Rate Bonds and Indexed Linked Coupon Bonds
(M Accrual of Coupon

The Bonds shall bear Coupon from the Coupon Commencement Date on the outstanding nominal
amount at the Coupon Rate payable in arrears on each Coupon Payment Day, subject as provided
in Condition 12.5 (Payments). Each Bond will cease to bear Coupon from the Coupon Termination
Date.

(i) Floating Coupon Rate

The Floating Coupon Rate which is applicable to a Series or Tranche of Floating Rate Bonds for a
Coupon Period will be determined in the manner specified in the relevant Supplementary Shelf
Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

(iii) Indexed Coupon

If the Indexed Coupon Bond provisions are specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing
Supplement as being applicable, the Coupon Rate(s) applicable to the Bonds for each Coupon
Period will be determined in accordance with the manner specified in the Supplementary Shelf
Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

(iv) Maximum and/or Minimum Coupon Rate

If the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement specifies a Maximum Coupon Rate for
any Coupon Period, then the Coupon Rate for such Coupon Period shall in no event be greater than
such Maximum Coupon Rate and/or if it specifies a Minimum Coupon Rate for any Coupon Period,
then the Coupon Rate for such Coupon Period shall in no event be less than such Minimum Coupon
Rate.

(V) Determination of Floating Coupon Rate and Calculation of Coupon Amount

The Trustees, in the case of Floating Rate Bonds will, at or as soon as practicable after each time
at which the Coupon Rate is to be determined in relation to each Coupon Period, procure the
calculation of or calculate the Coupon Amount payable in respect of each Bonds for such Coupon
Period. The Coupon Amount will be calculated by applying the Coupon Rate for such Coupon Period
to the Calculation Amount and multiplying the product by the relevant Day Count Fraction, rounding
the resulting figure to the nearest sub-unit of the specified currency (half a sub-unit being rounded
upwards) and multiplying such rounded figure by a fraction equal to the specified denomination of
the relevant Bond divided by the Calculation Amount.

(vi) Calculation of Other Amounts

If the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement specifies that any other amount is to be
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calculated (by the Calculation Agent, if any), the Calculation Agent will, as soon as practicable after
the time or times at which any such amount is to be determined, calculate the relevant amount. The
relevant amount will be calculated by the Calculation Agent in the manner specified in the
Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

(vii)  Publication

The Calculation Agent, if any, will cause each Coupon Rate determined by it, together with the
relevant Coupon Payment Date, and any other amount(s) required to be determined by it, together
with any relevant payment date(s) to be notified to the Issuer, the Trustees, any Exchange on which
the relevant Floating Rate Bonds are for the time being listed, as soon as possible after its
determination and in any event not later than the later of the day that is three (3) Business Days
before the relevant Coupon Payment Date and the relevant Coupon Determination Date for that
Coupon Period. Notice thereof shall also promptly be given to the Holders in accordance with
Condition 12.12 (Notices).

Each Coupon Rate determined by the Calculation Agent, together with the relevant Coupon Payment
Date, and any other amount(s) required to be determined by it, together with any relevant payment
date(s) shall be made available to the Holders in respect of any unlisted Floating Rate Bonds
promptly upon request.

The Calculation Agent will be entitled to recalculate any Coupon Amount (on the basis of the
foregoing provisions) without notice in the event of an extension or shortening of the relevant Coupon
Period. Any such amendment will be promptly notified to the Issuer, the Trustees and to the Holders
in accordance with Condition 12.12 (Notices) and, the relevant Exchange where the Tranche of
Bonds is listed. If the Calculation Amount is less than the minimum Specified Denomination, the
Calculation Agent shall not be obliged to publish each Coupon Amount but instead may publish only
the Calculation Amount and Coupon Amount in respect of a Bond having the minimum Specified
Denomination.

12.10.3 Coupon on Mixed Rate Bonds

The Coupon Rate payable from time to time on Mixed Rate Bonds shall be the Coupon Rate payable
on any combination of Fixed Rate Bonds or Floating Rate Bonds, or Indexed Bonds for respective
periods, each as specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement. During each
such applicable period, the Coupon Rate on the Mixed Rate Bonds shall be determined and fall due
for payment on the basis that and to the extent that such Mixed Rate Bonds are Fixed Rate Bonds,
Floating Rate Bonds or Zero-coupon Bonds, or Indexed Bonds, as the case may be.

12.10.4 Coupon on Partly Paid Bonds

In the case of Partly Paid Bonds, coupon will accrue on the paid-up Nominal Amount of such Bonds
and otherwise as specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement from the
Coupon Commencement Date to the Coupon Termination Date.

12.10.5 Coupon on Instalment Bonds

In the case of Instalment Bonds, Coupon will accrue on the amount outstanding on the relevant
Bonds from time to time and otherwise as specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing
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Supplement from the Coupon Commencement Date to the Coupon Termination Date.
12.10.6 Coupon on Unpaid Amounts

Each Bond (or in the case of the redemption of part only of a Bond, that part only of such Bond) will
cease to bear coupon (if any) from the Coupon Termination Date. If on the date of redemption and
upon due presentation of the Bond, payment of principal is improperly withheld or refused, coupon
shall accrue at the rate specified in the Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement from
the date on which such amount is due and payable until the date on which all amounts due in respect
of such Bonds have been paid.

12.10.7 Business Day Convention

If any date referred to in these Conditions that is specified to be subject to adjustment in accordance
with a Business Day Convention would otherwise fall on a day that is not a Business Day, then, if
the Business Day Convention specified is (A) the Floating Rate Business Day Convention, such date
shall be postponed to the next day that is a Business Day unless it would thereby fall into the next
calendar month, in which event (i) such date shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding
Business Day and (ii) each subsequent such date shall be the last Business Day of the Month in
which such date would have fallen had it not been subject to adjustment, (B) the Following Business
Day Convention, such date shall be postponed to the next day that is a Business Day, (C) the
Modified Following Business Day Convention, such date shall be postponed to the next day that is
a Business Day unless it would thereby fall into the next calendar month, in which event such date
shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day or (D) the Preceding Business
Day Convention, such date shall be brought forward to the immediately preceding Business Day.

12.10.8 Margin, Maximum/Minimum Rates of Coupon, Instalment Amounts and
Redemption Amounts Rate Multipliers and Rounding

(i) If any Margin or Rate Multiplier is specified in respect of the Bonds (either (i) generally, or (ii) in
relation to one or more Coupon Accrual Periods), an adjustment shall be made to all Rates of
Coupon, in the case of (i), or the Rates of Coupon for the specified Coupon Accrual Periods, in
the case of (ii), calculated in accordance with Condition 12.10.4 above by adding (if a positive
number) or subtracting the absolute value (if a negative number) of such Margin or multiplying
by such Rate Multiplier, subject always to the next paragraph.

(i) If any Maximum or Minimum Rate of Coupon, Instalment Amount or Redemption Amount is
specified in respect of the Bonds, then any Rate of Coupon, Instalment Amount or Redemption
Amount shall be subject to such maximum or minimum, as the case may be.

(i) For the purposes of any calculations required pursuant to these Conditions (unless otherwise
specified): (i) all percentages resulting from such calculations shall be rounded, if necessary, to
the nearest one hundred-thousandth of a percentage point (with halves being rounded up); (ii)
all figures shall be rounded to seven significant figures (with halves being rounded up); and (iii)
all currency amounts that fall due and payable shall be rounded to the nearest unit of such
currency (with halves being rounded up. For these purposes, “unit” means the lowest amount of
such currency that is available as legal tender, in the country of such currency.

12.10.9 Calculations

The Coupon payable in respect of any Bonds for any Coupon Accrual Period shall be calculated by
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multiplying the product of the Rate of Coupon and the calculation amount as specified in the
applicable Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement (“the Calculation Amount”) by the
Day Count Fraction for such Coupon Accrual Period, unless a Coupon Amount (or formula for its
calculation) is specified in respect of such Coupon Accrual Period, in which case the Coupon Amount
payable per Calculation Amount in respect of such Bonds for such Coupon Accrual Period shall
equal such Coupon Amount (or be calculated in accordance with such formula). Where any Coupon
Period comprises two or more Coupon Accrual Periods, the Coupon Amount payable per Calculation
Amount in respect of such Coupon Period shall be the sum of the Coupon Amount payable in respect
of each of those Coupon Accrual Periods. In respect of any other period for which Coupon is required
to be calculated, the provisions above shall apply save that the Day Count Fraction shall be for the
period for which Coupon is required to be calculated.

“‘Day Count Fraction” means, in respect of the calculation of an amount of Coupon on Bonds of a
Series for any period of time (from and including the first day of such period to but excluding the last)
(whether or not constituting a Coupon Period or latest Accrual Period, the “Calculation Period”):

() if “Actual/365” or “Actual/Actual-ICMA” is specified in respect of the Bonds, the actual number of
days in the Calculation Period divided by 365 (or, if any portion of that Calculation Period falls in
a leap year, the sum of (A) the actual number of days in that portion of the Calculation Period
falling in a leap year divided by 366 and (B) the actual number of days in that portion of the
Calculation Period falling in a non-leap year divided by 365);

(i) if “Actual/365 (Fixed)” is specified in respect of Bonds of a Series, the actual number of days in
the Calculation Period divided by 365;

(iii) if “Actual/360” is specified in respect of Bonds of a Series, the actual number of days in the
Calculation Period divided by 360;

(iv) if “30/3607, “360/360” or “Bonds Basis” is specified in respect of the Bonds, the number of days
in the Calculation Period divided by 360 (the number of days to be calculated on the basis of a
year of 360 days with 12 30-day months (unless (a) the last day of the Calculation Period is the
31st day of a month but the first day of the Calculation Period is a day other than the 30th or 31st
day of a month, in which case the month that includes that last day shall not be considered to be
shortened to a 30-day month, or (b) the last day of the Calculation Period is the last day of the
month of February, in which case the month of February shall not be considered to be lengthened
to a 30-day month);

(v) if “30/360” is specified in respect of the Bonds, the number of days in the Calculation Period
divided by 360 (the number of days to be calculated on the basis of a year of 360 days with 12
30-day months, without regard to the date of the first day or last day of the Calculation Period
unless, in the case of a Calculation Period ending on the Maturity Date, the Maturity Date is the
last day of the month of February, in which case the month of February shall not be considered
to be lengthened to a 30-day month); and

(vi) if “Actual/Actual” is specified in respect of the Bonds:

a. if the Calculation Period is equal to or shorter than the Determination Period during which
it falls, the number of days in the Calculation Period divided by the product of (x) the
number of days in such Determination Period and (y) the number of Determination
Periods normally ending in any year; and (b) if the Calculation Period is longer than one
Determination Period, the sum of: (x) the number of days in such Calculation Period
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falling in the Determination Period in which it begins divided by the product of (1) the
number of days in such Determination Period and (2) the number of Determination
Periods normally ending in any year; and (y) the number of days in such Calculation
Period falling in the next Determination Period divided by the product of (1) the number
of days in such Determination Period and (2) the number of Determination Periods
normally ending in any year,

where:

“Coupon Accrual Period” means the period beginning on (and including) the Coupon
Commencement Date and ending on (but excluding) the first Coupon Period Date and each
successive period beginning on (and including) a Coupon Period Date and ending on (but excluding)
the next succeeding Coupon Period Date.

“Coupon Amount” means

() in respect of a Coupon Accrual Period, the amount of Coupon payable per Calculation Amount
for that Coupon Accrual Period and which, in the case of Fixed Rate Bonds, and unless otherwise
specified hereon, shall mean the Fixed Coupon Amount or Broken Amount specified hereon as
being payable on the Coupon Payment Date ending the Coupon Period of which such Coupon
Accrual Period forms part; and

(i) in respect of any other period, the amount of Coupon payable per Calculation Amount for that
period.

“Coupon Determination Date” means, with respect to a Rate of Coupon and Coupon Accrual Period,
the date specified as such in respect of the Bonds.

“Coupon Period Date” means each Coupon Payment Date unless otherwise specified in the
Supplementary Shelf Prospectus/Pricing Supplement.

12.11. Replacement of Certificates

If any Certificate is lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may be replaced at the specified
office of the Registrar upon payment by the claimant of such costs and expenses as may be incurred
in connection therewith and on such terms as to evidence and indemnity as the Issuer and/or
Registrar may reasonably require. Mutilated or defaced Certificates must be surrendered before
replacements will be issued.

12.12. Notices

12.12.1 Notices to the Holders

All notices to the Holders will be valid if mailed to them at their respective addresses (including
electronic email addresses) of record in the relevant register of Bonds of a Series maintained by the

Registrar. The Issuer shall also ensure that notices are duly given or published in a manner which
complies with the SEC Rules and the rules and regulations of any securities exchange or other
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relevant authority on which the Bonds are for the time being listed. Any notice shall be deemed to
have been given in the case of a notice of meeting at the expiration of seven (7) days after the mail
containing same is posted and in any other case at the expiration of five (5) days following the date
on which the notice was posted or on the date of publication in national newspapers, or if published
more than once or on different dates, on the date of the first publication. Where a notice is served
personally or sent by courier, it shall be deemed to have been duly given or made at the time of
actual receipt. Where a notice is sent by electronic mail transmission, it shall be deemed to be duly
given or made upon receipt of an electronic mail from the recipient, confirming that the said notice
has been duly received or upon receipt of an electronic mail confirming that the said electronic mail
has been read by the recipient provided that in the case of any electronic mail transmission sent
after 4.30 pm, it shall be deemed to have been duly received on the next Business Day.

A meeting of the Holders may be called by giving not less than twenty-eight (28) days’ notice in
writing if consent is accorded thereto by Holders holding not less than seventy-five per cent (75%)
of the nominal amount of the Bonds for the time being outstanding.

12.12.1 Notices from the Holders

Notices to be given by any Holder shall be in writing and given by lodging the same, together with
the relevant Certificate (if any), with the Registrar.

Any change of name or address on the part of the Holder shall forthwith be notified to the Issuer
and subsequently, the Register shall be altered accordingly.

12.13. Meetings of Holders

The Programme Trust Deed contains provisions for convening meetings of Holders to consider any
matter affecting their interests, including the sanctioning by a Special Resolution of a modification
of any of these General Conditions.

The quorum for any meeting convened to consider a Special Resolution shall be two (2) or more
persons holding or representing by proxy in the aggregate not less than 75% of the Nominal Amount
of the Bonds held by the applicable class for the time being outstanding.

Any Special Resolution duly passed shall be binding on Holders (whether or not they were present
at the meeting at which such resolution was passed).

12.14. Governing Law

The provisions of these General Conditions and the Bonds are governed by, and shall be construed
in accordance with, the laws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria. The Issuer has agreed for the
benefit of the Trustees and the Holders that the courts of Nigeria are to have exclusive jurisdiction
to settle any dispute which may arise out of or in connection with the Trust Deed, the Bonds and/or
the Coupons or any non-contractual obligation arising out of or in connection with it.
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13. TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The summary below does not purport to be comprehensive and does not constitute advice on
tax to any actual or prospective investor in the Bonds issued under the Programme. In particular,
it does not constitute a representation by the Issuer or its advisers on the tax consequences
attaching to a subscription or purchase of Bonds issued under the Programme. Tax
considerations that may be relevant to a decision to acquire, hold or dispose of Bonds issued
under the Programme and the tax consequences applicable to each actual or prospective
purchaser of the Bonds may vary. Any actual or prospective purchaser of the Bonds who intends
to ascertain his/her tax position should seek independent professional advice from his/her
preferred professional advisers as to the tax consequences arising from subscribing to or
purchasing the Bonds bearing in mind his/her peculiarities. Neither the Issuer nor its advisers
shall be liable to any subscriber or purchaser of the Bonds in any manner for placing reliance
upon the contents of this section.

Except as otherwise indicated, this summary only addresses Nigerian tax legislation, as in effect
and in force at the date hereof, as interpreted and applied by the courts or tax authorities in
Nigeria, without prejudice to any amendments introduced at a later date and implemented with
or without retroactive effect.

13.1. Taxation of Bondholders

Under Nigerian law, income accruing in, derived from, brought into, or received in Nigeria in
respect of dividends, interest, royalties, discounts, charges or annuities is subject to tax. Interest
shall be deemed to be derived from Nigeria if (a) there is a liability to payment of the interest by
a Nigerian company or a company in Nigeria regardless of where or in what form the payment
is made, or (b) the interest accrues to a foreign company or person from a Nigerian company or
a company in Nigeria regardless of whichever way the interest may have accrued. Consequently,
interest payments on the Bonds derived from Nigeria and accruing to both Nigerian investors
and non-Nigerian investors would ordinarily be subject to withholding tax in Nigeria at the
applicable rate of 10% (ten per cent.) or 7.5% (seven and a half per cent.) if the foreign company
or person to whom the interest accrues is resident in a country with which Nigeria has a double
taxation treaty (which has been ratified by the Nigerian National Assembly) and the Issuer would
be required to withhold tax on such payments and remit same to the appropriate tax authorities.

However, under current legislation in Nigeria, the Bonds issued under the Programme are
exempt from taxation in Nigeria. As such, all payments made to Bondholders shall be free and
clear of Withholding, State and Federal Income with no deductions whatsoever being made at
source. In addition, proceeds from the disposal of Bonds are exempt from taxation.

The Federal Government of Nigeria approved a waiver of taxes on all categories of bonds and
short term Federal Government securities; including taxes prescribed pursuant to the CITA, PITA
and VAT Act, with the aim of eliminating respective taxes payable on such investments; by virtue
of the CIT (Exemption of Bonds and Short Term Government Securities) Order 2011 (“CIT
Order”), the VAT (Exemption of Proceeds of the Disposal of Government and Corporate
Securities) Order 2011 (“VAT Order”) and the Personal Income Tax (Amendment) Act 2011
respectively. The CIT Order and VAT Order became effective on 2 January 2012 and are valid
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for a period of ten (10) years from that date. The exemption under the Personal Income Tax
(Amendment) Act 2011 is indefinite.

Accordingly, the Issuer may not be required to withhold tax on interest payments to the Holders
and all payments payable under the Bonds will be paid without deduction or withholding for or
on account of any income tax. However, where the maturity of any Bonds issued under the
Programme exceeds 1 January 2022, the Issuer may be required by law to withhold tax on
interest payments to the Holders that are corporate entities. The treatment of withholding of tax
on the interest payments for Holders that are corporate entities for periods beyond 1 January
2022 will be stated in the relevant Pricing Supplement.

The proceeds from the disposal of the Bonds will be exempt from VAT imposed under the VAT
Act in accordance with the VAT Order, effective from 2 January 2012 and valid for a period of
ten (10) years from that date. Thus, VAT will not be payable upon a disposal of the Bonds during
the subsistence of the Order. However, upon termination of the exemption period on 2 January
2022, the proceeds of the disposal of the Bonds still outstanding may be subject to VAT.

Bonds issued under the Programme are not exempt from VAT payable on commissions on stock
exchange transactions. Accordingly, commissions payable to the SEC, FMDQ Exchange, NSE
and the CSD/CSCS shall be subject to VAT.
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14. MACROECONOMIC OVERVIEW - NIGERIA

A. GENERAL OVERVIEW

Inhabiting almost half of West Africa’s population with about 207.1 million people (Worldometer,
November 16, 2020) and a land area of approximately 923,773km?as at 2019, Nigeria is Africa’s
largest economy and most populous country. According to the National Bureau of Statistics,
Nigeria’s national statistical agency, the country’s GDP as at 2019 stood at N145 trillion ($448
billion), with a GDP per capita of N729,832 ($2,230). Nigeria is comprised of 36 states and a
Federal Capital Territory, Abuja; which is located in central Nigeria. The states and the Federal
Capital Territory are grouped into six geopolitical zones: North-West, North-Central, North-East,
South-East, South-South and South-West. There are currently 774 constitutionally recognized
local government areas and area councils in Nigeria. With an abundance of resources, it is
Africa’s biggest oil exporter, and also has the largest natural gas reserves on the continent.

B. ECONOMY

Despite having the largest economy and population in Africa, the Nigerian economy is highly
dependent on its Oil sector, as Oil receipts account for the majority of fiscal revenue, government
earnings and exports in the country. Historically, oil revenues have accounted for about 70% of
government revenues and 92% of FX income for the government making the economy largely
vulnerable to the effects of oil price fluctuations in the global market. The weakening of the product
price in many countries and emerging markets; buoyant oil production by the major national players
as well as booming shale oil production as an alternative to crude oil have adversely affected the
price of oll.

Following the recession in 2016, the Nigerian economy has continued to grow, albeit slower than
expected as GDP grew by 2.55% y/y in Q4 2019 from 2.38% in Q4 2018, a far cry from the projected
average yearly growth of 4.62% in the Economic Recovery Growth Plan of 2017 — 2020. The
country’s economy is broadly classified into Oil and Non-Oil sector, with the Non-OQil
sector fairly diversified between Services; Agriculture; and Industries.

Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

Following the continuation of its slow growing pattern in 2019, the Nigerian economy contracted by
6.10% yly in Q2 2020 as lower oil prices and production, and COVID-19 induced disruptions weighed
down output. The non-oil sector was the core driver of the overall GDP, accounting for 90.3% of the
-6.10% y/y decline, as compared with 9.7% accounted for by the non-oil sector. Across the Sectorial
components, except for the Agriculture sector (+1.5% y/y) which grew during the quarter, the
Industries (-12.05% y/y) and Services (-6.78% yly) sectors declined.
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Figure 1: Nominal GDP (USD Billion)

Sources: National Bureau of Statistics, World Bank

Figure 1 above is a representation of the trend of Nigeria’s Nominal GDP for the last twelve (12)
years, showing a movement of slow recovery which started in 2017, following a contraction in
2015 and the famous 2016 recession mainly caused by a crash in international crude oil prices.
2019 Nominal GDP ($448 billion) is the largest in Africa, making Nigeria retain its position as the
largest economy in Africa.
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Figure 2: Real GDP Growth (%)

Sources: National Bureau of Statistics, World Bank

Figure 2 above shows the trend of real GDP growth in Nigeria in the last twelve (12) years. As
evident from the table, growth rates have been steady since the 2016 recession, albeit
significantly lower than the growth rate recorded between 2008 and 2014. The nosedive in the
country’s economic growth, which started in 2015 when it dropped from 6.31% to 2.65%, was on
the back of a number of supply factors including booming US oil production and shifting OPEC
policies causing a crash in international oil prices which started from mid-2014, and spanned into
Q3 2016 where it reached the lowest. That said, given the impact of lower oil prices and
production, and COVID-19 induced disruptions, we do not expect the real GDP to expand in 2020.
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According to the NBS, the Oil sector declined at a faster rate (-6.63%) than the Non-Oil sector (-
6.05%) in Q2 2020, causing a slight disruption in the percentage contribution between the two
sectors. The Non-Qil sector’s contribution increased as it recorded higher percentage contribution
of 91.07% in Q2 2020 (Q1 2020: 90.50%) while the Oil sector contributed 8.93% (Q1 2020:
9.50%) to GDP.
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Figure 5: Oil Production & Oil Prices

Sources: National Bureau of Statistics

According to the NBS, the recorded decline of the Oil sector in Q2 2020 (-6.63%) follows a 7.17%
decline in the average daily crude production of 1.81 million barrels per day (mbpd), compared to
2.02 mbpd recorded in the same quarter of 2019; and a drastic fall in oil prices caused by the oil
price tussle and COVID-19 pandemic. The Non-Oil sector also recorded a decline of -6.05%
growth in Q2 2020, dropping from 1.64% recorded in Q2 2019.

The overall economic performance recorded in Q2 2020 is a significant drop of 3.88% in growth
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rate compared to Q2 2019 and 4.26% compared to the growth in Q1 2020, mirroring the huge
effects of the COVID-19 disruption, particularly on the Oil economy.

Fiscal Terrain

The Nigerian fiscal terrain is largely characterized with a deficit arising from the excess of
government expenditure over its revenue. According to the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN), fiscal
deficits in Nigeria grew from about N400 billion in 2015 to about N2.19 trillion in 2019. The fiscal
deficit has been consistently widened by falling oil prices over the years. The fiscal deficit in
respect of the COVID-19 induced revised 2020 budget is approximately N5.37 trillion.

Federally collected revenue in Nigeria is dependent on the Oil and Gas sector, making
government spending vulnerable to oil price volatility and oil production. Given that government is
the largest spender in the economy, the effect of the Oil and Gas sector on the economy is usually
more pronounced than the sector’s contribution to GDP. According to the Budget Office, Gross
Oil Revenue of &2,298.48 billion was collected in the first half of 2020 as against 81,516.68
billion prorate budget projection for the period. This reflects an increase of 8781.80 billion
(51.55%) over the 2020 half year budget estimate but &8535.13 billion (18.89%) below the half
year actual gross oil revenue recorded in 2019. A breakdown of the revenue by sub-head
indicates that only Petroleum Profit and Gas Taxes of &1,057.36 billion, Royalties (Oil & Gas)
of 8618.48 billion and Miscellaneous (Pipeline fees etc.) of &5.18 billion surpassed their half
year projections of #355.31 billion, 8472.69 billion and &3.15 billion by 8702.05 billion (197.59
percent), ¥145.79 billion (30.84 percent) and N&2.04 billion (64.69 percent) respectively.
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Figure 6: Composition of Federally Collected Revenue

Sources: Central Bank of Nigeria

The components of Nigeria’s Non-Qil revenue include Value Added Tax (VAT), Corporate Tax,
Customs and Excise Duties and Other sources. According to the CBN, the biggest source of
the country’s non-oil revenue is corporate tax.
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(M Billion) Q22019 | Q32019 |Q42019 |Q12020 | Q22020

Gross Non-Oil Revenue | 965.46 981.58 884.74 833.61 921.53
Value Added Tax (VAT) | 311.94 275.12 308.48 324.58 327.20
Corporate Tax 442.38 487.90 360.53 284.03 387.52
Customs & Excise Duties | 199.36 205.14 202.76 212.90 195.82
Others 11.78 13.43 12.97 12.10 10.99

Components of Gross Non-Oil Revenue

Sources: Budget Office of the Federation — Budget Implementation Report

Gross non-oil revenue of 8921.53 billion was received in the second quarter of 2020 signifying
a shortfall of 8364.97 billion (28.37%) below the quarterly estimate of 81,286.50 billion. A
further analysis of the non-oil revenue items showed that all the non-oil revenue items fell below
their respective quarterly expectations. Value Added Tax of &#327.20 billion, Company Income
Tax of N387.52 billion, Customs & Excise Duties of H195.82 billion and Special Levies of
&10.99 billion were below their quarterly estimates of 8547.65 billion, :8449.65 billion, 8251.06
billion and N38.13 billion by 8220.46 billion (40.26%), 862.13 billion (13.82%), §55.24 billion
(22.0%) and N27.15 billion (71.19%) respectively.

Inflation

The Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) measures the average change in prices, over a period of
time, of goods and services consumed by persons for day-to day living. This index is used to
calculate the inflation rate for any given period. Inflation in Nigeria has seen a see-saw
movement and a corresponding increase in inflation induced by a myriad of events including,
exchange rate pressures on the back of significant dips in crude oil prices/ production, electricity
tariff hikes, security issues driven by Boko Haram and Herdsmen crises, seasonality, etc.
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Figure 7: Nigeria Inflation Rate 2000-2020

Following the land border closure in August 2019, there has been an uptick in inflation. The
inflation increase has been supported by COVID-19 induced price hike of food, increased
energy prices and persistent insecurity in the Northern states. According to the NBS, the
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Consumer Price Index (CPI) increased by 13.22% year-on-year in August 2020, 0.40% higher
than the rate recorded in July 2020 (12.82%), this is in contrast to the CBN’s inflation target of
6% - 8% thus representing the limitation of monetary policies in controlling fiscal induced
repercussions.

The composite food index rose to 16.00% in August 2020, compared to 15.48% in July 2020.
On month-on-month basis, the food index increased by 1.67% in August 2020, up by 0.15%
from 1.52% recorded in July 2020. The rise in the food index was caused by increases in prices
of Bread and cereals, Potatoes, Yam and other tubers, Meat, Fish, Fruits, Oils and fats, and
Vegetables.

The core inflation, which excludes the prices of volatile agricultural produce, stood at 10.52%
in August 2020, up by 0.42% when compared with 10.1% recorded in July 2020. On month-on-
month basis, the core sub-index increased by 1.05% in August 2020. This was up by 0.30%
when compared with 0.75% recorded in July 2020. The rise in core inflation in August was
driven by recorded increase in prices of Passenger transport by air, Hospital services, Medical
services, Pharmaceutical products, Maintenance, and Repair of personal transport equipment.

Interest Rates

According to a CBN Communique of the Monetary Policy Committee (the “Committee”) Meeting
of 22" September, 2020, the Committee decided to reduce the Monetary Policy Rate (“MPR”)
from 12.50% to 11.50%. The decision of the MPC to reduce the MPR was informed by the
impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on the economy, viz-a-viz; increased inflationary pressure,
restrictions in international trade, decline in the manufacturing and non-manufacturing
purchasing index which were attributable to slower growth in production, rate of unemployment,
amongst others.
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Figure 8: Monetary Policy Rate vs Inflation

Sources: Central Bank of Nigeria, National Bureau of Statistics

Managing inflation is one of the most important objectives of monetary policy. MPR in Nigeria
has been over the rate of inflation since January 2019, until recently when the Committee cut
the MPR to 11.5% from 12.5% in a bid to checkmate the damaging effect of the COVID-19
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pandemic on the economy, leaving inflation rate (currently 13.22%) 1.7% above the interest
rate in the economy.

Foreign Reserves

Nigeria’s gross foreign reserves witnessed a marginal decrease from US$35.9 billion in July 2020
to about US$35.6 billion as at August 2020. Oil exports from Nigeria account for the bulk of its
foreign currency earnings. The country’s external reserve is derived primarily from proceeds and
earnings from crude oil production and sale. A further analysis of Nigeria’s foreign reserves
reveals a 12.2% drop in reserves balance between January 2020 and April 2020, when it reached
its lowest in over a 12-month since the recession of 2016. The drop is attributable to the fall in
international oil prices caused by COVID-19.

C. DEMOGRAPHICS

According to the World Bank, Nigeria’s population was estimated at 200.9 million in 2019,
implying a 2.6% growth from 2018 numbers. Nigeria remains the most populous nation in Africa
and accounts for about half of the West African population.

Nigeria has a relatively young population, with just 2.71% of the population aged 65 and above
as at 2019. Specific breakdowns also reveal that 53.57% of the population are between the
ages of 15 and 64, while the rest of the population are below 15 years.

Nigeria has some densely populated states,
o 1059 2009 such as Lagos, Kano, and Kaduna, with

190. .
oy 1673 1718 2 1660 the rest of the population unevenly
154.4 1986 distributed across the others.

According to the World Bank, Nigeria had

an average population density of 215.1

people per square kilometerin 2018. Lagos

State, Nigeria’s premier commercial and

residential hub, reported the highest
2009 2010 2011 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 population among Nigerian states with c. 21

million people as at 2016. Other densely
Figure 9: Nigeria’s Population in millions (2009 -2019) populated states are Kano, Kaduna,
Source: World Bank Katsina, Oyo and Rivers States.

Nigeria’s urban population has increased rapidly over the last 50 years. According to the UN
World Urbanization Prospects Report (2018), Nigeria is expected - together with India and China
- to collectively account for 35% of the growth in the world’s urban population between 2018 and
2050; with Nigeria projected to add 189 million urban dwellers over the period. The reported pace
of urbanization in Nigeria is unprecedented, with cities such as Lagos reporting average annual
urban growth rates of ¢.4%. According to the UNPD, Lagos is the fastest growing city in the world,
with an increase of 77 people per hour — over 55,000 people monthly.
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D. ECONOMIC REFORM POLICIES

An action plan to spur the Nigerian Economy post the 2016 recession, the Economic Recovery
Growth Plan (“ERGP”), was released by the Nigerian government in March 2017 and is a
medium-term comprehensive strategy spanning 2017-2020. The EGRP is being implemented
to address supply-side constraints to economic growth including power, fuel, foreign exchange,
technology and low-quality human capital. The vision of the 4-year plan is to generate sustained
inclusive growth through structural economic transformation that allows for increasing
productivity and sustainable diversification of production. The initiatives involved in the ERGP
are hinged on three broad and strategic objectives namely; restoring growth, improving human
capital and building a globally competitive economy. The target is to achieve a top 100 ranking
in the World Bank’s Doing Business index by 2020 by investing in critical infrastructure and
creating a more transparent business environment.

However, following the imminent expiry of the ERGP this year, the Nigerian Federal Government
has expressed its intention to design a new national development plan to replace the ERGP. As
is with the ERGP, the new development plan would be broken down into two 5-year medium-
term plans, from which the annual budgets would be drawn.

E. POLITICAL LANDSCAPE

Nigeria held its national elections in 2019, for the sixth time since its return to democracy in 1999.
The incumbent president, Muhammadu Buhari, on the platform of the All Progressive Congress
(APC) won the elections and was sworn in for a second term on May 29, 2019. He has identified
fighting corruption, increasing security, tackling unemployment, diversifying the economy,
enhancing climate resilience, and boosting the living standards of Nigerians as main policy
priorities his government seek to continue to pursue in his second term up till 2023. The
administration has narrowed down its objectives in three broad areas of impact, with specific
action points to achieve its electoral mandates;

Economic Impact

e Enhancing ease of doing business to achieve sustainable economic growth and
development

¢ Reducing unemployment by creating jobs for Nigerians through agriculture and social
investment programs like N-Power

¢ Investing heavily in infrastructure to induce the economy and ease living for citizens. The
president particularly commits to identified three (3) key areas tagged as areas of “critical
infrastructure”, including: Roads, Rail, Power, and Information Technology

e Providing a platform for small & medium enterprises which facilitates business and
entrepreneurship

Anti-Corruption

e Curbing revenue leakages and create an effectual civil service

o Reforming the non-transparent and mismanaged oil sector by revamping the Nigerian
National Petroleum Corporation (NNPC)
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¢ Tightening leakages in key government ministries (Defense, Customs, Finance and Budget)

Security

e Prioritize restoring security to areas plagued with unrest

¢ Checkmating any possibility of unrest in the Niger Delta region via constant negotiations with
militant groups.
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15. PHAMARCEUTICAL MANUFACTURING = INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The pharmaceutical manufacturing industry is a part of the healthcare industry, involved mainly
in the research, manufacturing and production of syrups, tablets, creams, ointments, powders
and capsules for medical applications. The pharmaceutical manufacturing industry in Nigeria
is highly fragmented with over 100 registered pharmaceutical manufacturers.

Many pharmaceutical manufacturing companies in Nigeria produce a range of pharmaceutical
dosage forms cutting across various therapeutic classes such as analgesics, antimalarials,
antibiotics, antiretrovirals, antacids, hematinic, vitamins and minerals, cough and cold
remedies, anti-diarrhea, antihistamines anti-ulcer, antihypertensive, antidiabetics etc.
However, majority of the pharmaceutical companies in the country engage in generic drug
production, which involves the production of versions of brand-name drugs that are no longer
under patent protection. This is consequent to the spate of high research and development
costs associated with brand-name formulas. Generic pharmaceutical manufacturers typically
produce drugs using the same Active Pharmaceutical Ingredient (API) as the original brand-
name drugs but can sell at a lower price, as they do not incur product development costs.
Consequently, players in the generic segment of the industry are faced with the challenges of
heightened competition level and relatively lower profitability.

As a result of the dominance of generic drugs in the industry, which results in drugs having
close substitutes, competition is primarily based on price and brand names. To improve
margins, many pharmaceutical companies including Mecure Industries Limited have majored
in branded generics, which involves producing a molecule copy of an off-patent brand-name
product under a trade name and investing massively in marketing, thus attracting more
customers and earning higher profits.

Throughout 2018 and early 2019,
0.38% 0-39% the contribution of the
Pharmaceutical Manufacturing
Industry to Nigeria’s GDP averaged
02090 s% o' 0.22%. The industry's GDP
0.22% 0.23% 0.23% . . .
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~ 2019 before dipping to 0.25% in Q4
2019 (Q1 2020: 0.27%) (NBS). The
spike in the industry’s contribution
in mid-2019 was largely due to
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Figure 10: Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Industry Contribution to value of activities in the industry.
GDP
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According to the United Nations Industrial Development Organization, imported pharmaceutical
products (raw materials and finished goods) are estimated to control 75% of the local
pharmaceutical market, with imports being sourced predominantly from India, China and the
United States of America. The dominance of pharmaceutical imports is aggravated by the relative
cheapness of imported drugs (particularly substandard drugs), existing low pharmaceutical
expertise, low capacity utilization, unavailability of raw materials locally, high production costs as
a result of the high cost of inputs, high research and development costs, poor infrastructure and
the capital-intensive nature of the Industry.

A. Industry Drivers
Government Policies & Regulatory Activities

Government Policies, sector spending plans and public regulations are all critical factors that have
telling effects on the activities of players in Nigeria’s healthcare sector. The major driving factor
for Nigeria’s pharmaceutical industry is Nigerian government's endeavors to crack down on
counterfeit drugs, reduce medical tourism out of the country, in addition to achieving an ambitious
goal of relaunching the National HIV Vaccine Plan (hivresearch.org).

Infrastructural Investments

A sound system of public health infrastructure has great effects on the pharmaceutical industry
as it drives performance and efficiency. Public health infrastructure provides communities, states,
and the Nation the capacity to prevent disease, promote health, and prepare for and respond to
both acute threats and existing chronic challenges to health. The provision of social
infrastructures such as steady electricity, by the government, together with trained and motivated
scientific workforce are also critical in improving the capacity utilization in the pharmaceutical
industry.

Technology

Generally, the pharmaceutical industry and the health care sector have been enhanced by the
use of technology overtime. Accelerated research and development, enhanced drug efficiency
tracking system, enhanced anti-fake measures, digitalized record keeping, access to health-
monitoring mobile apps, etc. have helped to reduce error rate and enhance drug production
process. The use of artificial intelligence can help drug scientists filter through vast reams of this
data to find how patients are really being impacted by the pharmaceutical products they are using.

Population

Activities in the healthcare sector are constantly driven by changes in a country’s population and
demography. For Nigeria, increased activities in the pharmaceuticals manufacturing industry is
required to match the demand arising from the growing population. The rate of expansion of the
ageing population in a country is also a key demand driver for medical services, especially
pharmaceutical products.
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B. Industry Challenges

The pharmaceutical industry in Nigeria is confronted with various difficulties challenging the
business environment and limiting the efforts of operators to maximize the full potentials readily
available in this important health sub-sector in the Nigerian economy. The following are some of
the important challenges affecting the industry;

Huge Capital Outlay

The maximization of the vast potential of the pharmaceutical manufacturing industries is hinged
upon huge capital outlay to drive research & development and drug innovation. The lack of
effective research & development in Nigeria due to poor research support from the government
and by private companies themselves has been a significant challenge facing the industry.

Brain Drain

The massive reduction in the number of pharmaceutical majors and experts in Nigeria caused by
continuous emigration has led to a decline in the availability of quality labour force in the industry.
Pharmaceuticals practitioners have blamed the mass exit on poor working conditions in the
country as only about 4% (four percent) of Nigeria's budget is allocated to health — while the
annual healthcare threshold per person in the United States is $10,000, in Nigeria it is just $6.
These various factors have an indirect impact on the quality of medical services and
pharmaceutical produce in the country.

Infrastructural Deficiencies

As much as health and social infrastructures are critical to the development of the healthcare
sector and pharmaceutical industry, Nigeria’s reality, considering its population, is quite far from
acceptable standards. The state of unstable power supply, poor road networks and
unsophisticated IT infrastructures pose huge challenge to pharmaceutical manufacturers as they
result in higher lead time for products, delaying movement in the value chain. Industry operators
have also been forced to spend a lot of money on alternative sources of power such as
generators, solar energies and inverters, each of which costs a lot of money to maintain, and
consequently aggravate the cost of production.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuations

Fluctuations in the value of Naira tend to lead to higher costs of imported equipment used in the
production of pharmaceutical products. According to the United Nations Industrial Development
Organization, imported pharmaceutical products (raw materials and finished goods) are
estimated to account for about 75% of the local pharmaceutical market, exposing industry players
to price risks and affecting profitability.
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16. RISK FACTORS

This section does not describe all the risks (including those relating to each prospective
investor’s particular circumstances) with respect to an investment in the Bonds. The risks in this
section are provided as general information only. Before making any investment decision,
prospective investors should refer to, and carefully consider the risks described below and the
information contained elsewhere in this Shelf Prospectus, which may describe additional risks
associated with the Bonds.

The Issuer disclaims any responsibility for advising prospective investors of such risks as they
exist at the date of this Shelf Prospectus or as such risks may change from time to time.
Prospective Investors should consult their own financial and legal advisers about the risks
associated with an investment in the Bonds.

An investment in the Bonds is subject to significant risks. Investors should carefully consider all
of the information in this Shelf Prospectus and, in particular, the risks described below before
deciding to invest in the Bonds. The following describe some of the significant risks that could
affect the Sponsor’s business and the value of the Bonds. Additionally, some risks may be
unknown to the Sponsor and/or the Issuer and other risks, currently believed to be immaterial,
could turn out to be material. All of these could materially and adversely affect our business,
financial condition, results of operations and prospects, which in turn could have a material
adverse effect on our ability to pay all or part of the interest or principal on the Bonds.

The risks described below are not the only ones that may affect us or the Bonds and should be
used as guidance only.

Given that the Sponsor is the operating company that will ultimately service the repayments of the
Bonds, any reference to ‘our’ under this section is a reference to the Sponsor.

16.1 COUNTRY RISK

i. Economic risk

The Nigerian economy is largely dependent on oil production and is directly affected by
fluctuations in the global prices of oil. Oil prices are unpredictable over the medium to long
term and are determined by various factors outside our control. The impact of volatile olil
prices on the Nigerian economy was evident in lowered external revenues and foreign
reserves in the past few years of sub $50 oil price. Growth in the economy in recent
quarters has been significantly less than in previous years, while inflation hits double
digits. While the outlook for growth remains positive, any long-term shift away from fossil
fuels, including from developed economies seeking to develop alternative sources of
energy, could adversely affect oil prices and demand and the resulting in the decline in oil
revenue of Nigeria and the Nigerian economy in general. Damage to the Nigerian
economy as a result of the downturn in the oil industry, may harmwould adversely affect
our customers and increase fuel running costs, which may have a material adverse effect
on our business, results of operations, financial conditions and/or prospects.

ii. Security risk

Terrorism and militant activity remain problematic in parts of Nigeria, where a range of
terrorist and militant groups with differing goals operate. The Boko Haram sect, a terrorist
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group based primarily in north-eastern Nigeria, initially became active in 2009 and
increasingly received international attention for the number and frequency of attacks against
the Nigerian people. These incessant attacks led to the declaration of a state of emergency
by the government on May 14, 2013 in the states affected by the Boko Haram conflict and
the deployment of troops to those states. However, the state of emergency declared has
since lapsed and the Nigerian military has recorded some success in containing the threat
of the Boko Haram in recent times.
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In addition to the instability caused by Boko Haram, there have also been attacks by Fulani
herdsmen in various states in the country such as Abiah, Enugu, Benue and Adamawa
resulting in the death of hundreds including women and children.

There is also the rising threat of secession with some groups in the South East of Nigeria
clamouring for secession to form their own nation called ‘Biafra’. These groups are the
‘Movement for the Actualization of the Sovereign State of Biafra® (MASSOB) and the
‘Indigenous People of Biafra’ (IPOB).

Additionally, in the past, there have been occurrences of violence, oil theft, and civil
disturbance in the Niger Delta, Nigeria’'s southern oil-producing region, mainly from militant
groups who attack oil installations, among other things, in protest against the Government
and the allocation of oil revenue among the regions of the country. Such acts have mainly
been directed at oil interests in the region, and oil production from onshore fields has slowed
as a result, materially and adversely affecting the Federal Government’s revenues from oil
production. The Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation recently expressed its concern
over the incidence of pipeline vandalism across the country. There can be no assurance that
such unrest will abate or not escalate. In the South-Western part of Nigeria, the Western
Nigeria Security Network code-named Operation Amotekun was established in January
2020 by the governors of the South Western states of Nigeria (i.e. Lagos, Oyo, Ogun, Ondo,
Osun and Ekiti States) to assist police officials and other security agencies and traditional
rulers in combating terrorism, banditry, armed robbery and kidnapping. Furthermore, the
group aims to resolve herdsmen and farmer-related conflicts in the region.

Unless resolved by the government, these conflicts and security may adversely affect
Nigeria’s political and economic stability which may, in turn, further affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Emerging markets risk

Emerging markets such as Nigeria are subject to greater risks than more developed markets,
and financial turmoil in any emerging market could cause the price of the Securities to
decrease. Specific risk associated with investing in Nigeria that may have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects include, but
are not limited to, the following:

higher volatility and less liquidity in respect of the Bonds;

greater political risk, and changes in, and instability of, the political and economic
environment;

civil strife, terrorism and insurrection;

government interventions, including expropriation or nationalisation of assets;

potential adverse or unforeseen changes in laws and regulatory practices, including import
and export license requirements and restrictions, tariffs, legal structures and tax laws;
medical pandemics or disease outbreaks (such as the occurrence and spread of the
Coronavirus) and famine

difficulties in staffing and managing operations;

lack of well-developed legal systems, which could make it difficult for us to enforce
contractual rights and intellectual property;
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security and safety of employees;

adverse currency fluctuations;

introduction of tariffs or subsidies;

uncertainty in government policies and actions, including lack of predictability in the
application of tax laws and selective tax audits;

stricter exchange control;

consequences of corrupt practices on the economy;

logistical and communications challenges; and

changes in labor conditions.

Changes in investment policies or shifts in the prevailing political climate in Nigeria could result in the
introduction of increased government regulation with respect to, among other things:

price controls;

export and import controls;

income and other taxes;

environmental and planning legislation;

customs and immigration;

corruption, anti-money laundering and combating the financing of terrorism;

foreign exchange and currency controls and convergence of import and export rates, and
CBN rates affecting operating costs; and

labour and welfare benefit policies

Generally, investment in emerging markets is only suitable for sophisticated investors who
fully appreciate the significance of the risks involved in and are familiar with investing in
emerging markets. Investors should also note that emerging markets such as Nigeria are
subject to rapid change and that the information set forth in this Prospectus may become
outdated relatively quickly. Investors’ perceptions of certain risks may be compounded by
incomplete, unreliable or unavailable economic and statistical data on Nigeria. Moreover,
financial turmoil in any emerging market country tends to adversely affect prices in equity
markets of all emerging market countries as investors move their money to more stable,
developed markets. As has happened in the past, financial problems or an increase in the
perceived risks associated with investing in emerging economies could dampen foreign
investment in Nigeria and adversely affect the Nigerian economy. In addition, during such
times, companies that operate in emerging markets can face severe liquidity constraints as
foreign funding sources are withdrawn. Any of the aforementioned risks could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations

Political Risk

Nigeria has experienced varying degrees of political instability in the past. Ongoing and future
conflicts, including armed conflicts, and politics-related conflicts in Nigeria

Any adverse significant changes in the political climate in Nigeria, including changes affecting
the stability of the government or involving a rejection, reversal or significant modification of
policies, favoring the privatization of state-owned enterprises, reforms in the power, banking
and oil and gas sectors or other reforms, may have negative effects on the economy,
government revenues or foreign reserves and, as a result, a material adverse effect on our
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Vi.

business, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows, liquidity and/or prospects and
ability to meet our debt obligations.

Inefficiencies in the judicial system may create an uncertain environment for
investment and business activity.

Nigerian law is predicated on the common law system, with its roots being derived from the
English legal system. Still in its growing phase, the Nigerian legal system continues to
undergo development and faces a number of challenges including delays in the judicial
process as most cases take a considerable period of time to be concluded. However, recent
years have withessed considerable reform of the judiciary, especially in Lagos State (the
commercial center of Nigeria and where we are headquartered), with the setting up of
commercial courts, the appointments of more commercially minded judges and the
introduction of new rules to cut down on delays in the judicial process. In addition, the Federal
government has made the National Industrial Court a superior court of record. The National
Industrial Court has exclusive jurisdiction amongst others, in civil cases and matters relating
to labor, employment, trade unions, industrial relations, terms of service, and matters arising
in relation to the workplace. Despite reforms, the slow judicial process may sometimes affect
the enforceability of judgments obtained. Those and other factors that have an impact on
Nigeria’s legal system make an investment in the Bonds subject to the aforementioned risks.

Structural Risks
The Issuer

The Issuer is a special purpose vehicle with no business other than issuing Bonds and
purchasing corresponding Intercompany Notes issued by the Sponsor. The Issuer has no
assets other than such Intercompany Notes. The ability of the Issuer to repay the Bonds will
be limited to the ability of the Sponsor to repay the Intercompany Notes and so, investors are
relying solely on the creditworthiness of the Sponsor.

The market price of the Bonds may be volatile

The market price of the Bonds could be subject to significant fluctuations in response to
actual or anticipated variations in our operating results and those of our competitors, adverse
business developments, changes to the regulatory environment in which we operate,
changes in financial estimates by securities analysts, the actual or anticipated sale of a large
number of Bonds or other securities and other factors.

Credit ratings may not reflect all risks

One or more independent credit rating agencies may assign credit ratings to the Bonds. Such
ratings may not reflect the potential impact of all risks related to our company, the market in
which it operates, the other risks discussed herein and other factors that may affect the value
of the Bonds.

A credit rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to
revision, suspension or withdrawal by the rating agency at any time. We cannot give any
assurance that a credit rating will remain constant for any given period of time or that a credit
rating will not be lowered or withdrawn entirely by the credit rating agency if, in its judgment,
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Vii.

circumstances so warrant. A suspension, reduction or withdrawal at any time of the credit
rating assigned to the Bonds by one or more of the credit rating agencies may adversely
affect the cost and terms and conditions of our financings and could adversely affect the
value and trading of the Bonds.

Legal Investment considerations may restrict certain investments

The investment activities of certain investors are subject to investment laws and regulations,
or review or regulation by certain authorities. Each potential investor should consult its legal
advisers to determine whether and to what extent (i) the Bonds are a legal investment for it,
(ii) the Bonds can be used as collateral for various types of borrowing, and (iii) other
restrictions may apply to its purchase or pledge of any Bonds.

Market Risks

Liquidity risk for the Bonds

While the listing of the bonds on the NSE and/ or on any other approved exchange increases
the possibility of trading activity, there may not be very active two-way quote trading in the
Bonds once issued. The liquidity of the Bonds may be somewhat limited, and investors may
not be able to trade the Bonds actively. Although, there are a number of initiatives aimed at
developing the debt capital market, and creating a liquid and a vibrant bonds market, the
impact of these initiatives on the trading of the Bonds cannot be assessed at this time.

Changes in interest rates may affect the price of the Bonds

When securities such as bonds are offered with a fixed interest rate, such securities are
subject to price fluctuations. As such, securities may vary inversely with changes in prevailing
interest rates. That is, where interest rates rise, prices of fixed rate securities fall and when
interest rates drop, the prices increase. Accordingly, the extent of the fall or rise in the prices
is a function of the existing Coupon, days to maturity and the increase or decrease in the
level of the prevailing interest rates. Increased interest rates which frequently accompany
inflation and/or a growing economy are also likely to have a negative effect on the price of
the Bonds.

The Bonds may, in the event of a change in market conditions which result in an adverse
change in interest rates, be unattractive to investors; with the prevailing rates being more
attractive than the Coupon on the issued Bonds.

Foreign currency risk

Aspects of our operational activities may involve foreign currency either in terms of the cost
of manpower, importation of raw materials or other foreign currency denominated elements.
Accordingly, we are subject to fluctuations in the rates of currency exchange between the
Naira and other currencies, and such fluctuations or any further depreciation of the Naira
may materially affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations.
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17. THE ISSUER

17.1 Introduction

The Isuer was incorporated on the 6™ of October 2020 as a public limited company under the name
of Mecure Industries Financing SPV Plc. The Issuer caries on business at Plot 6, Block H, Debo
Industrial Compound (Oshodi, Lagos). The authorized share capital of the Company is 81,000,000
(One Million Naira) divided into 1,000,000 ordinary shares of N1.00 each.

The SPV was established to borrow or raise money from the Nigerian capital markets, or other
international markets, either by way of a standalone issue or by the establishment of programmes.
The issue hinges on amounts as may from time to time be determined by the Board of Directors
of the Company to issue bonds, notes, shares, or other debt, equity, derivatives, debt linked, equity
linked, credit linked, currency-linked, inflation-linked, index-linked, commodity-linked, bond
replicas, asset backed and/or hybrid securities, whether convertible, redeemable, senior, secured,
Secured, subordinated, preferred and/or other types of structured notes, securities and
instruments, within such maturity periods following the approval of relevant regulatory authorities.

The current shareholding structure of the Issuer is:

Name ‘ Shareholding Percentage (%) ‘
Mecure Industries Limited 999,999 99.99990
Anderline Dukur 1 0.00010

17.2 Directors and Secretary

Samir Udani (Director) Al, Pearl Estate, Adekunle Odulami Cresent, llupeju,
Lagos

Arjun Udani (Director) Al, Pearl Estate, Adekunle Odulami Cresent, llupeju,
Lagos

Banwo & Ighodalo 48, Awolowo Road, South West Ikoyi, Lagos

(Company Secretary)

17.3 Director’s Interests

Samir Udani and Arjun Udani hold an indirect interest in the Issuer through their respective
20% holdings in the Sponsor.

17.4 Profiles of The Directors and Secretary

Samir Udani — Directors

Samir Udani started his career as a medical representative at Theraped Laboratories in 1979.
He holds a B.Sc. in Chemistry and Physics from Mumbai University, India as well as B.Sc.

(Tech) in Food Science from the University Institute of Chemical Technology, India. Samir Udani
with over 35 years industry experience won numerous awards such as Business Man of the
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Year Healthcare, Nigeria in 2009. He founded Mecure and oversees the Group’s businesses.
Arjun Udani — Director

Arjun has over 12 years industry experience in the pharmaceutical industry. He was the General
Manager, Renaissance Life Science, Mumbai. He holds a B.sc, Business Management,
Mumbai University, India and a degree in Advanced Project Management, Stanford University,
California. Arjun Udani is the lead, Mecure Healthcare, HealthDekho and Smart Buy.

Banwo & Ighodalo - Company Secretary

Banwo & Ighodalo (“B&lI”) is ranked as a leading Nigerian law firm in the areas of Capital
Markets, Securities, Mergers & Acquisitions; Corporate Finance & Restructuring, Project
Finance and Foreign Investment & Divestments and one of the top five law firms in Shipping,
Aviation & International Trade, Energy & Natural Resources and Intellectual Property. B&I also
has a tested and dependable track record in Commercial Litigation. B&I provides company
secretarial and legal advisory services to a number of companies in Nigeria, including publicly
listed companies.

17.5 Employees
The Issuer has no employees.
17.6 Indebtedness

The Issuer has not incurred any debt, other than that which it shall incur in relation to the
Transaction contemplated herein.

17.7 Material Contracts

Apart from the Transaction Documents to which it is a party, the Issuer has not entered into
any material contracts

17.8 No Material Adverse Change

Since the date of the Issuer's incorporation, there has been no material adverse change, or
any development reasonably likely to involve any material adverse change, in the condition
(financial or otherwise) of the Issuer.

17.9 Financial Information

Since the date of incorporation, the Issuer has not commenced operations and no financial
statements have been compiled or published as at the date of this Shelf Prospectus.

17.10 Litigation

The Issuer is not and has not been, since its incorporation, involved in any litigation or
arbitration proceedings which may have or have had during such period a significant effect on
its financial position and, as far as the Issuer is aware, no such litigation or arbitration
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proceedings are pending or threatened.
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18. THE SPONSOR - MECURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

18.1 History and overview

Mecure Industries Limited was incorporated on 16 March 2005 as a private limited liability
company. The Company is principally in the business of manufacturing drugs (tablets, capsules
and syrups) in Nigeria under two (2) categories namely Pharmaceuticals and Nutraceuticals. The
Pharmaceuticals segment comprises of forty-one (41) drugs such as Ebu 200 & 400 (ibuprofen
tablets), Laclox (an ampiclox formulation), Lamox (an amoxicillin formulation) and Lampicin (an
ampicillin formulation), used in treating different ailments.

The Nutraceuticals segment consist of 100 products including multivitamins and dietary
supplements, the majority of which are imported from Youthberry (an American supplement
manufacturing company). While the Nutraceuticals segment is largely a trading line, the Company
produces its Pharmaceuticals drugs (predominantly branded generics) with support from its
research and development team at its factory at Debo Industries Compound, Oshodi, Lagos
State.

Mecure Industries Limited is a member of the Mecure Group and has four sister companies -
Mecure Healthcare Limited (engaged in diagnostics), Mecure Infraproject Limited, Mecure Smart
Buy Limited and Mecure Wecare Limited. There exists significant cross-selling within the Mecure
Group particularly between Mecure Healthcare Limited and Mecure Industries Limited, in which
patients of the former are encouraged to patronize the drugs of the latter, thereby enhancing value
chain in the group.

Mecure ’s head office (where its production plant is sited) is located at Plot 6, Block H, Debo
Industries Compound, Oshodi Apapa Expressway, Oshodi, Lagos State5. The Company owns
two depots in Anambra and Kano States (due to wider customer acceptance and less competition
in those markets) and a distribution network consisting of over 100 distributors that facilitate the
circulation of the Company’s products across Nigeria.

To further promote product distribution, the Company recently introduced mobile applications
such as the Smart Pill and Smart Buy applications under its Direct2Retail strategy. These
applications serve as online pharmacies that facilitate easy purchase and delivery of Mecure ’s
products to retail customers in urban cities.

Mecure Industries Limited imports majority of its production inputs (particularly active and inactive
pharmaceutical ingredients) from India and China. This is due to the limited availability of the
required raw materials locally. The Company has a current installed production capacity of 3.13
billion tablets, 1.58 billion capsules and 30 million syrup bottles annually.
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18.2 Shareholding structure

The shareholding structure of Mecure Industries Limited is represented below:
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18.3 Achievements

2005

Incorporated
as a private
limited liability
company in
Nigeria

2009

Diversified into
manufacturing
Dry Syrup and
medications of
Oral Liquid

2015

Became one of
the largest
manufacturers
of formulation
of Ampicillin
Cloxacillin
locally and
globally

2018

Introduction of
Youthberry.
Developed and
marketed HelloDoc
App — a community
recognising and
promoting the
welfare of doctors in
Nigeria

2007 2011 2016 2020
Introduced Introduction of In-house 1SO 9001:2015
Tropical Unit Dosage product accreditation in
Pack as the System from developmen process
first local Sarong, Italy t of 200+
producer in prescription
Nigeria chronic &
acute
medications

18.4 Business segments

The Company is committed to increasing access to high quality healthcare for people across
Nigeria, at every stage of life. The Company does this by developing, producing and marketing
affordable generic drugs as well as innovative and specialty pharmaceuticals and nutraceuticals.
The following are the classes of drugs the Company produces:

a) OTC Medicines

Mecure's OTC business provides branded products that are intended to prevent illness and
promote well-being. These products are part of the increasing shift from treatment to prevention
among consumers. This movement is a reflection of people living longer lives, while at the same
time expecting continued high quality of life.

b) Branded Generics

Mecure’s exceptional integration of generics enables the Company to generate a robust pipeline
of high-value medicines, with an emphasis on branded generics. Its capabilities have expanded to
include tablets, capsules, liquids.

c) Dietary Supplements

The Company’s superior level of nutraceutical experience is its core competence. The Company

use state-of-the-art manufacturing methods and technology to produce products that exceed
expectations, and it leverages that experience to offer its customers the highest quality solutions.
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185 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SPONSOR

Mecure’s board structure comprise of the Chairman, two executive directors, two non-executive
directors and two independent directors. The strength of its corporate governance structure is
evidenced by the presence of independent board members and external Company auditors.

The Board formulates the broad policies and take decisions for the management and operations of the
company with a view to attaining the company’s objectives. Profile of the Board members are below.

Samir Udani — Chairman

Samir Udani started his career as a medical representative at Theraped Laboratories in 1979. He holds
a B.Sc. in Chemistry and Physics from Mumbai University, India as well as B.Sc. (Tech) in Food
Science from the University Institute of Chemical Technology, India. Samir Udani with over 35 years
industry experience won numerous awards such as Business Man of the Year Healthcare, Nigeria in
2009. He founded Mecure and oversees the Group’s businesses.

Avni Udani — Non- Executive Director

Avni Udani has over 15 years’ experience in the pharmaceutical industry. She has a Diploma, Home
Science from Mumbai University, India, a B.sc, in Economics and Politics from Mumbai University,
India, and a Master degree, fine art from the Mumbai University, India. She is responsible for the
oversees procurement activities of Mecure.

Arjun Udani — Non-Executive Director

Arjun has over 12 years industry experience in the pharmaceutical industry. He was the General
Manager, Renaissance Life Science, Mumbai. He holds a B.sc, Business Management, Mumbai
University, India and a degree in Advanced Project Management, Stanford University, California. Arjun
Udani is the lead, Mecure Healthcare, Health Dekho and Smart Buy.

Anderline Dukur— Executive Director

Prior to Mecure, Mrs. Dukur was Regulatory Affairs Officer for Renaissance Pharmaceuticals. Mrs.
Dukur spent more than 10 years in teaching hospitals and pharmacies, serving various positions from
Medical Representative to leading efforts at National Youth Service Corps Program. In the course of
her career Mrs. Dukur has taken up role as the Chief Pharmacist for an All-Day Pharmacy, Accidents
& Emergency Pharmacy Department, In-patient Pharmacy, Special Wards for Cancers, HIV/AIDS
Patients, Theatre Pharmacy and a Compounding Pharmacy. Mrs. Dukur holds a Masters in Clinical
Pharmacy from University of Lagos, Nigeria, a Masters in Public Health from Lagos State University,
College of Medicine, a Bachelors in Pharmacy from University of Nigeria. Mrs. Adrenaline Dukur,
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Safety, joined Mecure in 2006 as Supt. Pharmacist, Regulatory Affairs.

Dr. Ajie Obi — Executive Director
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Dr. Ajie Obi holds a B.Sc. Medicine & Surgery (MBBS) from University of Nigeria, Enugu Campus and
a Masters in Pharmacology from University of Lagos. He previously worked as a lecturer in Lagos State
Teaching Hospital (LUTH). He is currently the lead, Pharmacovigilance Officer, Mecure.

Ayotunde Owoigbe — Independent Director

Ayotunde has over 19 years legal experience. She holds an LLB, University of Lagos and she is also
a member of the Nigerian Bar Association. She was immediate past Chairperson, Capital Market
Solicitors Association and Partner Banwo & Ighodalo.

Chidi Okoro — Independent Director

Chidi Okoro has over 30 years’ experience in sales and pharmaceuticals. He has previously worked

with Emzor, GlaxoSmithKline, etc. He holds a B.Pharm Pharmacy, University of Nigeria, a Masters, IE
Business School, and an MBA, Marketing, University of Lagos.
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18.6 MANAGEMENT TEAM

The management team is responsible for implementing and executing the organization’s
objectives.

Profile of the management team members are below:

Samir Udani - Chief Executive Officer

Samir Udani started his career as a medical representative at Theraped Laboratories in 1979.
He holds a B.Sc. in Chemistry and Physics from Mumbai University, India as well as B.Sc.
(Tech) in Food Science from the University Institute of Chemical Technology, India. Samir
Udani with over 35 years industry experience won numerous awards such as Business Man of
the Year Healthcare, Nigeria in 2009. He founded Mecure and oversees the Group’s
businesses.

Anderline Dukur - Superintendent Pharmacist

Prior to Mecure, Mrs. Dukur was Regulatory Affairs Officer for Renaissance Pharmaceuticals.
Mrs. Dukur spent more than 10 years in teaching hospitals and pharmacies, serving various
positions from Medical Representative to leading efforts at National Youth Service Corps
Program. During her career Mrs. Dukur has embraced her role as the Chief Pharmacist for an
All-Day Pharmacy, Accidents & Emergency Pharmacy Department, In-patient Pharmacy,
Special Wards for Cancers, HIV/AIDS Patients, Theatre Pharmacy and a Compounding
Pharmacy. Mrs. Dukur holds a Masters in Clinical Pharmacy from University of Lagos, Nigeria,
a Master’s in Public Health from

Lagos State University, College of Medicine, a Bachelors in Pharmacy from University of
Nigeria. Mrs. Adrenaline Dukur, Director, Regulatory Affairs and Safety, joined Mecure in 2006
as Supt. Pharmacist, Regulatory Affairs.

Nitesh Gupta - Chief Operating Officer

Nitesh the former plant manager of Puma Pharmaceutical Limited has over 27 years of
pharmaceutical manufacturing experience. His experience spans across: Pharmacy,
Manufacturing, Business and

Operations management, etc. He holds a B.Sc. and M.Sc. in Pharmaceutical sciences.

Aniruddh Goyal - Chief Financial Officer

Aniruddh is a Chartered accountant with over 16 years’ experience across finance and audit.
He was the former Chief Financial Officer, ABJ Developers Limited. He holds a B.Sc. in
Commerce, M k Saboo College Pilani, Rajasthan University.
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Bhanubhai J. Patel - Chief Quality Control Officer

Bhanubhai has over 44 years in quality control and assurance in the pharmaceutical industry.
He was the former General Manager/ Assistant Technical Manager at Konark Research
Foundation. He holds a B.Sc. in, Chemistry, South Gujarat University. He is also a member of
the Indian Pharmaceutical Association.

Anaje Felix Emeka - Sales & Marketing

Anaje is an experienced Sales and Marketing professional. He holds a B.Sc. in Biochemistry
from Nnamdi Azikiwe University and a Master’s in Business Administration from Ladoke
Akintola University. He joined Mecure in 2019 as a Business Development executive and was
responsible for managing operations and revenue generation activities including Business
Development and Sales Marketing. He is currently responsible for Sales and Marketing,
Business Management, Operations Management and Relationship Management.

Oritsetimeyin Victor Grace - Head of Human Resources

Grace has over 5 years’ experience in Human Resources. She is a member of the Chartered
Institute of Personnel Management and a holder of B.Sc. in Accounting from Ambrose Alli
University. She was a former Senior Human Resources Executive. She currently oversees the
Human Resources division of Mecure.

Olanipekun ljeoma - Quality Assurance Manager

Mrs. ljeoma serves as manager of Quality Assurance, responsible for Mecure’s full range of
laboratory analysis, testing to ensure compliance and quality assurance across the
organization. Prior to working for Mecure, Mrs. ljeoma worked for several pharmaceutical
companies and hospitals and was in charge of heading the microbiology department.

She has a Post-graduate Diploma in Microbiology and a Higher National Diploma from Lagos
State University

Adil Sheikh - Chief Technology Officer

Adil has over twelve years’ experience in leading design & development of large-scale software
solutions. He has extensive hands-on experience at all levels of solution design & development
across multiple technology stacks as well as a proven technical acumen and business analysis
skills to define business objectives and project scope. He is responsible for infrastructure &
efficient running of IT operations and the application of technology best practices to build
scalable, enterprise level applications in pharmaceuticals & healthcare domain. Revamped
several legacy systems and deployed multiple greenfield solutions to optimize business
operations & maximize revenue.
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He has a Bachelor’s degree in Engineering from Mumbai University.
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. . _— Prosmmssion in most of the years wmder mview, baming FYL1S, wisn
3 1 ol o N e
Tm":-l“-"" _1;”_1 516 wowﬂanfﬂ'iplin.ﬂnnmmmmtwpmﬂb]phnmim;ndq
ERITDA 11 11 sxpansion. Howevar, mﬂ'pirﬁjmnmuld.hnmmt'umﬂ.h']ﬁu
KEAT 14 18 heightened economic nncartaimty.
Oy ek Nlorw oy 73 = Conpany marging contims o mand abore the indnsiry, with FRITDA
havizg remaingd witin the 20M%-15% of revums = the past S yeam
Markst cap i despiie some varisbdlity in voluee. Althengh, e domestic mdeiry

S eniral Hark of Migeria cechange: ralc

Fatizg bizrory:

Initial el time rafing (March 505
Ty [inegg berm: AR Fogwn;

ey Shot e A,

Fenting Chaliock: Stabie

Felared meibodoloaies rezearch:
CHodoal Melaater Crilerm finr Raitng Corponie
Entites, uplatad Februery 2013;

CHezmmry' of ermafration, Felwuay 2018

GCR combwots:
Primury Asalyl:
Samuc] Fopuh

Cormebil Axalyal

sk perralizga. com

Commilize {harporsea:
Dhwve Eing

Analysi | ion: Lagon, Nig
Tek #2534 | 904 98621

Wekmite: wewew. globuinEngs com ng

mostly imports active phamaceutical mgrediants, (“APT:™), MeCure
somemat temporarity insnixfed against potencal sopply  chaim
disruptions (grmwmn the siock-up of menbores of about Soer meonths) thar
coeld arise fom freizm cumency ks, imgported inflation amd the
dowmsineam conmgion of the COVID-1% oish on the economy. FOR
Eatings (&) will contime: to meomdior the ewohvng mepact of the
= Bobingd cash flows heve beem wolafile historically, meostly doe to
wocking capital pressures and mors recently, inwstewnt o additomal
capacity. Althomgh fnoemble aeditr tams beip MeCure oo bettr
mazags Bquidity, maintaining optisal steck lewels sl places sigmiScant
mmm'ﬂn':-:-mm 5 opsarating cash flows.

, Moo evidances kigh net debt lavels, winoch equeted to
Shhtnqunyihqmqatﬁlgﬂlt 4.2x) Althemgh net dobt b
ERITDA has besn modarateby high, tremding within the 1 4x-2 2z mangs,
interest coverzge b2 reommed below 2.0x sioos FYLT doe to high
fimoance cost. These metrics cometty constrin the aedit ik prodile.

» Mlaza gumean sxpects to ackdews double &gt inturest coverage and phins
0 manage dobt o EBITDA within the 0. 5x-1_5x range over the ratmg
horimen, nnhhiﬂmﬂtﬂmﬂnmﬁma@dﬂlqmﬂ
mare competitiely priced debt fcilties. This could bods pesdtively for
the gearing assssment if Moo can demonstras 3 consmiteeant o 2
more conserattoe famding profile.

s The Compamy's funding flexihiliny is alse comnity consoained by
linstted nomfilised credit lines, with 20% of debd matiring within 12
mamths Liguidity presnme conld somnate from the sscalation of dollar-
dencorinaied obligation ([c$0% of dabt) due to Naima depreciation. Tha
Coogpany is plamning to bst 2 3. Tko bood propamese to be weed to
Tefnance exising expansive loans.

Facters thai could trigger 2 rafing sction may mduode

Pozitive chamee: Sustained profitability, enhancgreent of the oedit
promction mwirice, and a secosssful debt mstrnctering coubd bods
posdtiwaby for the ratings.

Negaove change: Significant mndeparformence mixthes o eammgs
which further constraing diebt wervice and samming: based leverge wonld
ba negarnaly wiewed
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20. REPORTING ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

Deloitte.

25 Dotooer T320

The Ma.nuE;inE Director

b Cure Industries Limibed
b Cure Houss

Plot &, Block H

Apaps Ochosdi Expressway
Lazas Stake, HiE:riu

Dwmar Sir

Reporting Accountants' Report on the sudited financial statements of Me Cure Industries Limited for the five years
ended 31 December 2019 and haif year ended 30 June 20240 in respect of its proposed Bond Issuance Frogramme

The= fimarinl stxbements for the pefods anded 31 Decsmbar 3045, 20045, 2047, 2018, 2019, snd June 2020 wers sudited
by Alesmnder Johnson and Co. .:I:I'nrl:cr\cl:l A-:l:aurltunts]. Th= finandal sintzments :-clmpri:h: the Statement of
Comorehensive Income, Statemant of Financisl Position, Statemant of Cash Flows, Statament of Changes in Eq:r.li'l.'r', mnd =
summary of :-i?1i1‘i|:.rrt an:l:-:-unr.inE |:|-:-i|:|'ﬂ_. and other explanatory rotes.

W have resiewsd the auditsd finendal stst=ments for the F-crin-ds emded 31 Decemoer 2019 and 2046, which were
aresarsd inosccordance with Stat=ment of A-:l:-c!untinE Skandands |5-\.l"\5| issues by khez Hi;l:n'an .!.l:cul.l'rEnE; Siarsdands
Soard |:H|E-E-|.' ard the finamcial statements for the |:|i:ri|:||:|.1 anded 31 Decemoer X047, 2048, 2019, and 30 Juns 2020,
which were prepared in sccordance with International Financial Reporting Standards |IFRS| as issued by the Inkernational
Accounting Stancands Board [IASE]. The auditors issusd clean sudit opinions in the review pariogs.

Maragement is responsiole for the praperation and fair presentation of thess financal stabements in scoondance with the
mtermaticnal Financial Hi:p-urlinE; Stamdards, and for such intermal controls as Manazement getermmines is necessary to
anaole the :rl:puru'h'-:ln of finarcial statemants that are free from misstate ments, whether due to frawed and error.

Our =samiration of the sudited financial stat=merts was conducted in sooordance with the “International Stamdard on
SEE Engamements .:ISHE] 2400 |RE-.'ised| - Engasemants to Review Historicsl Financsl Stataments=. This Standsrd
requires that we plan and perform cur examination to obtain moderste assumnce that the sudited financsl stabements
are free from material misstntements. Such modersbe sssurance provides bess assumnce than an sudit and does not
reguuire us to iszws an sudit opinion. Cur saminstion was based on our review of the auditors” work papsrs, the evidence
obtaned, and the am.ﬂﬂ.il:ul procedures up:liad by the =muditors in respect of firendal daka.

Based on o reyiaw and apart from other reclassifications and udjurh'rﬂru refiacted in the Statemant of .!.uju.'.'h'nznu,
nuthinE has come o owr sktEntion thet causss us o belisvs that the firendal Sxtements for the periods enced 31
December 2047, 2018, 3019, and 30 Jume 2020 do nob present ru.l'rr:.'. in &l mataral resoects, the finandal |:-:lsi'h'-:ln.
finsncisl performance =nd cash Tiows of Me Cure Industriss Linited, i scoordsnos with the Internationsl Finsndcal
Reporting Standards.

W draw your sttertion to the financdal statements for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 3016, which wara
srensred basad on the HiEEr'u.n Generally Aocepted .!.|:cu|.l11:'|15 F'rl'm:iFIu[HG.!.AF|. For thaz= F-H'I-ﬂ-d:, Mie Core Industries
Limited did nok adopt IFRS, which was mandatory for |1|:|n-|:|u:|l'-: itarest Enkites in HiE:r'n.. &t m reEsul, some balances
ared dischosures are ot in |:|:|n1'|:|rrnFt'|| with the raquin:l:l framEwark |:IFH5| N thase |:|eri|:||:L1. Wie are hossswer unabds to
comment on the axtent to which the bakunces and disclosures as at 31 Dec=mber 2049 ard 2048 ciffer froem am IFRS
comliznt finarcisl statement.
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Please note that the Dirsctors of Me Cure Industries Limited ame ressonsisle for the contents of the prospectus in which
'tr'isrzp-urtisinl:l.ld:d.

Wioaurs fuil:hl'ullllr
For: Dexloitte & Touche

R

Tﬂ'r'.i'hapc Ddulkoy s

Pt

FRC/Z01ZNCAN fOOO0O000E 2 2
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

MIE CLRE |NDLSTRIES LIMITED
Bapaithng Adcolntons " Ringort fof B Ber pears anded 3 Deoralaes 2019
o petiad ended 30 fune 2000

M luee 30 Dectimber 31 Dedembir 30 Dedembei 31 Decemlesi 31 Decemmber

il ] ikl ikk3 il Mis s
IFRS Na&APR

I sonmiarsds ol Migerian Malra LU |Ruzstated] [Restated]
Reverue 4 BE53 743 15 313, 495 15 173 672 11,233,039 11,800,095 B 350 45T
Lot of sl 5 [5.503 045) 10,853 550)  (10,1%4 910| [7.E76,256] [R.559 4700 [3.951,125)
Gross profit L 750,737 5159904 AATT 962 3,356,783 541,635 1,418,337
Dbt ibncoran S0M - . . . 107,040 42,147
M bating e e g, S04 507,283 |827,595) [7E3,0E1) 620 (59,003 (52535
Adiniedals alhew eaparda E S04  (1,289455) 2,165, 154] [2,128,020| [1,604.211) [2,E75.495] |2,338,706)
Dt ating praf 1,053,589 P15 7485 I 06 BEL 1,671,952 2814107 bed, 14
Rnincs et &, S0h (E16 206) 11,330,374) {1,185, 154| [1.145 433) (23 54T) (S, A
[t e Fior i R 415,383 815,371 501,723 527 5 1,930,535 [156 855
Incirr Nix 4, 504 [BE,&33) |511,4548] |474, 151 |41, 508 - [11,504)
Pl | { bevict] et theit il 356,550 W3 a3 A¥7 541 ] 1,930,535 (158 358)
Db comprehisslvg incoime fod Th yeai - -
Tenal compreheinine income JEE S5 303913 4¥7 541 ] 1,930,535 (158 358)
B and Sluted saming ] lod) per share (Naiea) 1= 1783 15. 1% H.= L] 9118 (10.55)

Thee acompanying notes are an istegral pan of these Tinandal staessents,

84



Statement of Financial Position

ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Ruc."h'r.g Acrountants’ Rapart for tha .ﬁ"“ paars anced 24 Decambar 2015

ord pariad anded 20

Jung 2020

30 June 3] December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2020 2019 018 27 2016 25
IFRS NGARAP

n thousands of Nizerian Nairs Motes [Restated] [Restated)
BS5ETS:
Property, plant and equipment 10 4,335 354 3,378,353 Lizs51s 724,533 3,511,678 =,023,083
nta ﬁ;ihle assats i1 31% 118 1,706 570 1,520,604 1,043,311 - -
Dewelopment cast 11 511,133 - 881,739 - - -
Taotal non-cument el 3 L5627 308333 3,843,282 1,770,442 3,511,676 4,023,033
Current assets:
ryEntorias 1z 7074326 5,342 03 EE12,734 3,098,025 3425723 1,849 383
Tracs and othsr recsivabes 13 1 E4% BES 2,040,607 1,710,786 1116175 274534 234,133
Cach and cash equimlents 14 32 81 12,345 15,707 17,252 03,730 231,123
LoArs and Bovanas 14 - - - - 320,734 147,538
Tatal current assets B, 79,692 £,60%,242 B,352,277 5,731,453 7,047,760 2,482 §12
TOTAL AS5ETS 14,385,319 13,690,767 12 111508 £,001,937 10,359,437 ,505,657
LIABILITIES
Mor-ourrenk lgilites:
Term loan 16 7072938 7,084 352 E, 00T BE4 3,335 0E2 152 B30 -
Unsecurad kosn 15 - 227130 410,002 3,335,0&2 3,254 357 1,833 514
Datwrreg fmx banilties £ E53, 046 633,025 3izam 170,545 - -
Tatal non-cumant Esbilitias 7,726,004 7,964,738 £,726,288 7,245,108 1,429,407 2,899,514
Current linbilitizs:
Trade and other F!'llnl:IIE:- 13 1418 617 438243 35,883 456172 427,130 311 EES
Bank overdmft ia - 472 473 £15.748 243,415 [ s § 798 583
Current tax linbikties 3 253,735 790,521 E19, 108 287,382 - -
Total camment lisbilities 2278372 1,704 637 1754741 998,571 1,061 401 1,111 43
TOTAL LIABILTIES 10,004,276 2,66E3TS 8,431,029 8,243,080 E.430.808 3,967 563
EQULATY
E.r.:-ei:upil:al 17 1000 20,000 30, 0060 20,000 10,0040 20, 000
Retminag profit 4,350, 544 2004358 3,700,480 3172539 4,448 629 1,318 053
TOTAL EQUITY 4,380,544 4,024,354 3,720,480 3,792 938 4 46E 629 2,538,093
TOTAL LIAEIUTIES AND EQUITY 14385315 13,690, 76T 12,211 509 11,541,045 10953437 6,505,657
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ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Aeporting Accountants’ Regort for the five yeors ended 31 Decomber 2010
and pencd ended 20 June 2020
Statement of Changes in Equity

Share Retmined

In thousands of Nigerian Maira capital EAMINES Total
Balance at 1 Jamusry 2020 20,000 4,004,334 4024 354

Profit for the year - 356,550 356,550

Balance at 30 Jume 2020 20,0 43560 944 4,380,544
Balamce at 1 lamuary 2019 20,000 3,700 480 3,720,450
Profit for the year - 303913 303,513
Balance at 31 December 2019 20,000 4 004 354 4,024,334
Balance at 1 Jamuary 2018 20,000 3272939 3,292,539
Profit for the year - AF7 541 427 541
Prior year adjustment (Restated Non-current aszet) - - -
Bslance at 31 December 2018 20,000 3,700 480 3,720,450
Bslance at 1 Janusry 2017 20,000 4,448 529 4 468 620
Profit for the year - E6,00:0 BE, D0
Prior year adjustment (Restated Non-current asset) - (1.261.690) (1,261,690}
Balance at 31 December 2017 20,000 3272939 3,292,939
Balance at 1 Janusry 2016 20,0y 2518 093 2,538,093
Profit for the year - 1930535 1,930,535
Balance at 31 December 2016 20,000 4 448 629 4,468,629
Balance at 1 January 2015 20,000 2586 452 2,706,452
Profit f {loss) for the year - (16E.355) {168,359)
Balance at 31 December 2015 20,000 2,518 093 2,538,093
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BE CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED:
RELEVTIG ALCouatonts’ Mepae for the five pears ended 3 Decemieer 2029

i e ended’ 30 fne 2040
Statement of Cash Flows
3 Juiriag 31 Dol 31 Droimadbeer 31 Dbt 31 D cinrrileer 31 Dviot inrrilser
2000 018 BLE 2017 i 20i5
FRS MGASAP
b 1Pl sl 5 of Kigeilan Maira [LTE15Y | Fosrs o | [ Resaned]
Cash Mo Brom operating activiges
Cash dad i o rations 15 103 334 X733 |56,02E] 1,799 650 |LE45 21 1) 1,375,538
T pkd 9 |21,BEE) (L1508
et Cash penerated b |used in) ope rting e Uit 2,102,k 21T AY3 | 56,01E] 1,778,002 {1,645 211 1,164,032
sl M B bvees Cingg @ tivities
Purchads of property, plant and egupment 10 (1373883 |2 7BE, 015 [E75. 526] (BT, BES) | 553,341} F=00,085]
Purchase of intangible ssets 11 |2.504,070)
et cacsh peneraled from |used in) i ening acthities {1373 282) P ] (3,373 605) (27 ,B285) 280 341 | S0 385
Cash M Broim Tinahciig sotivities
Ly LTI I 234,734} E58 805 2ETAEDS 41,850,335 3573855 |1.144,255)
Bank owendrafl [4TE AT |385, 275 573,333 | 368, 855 {125,712} &77, 239
et cadh peneratied from |used in) Tinandng acekitees [T11 307} SEX 530 3447 138 |2, ¥54, 184 ) 237 TEL |56 &16]
Mt (detrease]/increase in caxdh and cah equiralents 17135 (6.151) 114149 | S0 6] #5262 94,230
Cash and cash equivalens at the beginsding of the year 14, 504 11 585 2707 17,1492 586356 =1,133 154,759
Cash and cash equivakents at end of the period 14 39,681 2 5a6 2B 706 17, a2 3,751 BELin
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ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Raporhing Aocountants’ Aeport for b five peors ended 31 Deermbar 2019
angd paniod @nded 30 fune 2020

Notes to the Financial statements

Tha :nsuing an:nl.lrl:'m; F-u-il:ie: mned cdlischosunes refers:

1

21

221

i

General Information

Thiese financial statements are the fnancal statements of Me Cure Industries mited |_“1he Company™). Me Cure Imdusiries Limited ﬂsir-:-:rp-crutn:l in Hi;ﬁ'iu
on 16th March, 2009 urder the c-:vnpu.l"m mred Al Matters At ms s |:-ri|.'u|:e imited Euhiit'll company, and iz dioemicilad in r-ll_:;m-u The= address of its rL:;l'stEre-:I
oftios is

Dt Industrial Compound

Plat €, Block H,.l:u'n:!u'.ﬁ.pupu Expressamy

Oshoch Lazos, H'Eu"n.

The principal sctivity of the Compeny is te mmy out the: business of menufscharing of pharmaceutical snd rurtrsceutiosl producs.

Summary of significant accounting poficies

Introducticn to summary of significant accounting polides

The prirecized accounting, podices applisd in the preparation of these financal statements are set out below. These polices have bean consistently spnlied to all
tie years presented, uniess otherwize shated.

Basiz of preparation

The finarcal statements of the Me Cure Industres Limited feve Dean prepared in scoordance with intemetional Finandsl Reporting Standards |"IFRS”] 2rd
h‘t:rpretu'h'clu s oy the IFRS Intﬁ'pr:tﬂ:ims Comimithes |:IFR5I|:| a.pl:dil:uhl:‘h:-cmpuniu rep-m:ingunu:r IFRS, excepd for the years ended 2013 &nd 2013
The financial statements mmply with IFRS a5 issued by the international Accounting Standards Board |"1A5E°]. Adsitional information required by Mational
rcE;l.lu'ﬁ-:ns is induded where sooroonabe. For first ime udnpl:i-:!n, a.ppm:ﬁut: starsdarcs are adopted in line with IFRS 1

Thie finsncisl statamrents mprm' the statemant of le‘it or loss snd other cnrrprel'msive income, the sabement of francal Pusih'm the statement of
changes in equity, the Setement of msh fiows and the nobes to the frendal sebements.

The financial statements have been prepared in scoordance with the going concem principle under the historical cost concept. ANl vaiues are rounded b the
nesrast thousard, mxcsxt when othenwiss indimbad. The firandal stataments are presented in Nsira.

The preparstion of financisl statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain itiol accounting estimetes. It also requires managsment to exercise
its jusdgrment in the process of appiying the Compeny's sccounting polices. Changes in assumptions mey have 2 significant impact on the finandal statements in
the pariod the ns.':.l"npl:ims thanged. Management sulimves that tha urdﬁ'r!.'irﬁ uss.lmpl:i-:!n.': e up-pmprinz and that the Company's firarcial statements
therefore present the finandal F-n.'ﬂ:i-:!n and results fﬂ-l"l'!.'. Tha zrams mﬂu‘l‘E m hﬁher desres ul'ju:Ern-u't or cmpﬂeﬂ'!.'_. or mrems whers uss.lmpl:ims ard
Estimiahes are 5.511i1‘i|:urt o the financial statements, are disciossd in Mioke 10 & 11

GOiNg ConCem

Thie financal statements haee been prepar=d una.EnirE conceEm basis, wihich corbemplates the realisation of assets and settlement of §abifties in the normal

oowrse of business as the fall due. The directors are of the opinion thet the Company will conkirue to be in operation in the nearest futurs. There is no inkention
on their pert to liquidete the entity or to sigrificantty curtail its activities.

Changes in amounting policies and disclosunes

Hmmmmm

The folirwing standards htve besn adopted by the Company for the first time for the finandal period besinning on or after 1 January 2018:

Hew Sandards, smendments, interpretations issusd but not yet sfective

Certain new soocanting stancards and interpretations heve been published that ane nok &s et the isbest reporting periods and heve not been 2arlier adopted by
tie Comnperry. The Company's assessmenk of the irr'pactul' these mew starcards and interpretstions [i:'-:l:luding q:r.lu'rﬁ'm:im i'11|:|ud:| is set ourt o,
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Motes to the Fimancial Statements

BAE CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Reperting Aoountosts” Resort By the e oo ended’ 31 December 2019
! pairiond eniked 30 T 200

=

b

Tide of stasdard

Natuie of chamge

IFRS 9 eddrminey the dadilicetien, mmssessnl and deisminiton of Srasdal acets asd fnascial labilnbe,
I i fare Fuibich Tiod lisdge adoousting and a new ispairment modd Tor Anandal assets

i et

Th Corsgairy’ his rirsirwnd 115 Rsandal asests and Halllithis and 5 ol easecting any Fegad FFam the adeptisn all
e oy slanedand on 1 Jasuary 2005,

Dt of adopthon by Compainy

EMective lanuary 1. 2008,

Titds &l stardard

|IFH 15 Revermd from Coninects with cusioemssrs

Nature of change

The 1AEE hick Haiied a s standard far the recognitiss of revenue. This Wil replace 1AS 18 which covssrs conlracls
For good aed servioes and 1AS 11 which covers comsiructon comrects. The new standerd B based on the princpls)
il v B Peoy el wheen controd of @ gesd of servioe Faibers bo a o boermsi
I i is Bl In Pisogiisling tha (15

1. Idesni®y tha comra]s] with the customern

2, ldestity pseifoimasss obligation h the comfacts)

3. Determies 1the Fardacion prios

4. Allocate 1B Wardaction pflon b5 perforrsanos obigations in T com@e

5. Recogntes revenue whes [or as) the Comgany satisle o perforsanoe obligaton.
The stasdard permits eithed a Tull islFossective o @ modiBed reliod pect e

approath For the adoptios

Impat

The cormpary's iewvenoe B Che felr walue ol e corsider ation J"“I‘d of fecevable Fom B sales ol
masiilaciired phamaceitcal products & Notreceatisal et of dscoist. The mie dbandasd will ot hive @
shg nificant gt on the compainy.

Date ol edoption by company

EMective Januasy 1, 2008,

Tithe o Llasdard

Mt i of Puliige IFRS 16w s ie dahiia iy DOAG. I will st in alfmos @l heise Baity fecoinied on thi balasos sheel, i B
diatisctiss belvwees comialing and Tisance bsase B removed. Under the nes stardand, an eael [the right 19 e
M bairiad] it il @ Snaccial Bability o pay fentals are ecogeised The only aeceptisen st shofl-leics asd low-
vithow bsicirs. The sccsunting for heisors will not significamly chanis.

mpasc Thes ey slandard will ot hisss any Imgsect on the Comgarny.

Date ol edoption by company

EMective Januasy 1, 2008,

Foeign cunmency trasdlatisn

Fursticral ared presen Latien oo fency
Beins il o 1he Snasdal stalemests o the Company aie menwed cilng B cuirrescy of e prirmary eonomie enviresmen? 5 sfich the snbity ooenabes
e Tunctosal corrency’]. The fonctional cumesey and presestation curresssy of B Compasy B the Nigerian Malra (.

Thiafrii cliifia afd bl

Formign ¢ uFrency Wansactom are Wandaled ints the fonctonal currency using e escbainge fales presabng at the dates of the ansactoms. Foregn e haimge
Halis ol lodsin mealting fross (R setiemest of foreign corfency IPafsectisss and FFom the thimslition ol eocbange rati of monelely aael asd Rabilities
danerrinated In curreschs ot thas the Compamy's TJunctosal currency ane recognized in prolt o los Monetary ibems denomised s lorsign corency ane
trafilated sy the dodeyg Fale i at the repoiisg date. Non-monelaly Resed measined ol hitoicl o denomisabed in o Torelin cuiressy ahs 1Fasslated with
the exchangs rabe i @t the Sae of inidel ecognitdon; son-monetary R In a Forelgn cumescy that ame messored @ fak value ane ranslated wing e
wmcharyge rates at Che date sdwes e faii valos s det errm i,

Fissaricial | nsly umesls
Fisancial aiens
il fecation

This Civin ety clasiifed s Snasedal astats as aim and meoehvillbes. The Corsgairy doi ol Bold iy Rnascial ddsts Inairy ofssl Tinasdal inirisssnl ilagpory.
The clasification depesds on B purpose Tor which the lsandal csets weie scguired. Managessent Seterraine the dassBoation of Anancal st at inital

PRy it
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ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Feponting Accountasts’ Regort v the five peas ended 31 December 3019
o priond’ ended 30 S 2020

Notes to the Finsncial Statements

]

=

]

Lewanrri e Pecarbaialshic

Lo ared pecetealle are non-der et e Anancal acsets with faed or deter minalle gapmmest that aie 21 guuted 5 a0 #lve markel. The Corsgany’s loars and

Feceivaldes compiise Dade recsaalbes, due Trom felated santies and cash and sk eguivabents, and are Fouded 5 cufes? and fon corrent aits depending on
their comrectual settbemes date. Thep are cassilied o curent B chey afe 1o b serthed withis one year and non-current i Sy e 1o be webed alter oo pear.

Fwcomnition and msasuiemest
Lsirrei ared Pecetwaldis afe isitally recognized at laii vabss using the ellective interel fale sathod. Suldequestly, losns and necevables afe caifial @ amomised
eal s any Irmpaimment.

s Rea on
Frandal labiitie ere desified s Neancial lab@ite o amombed coar. The Coesgarry Bas mo Teancal labdiie in ary othe categesy. Maragemest deleiesdne
the dissifcation of Mnancal Hasilrkes ol sdal rec ageithon.

Fiewncial Hablithe @ amoitbed oo

Thsiae include rade papabe, dor Lo relabed artes and Boriowings Trade payabde are diadlied eocumest Rabiktes dus s gl sheet term natune shie

Erer oA s are spit inle cwrrent and non corent kabilities. Seerewing included in nen-cuident lakdities are these sits matwitie ireater than 12 seet o aften
the tepoitieg dale.

Farcisnithon aned msasunemiest

Francdal labiitie ee recognized inithally at Tair value. net of asy Yanmction cmts. Sobseguently, they aie msassed o amoibed ol usng 1he electie
inbetesl method

Dot P gl vy

Firsandal st ame demecognised when the comiecboal fights 1o feceiwe the cask flowa Foin teee asseti Fave ceesed Lo ealdl of B sty hve boen
trafalerned and subsiastially all the ks ard rewands of cassiall p of ter msets are alss raralered.

Firu recian] labBite are derecognised whes they hive Bees redeered of otbersbs etisgubihed.

Oz entiing Minaiial lnstiuiesls

Fles il ascrts amd Babiltles e ot and tse hit amoust reporbed s B @latessenl of linanclal pedltion when there B a legally snforosable right po ot e
ey nbued amossts asd tene b e Stestion 1o settle on a et bk or reakse the et and setthe the ey dmutaneosly.

Impaitment of fnascal adsets

The Company adesses @ the end of sach reporteg pericd shether there B objective evidence that @ Minandal asset o @ group of Nsandal ssssts b impaiead, A
Enardal st or growp of Anendal ssets B impaired and isspairmest losss ane scorned only T there B obisctive evidence of isspairment as o reealt of ane o
Eie everls Chat coosred afier the isital recognithon of the esset (o s event] amd that los evenl (o avents] Bas an impect on e stieseied fubees cash
Bows of the Ananclal aisel o growp of Snasdal asets that cin B reliabdy etimabed.

Eatderwe o impairesent may inchode indbcations that tee deliors o a groop of debilon b enperieecing signifoant leancdal diMiculy, defaut o delnguescy in
irbetesl of pincpal gayeests, B grobabiivy that they will entern bankeupoy or ot necdal reoiganbsation, and whene obaerable data sfote tal eie b
i Frsmacir alle decr sz in the et ated fotwre cash Bows, docks e changes in ariescs o sconomic conditiers that coerelate with delaubs.

For koo i recebealle categorny, B amount of the lod b messured o B differencos Belvsen Che aciset's carrying arsount asd the preoen value of
wstimated Tulune cidh Nows Dexciuding foture credit hrsses That Bave sob been incurned] Sscounted ot the lnesclel sser's ofgieal effective inleresEl rate. The
carrying amsount of the asel b reducsd and tee amount of T beds b recogeised i B prolit or leds Slaleesenl.

W, i du bseouen? pericd, the amoust of te impaiiesent b dec ieeces and the deceese con be related olpectheey 1o an eeent ccoorting afed T i me
ity Pecowrrsed (ks as @ impieemment in B detor's comdil reCiegl e pewerial of the prewiocly fecesinbed Fecaimest ks b oecoesised in the piofic o
-5

Eeverue recognlion

The tompasy FecoEnbes venus when the amosst of neveres cas be rellally smeacured e when rlsks and rewand hive pacesd 1o 1R customer. Revenue B
ermasured ot the Tadr walue of the corsideration receved o recebable asd represests amossts recslvable Bom sale of pharrsscectical prodecs & Mureasuticals
el ol Sscoums. This asmount exclades valus sdded cax el any asssun memitable 1o thind partie
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ME CURE INDUSTEIES LIMITED
Regarting Acooustarts’ Rrsant By the v peors ended 30 December 2009
o period ended 30 Juse 2030

Notes to the Firmncial Statemants

"

LT

Emplepee benelis

‘Wg s, salaries and ansual keave
Wik, salaries, bonuses, other costiibutiors, pald ansal leeve and sick ki ame accrued is e perfod in which e assodated ssrvices ane rendered by

winpleypees of e Compasy.
The Caingany aestabes a delined conliBubien geinion wheme

Defined contiibiuSon scheme

The Company coarates a delined comtribution retiressent berali scbame for s employess. & defined contribitlon plan B & pensios plan onder which s
Company payi Tioed contribotions inls a separate entity. In o defined cemtribution plan, the s2uerial ik falb in sulnless” om the esployer. The emplepes
conbribotem @5 while the Company conteibote 1R of monthly essslumenta of the empldoyes in compliesos sith tee Persion Reloors S 2008, The Corgarmy
Bairs oy liggal oF cordinatie obligaion o pey furthe coniibutions IT the Tuhd dods hol Bold aiMcdest masts 1o pay all esployess The besslis relatng 1o
win oy daervics in 1B carenl asd priorn peflods

The idts of thh schame aie Bsld In ssparats rustes sdminkberad fundi, which are Saesfed by comrBautions fram bath the esgloyes amd the Company. T
conlr btk are rebogeied a ereployes beeslil expense when Chey are due.

Thie stalemist of cash Bows shovws T chargie s cash and cish eguivalents aitsleg dorieg the period from cesnating ecthitls, isssting ecivitie asd Tna o ng
et thri.

Thie cirid o Bom cpenaling ecthithic are delermined by g e indifec) methesd Nt incomi b therelers adicited by mom-cash ibafns, such ad chanipes Fom
Fmontwaltdirs and labBiteo.

In addivion, all income amd eaparmes Fom cof Fessactiosd that are scibuabhe o Pesting of nancdsy scbdtes e dimisated. In e tatemen of cash

Bows, cidh afed i equivalests inclids cidh s Band, degsall held @t call with basks and Bank cverdraf®s. & the stitemest of Reanclal pedltion, Bank
ottt aie alowh witlin Bortowiimg In curfehl Raldlithe.

This ik Neraes Form investing s Tnanceg sctivithes are detaimined by diieg the diFed matied

Cash and cash eguivabints

Cashy ol cash sguivalests represen a st ol cash and bask balances as well o sheet taren iresitments that ame fesdily convertible po casdh. Cash asd cash
o uivi bests compiiss cis In hasd asd currest balance with Bank.

Liasis

Thie Carfrgeaiy b i s sind 11 ol i Ra P i opifatiag I,

Latiriairss it which a slgsilicast pomios of the rld and rewirds of ownerihis afe feained by ascther gaity, the bosor, afe il led o operatieg heides. Py,
inchoding prepeyesenti, made under cpeiating lerses (nel of aey incestie ieceheed o dee levwes| are charged 1o e proSE o less on o siraght-Eee bk cver
the period of the bedie. When an opefatieg ke bs lerminated belose the heade period hin eapined, sny pagmes eguiced L be esade i g beisor by sy of
panalty is Pecognbaed @ an e peea in The period in which leresineton Labe placoe.

Propemy, plant and equipmest

Al progaity, plant and equipmes? afe slated a1 historical cedt bess deseedation. Hislorial cos! inchefes expendituie that b directly atiritable 1o the
acgiisition of e ibaimd.

Subeapuenil codls are incuded In the adset’s carrdieg ammount oF ecogsized ad o eparate aaset, as appropeiate, only whes it B probable B futlure ecosssmic
Eurrefin o ated witk tee e will Bow 1o the Comparry asd Che ool e be soeaiored rellabiky. &6 other repairs and raistesance ol are dhanged po profi
of lirss during e Timancial peod in whick they sre nooned.

Conaructon wark s piogied B 6ol depfeclited. Ml st idiatd, once avalable bof e are capdtalied wWithin the apesopilite dids of groperty, plant &nd
wgjlipmest and dikjeted 1o e spplicalls depfecalion fite in i yeer thisy b Bl 10 .
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BAE CLUIRE INDLUSTRIES LIMITED
Aeperting Accpuntoers' Argaet v the fier peos ended’ 2] Decemibes 3045
o prient enied 30 Juse 2020

Motes to the Firmncinl Statements

Lafid b Ful dice ot litied By the Corrssainy. Destecdation ol propety, plint and egopmest B calodlabid using the st ag®-lee st Lo wiite down Cheli cost of
eevalued srounts o ther fesdual velues ever Bl stiabed uselul bees, as Sollows:

Lhifuil |iFi [ymara)
Flant machinery 10
M Tacaowry (W HiL
Metar vehicle 10
Bevibilance hil5]

Thi driciarts! Fecid dhuiial vl i ] irasfuil vk af e Peeieiend and adicited i aperopriate, o the esd ol sich repoiing date.

FPropaeity, plant esd i are v d fer impairment whsemeee' e of changes in o cumalaeces iedicate that the crrying amountl may st b
Feoveralble. As impal e keds B reoognibed Tor e simoun by shich the ase’s carryieg amount exoeeds 4 reccesrable oot The reccwstable amosst 5
tha highet of the etimated sellieg ofbor ih che of dine g osese ol buslics bk costh 1o sell and vales s s,

Gadrs el lossrs on disgeosal of property, plan? and ayulpesent ame deteresined by reference 1o ther carrpieg arsounts and Laben 920 soooont s deteresining
i aliig profl Thess el of ks afe fecoghbed within "othe' Fdoome o ™ h grofit o hoss.

Intangilde aidats

InLangible mets inchode compute solteese Sofvsare scguired by e company 5 sbited @1 oot bess accumuliied ssortbation asd accumulated imsaimes
linsmi. Exznditune on ictangible asets s capitalized coly when it incmases the Saune ecceomic benefits esbodied i the specfic aget 1o shich it relabe, &l
=) Alae b wd as in T

Beverlisation b iecogedsed bt income statemes? on @ slralab ding baiks coee the estimated cislul [le of e soltware, Trees B date that it bs available for e
anee thi medd dosely reflect the expected sattern of consumetien of Tulure monomic berelit embedfied 5 the el Sofware Bas a fisite welul e, tee
wtimated weful life of the wofwede is See years for E-Pharmacy and ten years for P Soltware.

Firaree oml compiises inbemesl exgerme oo Borrowdngi. Boir owing coals that are nel directly airibmeble 1o the aoyuiiten, comtneties of piosfuction of a
aualilving sel afe raoogsised in profil of hod wing the elfective intsret mthod

impaiiment of non-Anancial assets

Moen-Nnanclal scsets afe reviewsd for Fspalrmest shesdver eveiils of champss s drosstanos Bdicate that the carryng amount may nol be recoverable. An
Irmpaliesen i s recognined for e amount by which the set’s carrying amosst et [ recovenabbe smou. The fecrserable amount B the higher of an
ity Talr walue lims coits bo sell and value in e, For the purpoese ol asesiey impairiment, dsets ame groused ol the lowest veh for which thire are
st i by el el cash Merwa (cash-ieneratiog unitil Mon Tieanclal asets thal sulfered an Foakmes) are reviewed for poidlble reveral o the irmgselmest
il ath feperting date

Currint and Seferred lasaten

Thie tix exgssicen for the paricd comprles corment and defermed Las. Tex b recofnlend in afrbdeg @ profit of hoss, eeoept 1o the extent that it feleies b items
recognomd in olle commprehemive income o diectly in eguity. s th ceme, the tas b abs recogniad in ofse compeelensiee Foome or divectly in eguity,

kg liwky.
lnc o Lis

The cuifei Foome tea charge b cllodated on The badls of tee apploalie Lax laws shacted of subslastheely enacted ol Che iepoiteg dale = the cesstsy, Migerls,
wiare e Company gereiate Laxable income. Managermem perioScally evaloatis seaition taben in e relurm with fescect 19 sbuations in which applcable
iz regulation b subject o inlegeetaticn, B establshe provisiors shere aperopiiate on the beils of assounts expected 1o be pald to the la autFoiitis.

Dberime Lax

Daber ol Tax b5 fecoasivel, wing e Balility method, on temeor ey differences. ar bing betwees e Lan base of sty and Rakibtes and tselr canying smounts
in the Snaccial slatements. Deferred Lo b determined usng ax rabe [acsd lews) that haee been esactied o sobatantially esacted By 1he fesorting date and aie
Epectad bo apply whn B ielabed dehaieed | Vi assst  eaalbad of e delerred Ineors L Eability b senbd

Dot e Lan msels afe iecognised only 1o Bee exlenl sl i B probaéde that Tulume tasable profic will be resilable agaiest which e emponany EMerenoes can
B it Bl .

Dderiod lis asats and Habiite afe ol whes heie B o hagally esforonabbe flight b offse osrenl Lan sty agalng cortent b Babilithes and whean e
et Lan assets and lablithe relate 1o Soome tacses hivded by the sme lavties autbsseity whens theee ks an imtention o sette the balasos o o net Bashe
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ME CURE INDUSTERIES LINITED
Reparting Aceountasts’ Reaat By the Tee pears ended 31 Daesriber 2019
o pairhod dhded 30 Jude 2020
Motes to the Firmncial Statements

EAS  vaRnies

Irrwafilorhes are slated al B kower of coat and el realizable value. Me! realizable valus B the etiesated sslling price s cthe ordinesy course of Busivess, hess amy
apdicable sellirg s

The ool of iEesnbcry G deterinieend usieg the Tiedtin, Nirac-owt [FIFD] methed and comprbes fiw matediels, drect labour, other dredt cots and relibed
produties ovirheads based on nomrsal operatieg capadty], incurmed in brisgieyg inverory 1o ks presest locatios asd condition.

Elowarsos b msds Tor escmdlve, cbwobets i aow moving ibema. 'Wike-dowes 19 e realltable valos ard iseestory s ife e pered in e peiiod s wiich
e wie-dhoswrn of kdses gerir

16 Trade paablis

Tiade pivables are oblgations to pay Tol poods of serviom that Bave besh acguired in the cedisary coue of bobes Bom suppleti. Accunt pavable aie
clariailio as currest Habiltes iT payerent bositsin one yean of hes, Othersdse, thiey are dinsified o non-curees Habiites.

Trade papabbe are recogeized intlaly at Tair value aed albiequently mersured al sesomized com wding e effective st melPaod.
kA7 Shae Capital
The Compacsy ks only orm clais of shares; erdinary shide. Ordinary dhares ane dicsiliel o eguity. Boemental cots drectly atrBatible to the BEmus of new

cidnary share of eplionm ae shosn inoesully as a deductics, net of ti, fiom the proosed.

18 Comiparatbses
Encept slwes o slandard o a0 inlepeetation seresit of recuines oheretie, all aeounts are repenied of dbcused silh comparative o mation.

3 Fimancial rish sanagessent

21 Financhal ik Teotor

Thi sote explains e Ceeseary's saposune b Tandal daks asd B thete rhbs coold affec doe Company's fubere fisandal perlforssance. Currenm yeae grofit
ared b ind e matker has been incloded whene iehevant to add Turthe coetes,

The Comparsy’s sctvithes exsss 1 b0 a vadety of Teancal fsks: market clsk, coedil rik and lguidieg dsk. The Compasy™s ceverall lsh masagsmest peog ases
besns o b ung ediclalbiity of Tnacdal markets and seels to minksise polential sdvere effes on the Corsgam's finerdal perforeranne

The Cormgairny’i ik manigesenl B cartied ol by e Board of diFeciore The Anence degsanmest identfie, evalaries and hedges Snasdal ks, Tha Board
provides prisdph Tor owenall sk management o vaell e polickes covering specfic ansin such as foreigs exchange sk, interet rate dsk asd eredin dsk.

201 Credlfisk

Credit el artses From cadh and ceh eguivalents, descai with Banks asd Neancal instiostions, e el s cedt sspoesunes 1o wholesale and etall cstomers,
incheding outstanding recehvelde

il Blanagessenl of credi ris

Credil sk bs masaged on o Cormpany bash. For basis and finandal instipagiens, enly imdependestly roted partis with o minimuom ratieg of A7 sre sccepied.

T whsshicale cumomes ate indepesdently rabed, thice ratngs are wed. tRarwbe, iF tseie b oo indespesdent rating, masagerment cdesse B credil quality ol
e cuciloronl, Likieg lo soocwnt s fisahcal podition, pest sspeiiencs and olhe Rectors ledhddual sk lmits are del Based on inleimal o exberhal fating in
aetnidanos with Emits det by e Beard. The complianos sith coedin lmits by wissheaks cintomers b fagulaiy monitoned by lie mshagesssnl_

Servici rendered 1o retal calomers el reguifed 1S be dethed s ol of usiey fapor credit cafds, sitigating cradit sk There ife no significes) cosoeriratkons
of eradit risk, whethe thicugh expore bs individual cuitorsers, spaific indusry sectess and)or raglonm.
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ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Reparting Actiustosts” Argat By the flor pears nded 31 Decemiber 3019
and perkod e ded 30 Jise 2030

Notes to the Fnancial Statements

“E

Cradit quality

The credit gualty of Anancdal aaets fal ane neitser pasl dus for eaiied can be mssced by refeience o edbereal credt rating (7 avalatde] of 1o hbborical
inateration abeet coonterzanty detauh rates.

The defisition of credit ratings of cash and bask Balanom b lhed below:
BAK: Highet credil gualpy. 'SAR ratingd desobe the hrees! eosectabion of el rib They are assigeoed ooy in cases of lonally siong Ity e
st of Ananclal coresitesents. This capacity ks Blakly unlibely 1o B adverisly alfected by lormesable svenia.

BA: Yery high credit quality. "AA" ratings denole e tations of vy low oot sk, They indicale veiy stroeg cagacity ke payment of Tieancdal comesitssents.
Thii casacity s nol signfantly sulssralle e Toieseeatde ewants

B High crndit quality, &' faliggs denole expalations of low cedil bk The capadty o peyesent of Tirandal corsesltements b cormbdered sliong. This cipacity
iy, P Thel i, be move sulne alie 10 adwirse buskms o econoesic conditio i than b the case o highet jalng.

Lijuidiny fisk
Mlanagesrsent of lguidin rik

Cash P Forecasting ks perfor imed by the France departmest. The Teance departmes? mositees Tunding feguirements 1o ermore it B woidem cah to s
oper atiseal nemls

The Cormgany has incurred indebtednes = M bwm of tiade pevalles, cverdeals and leara, The Company evaluate i aldivg 1o seet i chigatons on an
ongoing ke Baed on these svaluations, Ehe Corscarny deviss sl abeg b 1o sanags s lgoidity sk

Prodent byukSeg dlsk rmanagesen? Feolies That s Mides? cash B esaisteined e that 2ofSoes Tusding b available Srough an sdesuate amcont of cemmined
e Facilithi.

Market rish
The Comgany Lakie on exporore b market dak, whick B the rhk chat e Talr valoe o baume cash Mows of a Bnescal Fsrumest will Mucuate because of
chargin in matket prioes. The Comgany b oexpeded 1o intenest rate sk and foraign encharge rate iish.

lrberesk Fabe itk
lrTberest fabe itk b B lab that The vabes o a Neaccial iranament sill B affected by changes in saike? inberesl abes. Bortowings oblaiceed al vadlable §abes gl
Pl 1 inberet rabe b The Comparsy had no Borrowings ad el year el

Foreign exchasge ik

Sl ity arabrib Tor foreigs oxchangs sk

Thi serditivity analyals for curresssy fale rlelk theows how changes is e Talr value or Baune cash Tlews o @ fisanclal instrussent will Boctuate becauss of changes
it Fharket Fatic @2 the reponing dats.

The seraitivity of the Comparmy's sanings 1o Rectustions B exchange ot & reflected by varyiesg the exchasge rate 81 5% deprecaton of the Maira againil the
% Desdlar i dhown baloss

Prica Flak

Thii bs the eisk that the Talr value or Tuluie ek Rews of @ Gnascal iretiomen will Aucteate becauie of changes is market grices [other than those alseg Fom
irbeiesl rate ik or cortency fak]. The Comparmy doe not hold asy Snascial irtioments shose valae changes with changes i5 market grices acd B net exposed
18 priee sk

Caphal managessent

sk rranagesssenl
The Cernpary’™s objectives when managing capital ane o safeguard it ability 1 comtieoe as o goisg concern in oider 1o provide reluies for sharebalders and
Ewrefits for ofser stabeholders, and 10 saistain an optimal cagital struciure 1o neduce Bee oot of capical.

In ofdir 5 mainlais of edjel the capital sthectude, the Comgany miy adjel the assunt of disidends pald 1o dbaneholdirs, feluim cipital 15 sharebalders, s
ey i o del | dccists 1o fedeos dabi

The Compafy mositses cipital on the bk of B geadng ratke. Thi ftke B clodated & net debt dvided by total caphal. Nt deit B cakculated as eotal
Burowing [Fdudieg “cortent asd noscwrrent borowing' as dbown B B setesent of feanclal position) lms cash and ok escvalena Total capital &
cbodat ed an B sors ol all eguity cormpomests on The statemest of fnandal scaition

The Cormgsairy b peared o o 31 Decersbar 2009 and 31 Decersbar 7018 reipectively.
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ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Feporting Acrountasts’ Regort Ky the five pears ended 3 Decermber 209
e ko e ded 30 Juse 2020

Motes to the Firmncial Statements

iz

FES 13 spmeilies a hierarchy of valusthen pechnbpors bised on shether e Inpots 1o thids valuation echnkpoers e oloervable o snobservabde. Observable
input fellect fmaike dala oltaised from isdependest soufors; o bservable inputs feflect the Corganmy™s mafket iddiimption.

Ll 1 Cuioted prices (oeadiind] s active marketd for idestical aseli or Babilnis.

Ll 2 Inpats other this guoted prioss induded within leesd 1 thit are observable for e st of labiity, eithe: directh
[chat ks, i prices) o indieectly (B B, derteed Trom prices .

Lawd 3 Inprots et nhae dnicast or labiliny teal are not baceed on obvervable market dats [l b, usscbnervable iBputi)

Bl the Comnpains Bnassdal idaets and Habilthes ais Semidiirad o amortiied ol The Talf vilues aie sdthin lieesd 3 of D Gali vikes Baiaicty.

Ofseisg Tinaniial assets and Mnasoal Rabiivees
There are s ofsning erangemests. Fnescdal sssets and labiites are ssithed and disclosed on a greds bash

Critical sdcounting estimates, judgenents and er o

The preparaton of fisandal Matessens regunes the e of sccountieg estimates widch, by definitios, Wil seldom egual the eual rouhs. Managemen also
P 11x monie Hae judieireest in applyieg the Companny’s sccounting polices.

Thh note prevides an owerdew of the afes that imolved a highe degres of julgemest o complexity, and of hems which are meee lkdy s be materlally
adpemted dume 1o mtienates and assoesptions lising oul B2 be wiong. Detaibed informatoen aboul sech of thees ssfmate asd judgemenia b indeded s note 10,
teguthee with Efermation about the baiks of caladatios

It afed dieberned las

The Compasy b dobjes 1o income e withis Nigea, which does not resulie much judgersent is tefms of proviion for Scome taaes bt a cortain kel of
udgmmest B reguired Tor eoowsition of the deleried lax acete. Masapemest B reguired o mass the abiity of tee Corsgarry Lo generate fubee taable
onoesic sarnings Bl will utilbe the delemred L msets. Sausstions over the generetics of lulure laxalble profits d b o crmnl’s mlbnale of
totuie cash Sows. This extimate of Tituie Taxakhe Do are based on lofecat cad Ross Tioim sl alion

95



ML CLRE INDUSTRIES. Lok TED:
Fiparting Accnuritents' Raport for Bhe e years anded 31 Deoeesher 2009

and paricd snded B0 fune 000
Mofm fothe Flresci| Statemants
A HI Foal ] fok ] amr ookl ) 2018
saies of fnbhed prsius BAESTES 18814495 160TIER) 11384088 11Efes £, 58 067
Al reverier s gererabed s#Sin Higerda
I HE ol s amr - ] 2ms
5 =F 1arw | & 0 438 4,159,179 JATEEI] 2168 &80 1,845 454 1,134, 1E4
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alrinafiative eooemes.

99



Motm io the Finescim| Statemsants

MECLURE INDUSTHRIES Lasa TED

Reparting Accouritevls’ Report for the Pl pears anded 31 Deoeeshar X009

and pariod ended B0 june 0N

A HI For L] a3 smr SR 20E%
11  intangible aoety g e i v OO0 s v] A0
Coak:
&5 a1 1 barvsary and 41 Oecemiser 298 AE 3,265,555 2414, F08 2ELLTRE : s
P -
&5 a1 barvaary ¥ EE1953 2 i 00 L1568 368 1045510 : s
Charae for the year 2, GEE G 41 iy TG 33 FEE s
As at 31 December 205 413 LSS e bl d] 1,5BE B - =
Nl booe vaiue:
AE 31 Decemcer 418,113 513,580 S, PG 1,085,511 - -
intargble mset comprties of E-F v ared 11 Sofbwars D
A HI For L] a3 smr SR 20E%
Infangitis axah - HAL
Comil-
&5 @ 1 barvsary and 41 Oecemiser 1,83 410 133 410 1,EF 40 1,E83 316 : s
Azumnulated smortisation -
da ol 1 larvaary Erd b 34 400 - - -
Charge for the year 162 251 354 460 AE 45D SE4 463 -
As at 31 December 711,155 Pl L 145 B 1455 BB - -

100



LE

T

Reporting Acvcurdonty’ Begart foe Har e peors anded 11 Decembeer 3013

ord pariod encind X jorer 22300

Eaw mstsriah
Wark-inFrogrem
Finlahed gzoch

Wrisdowmn of Iresnioriss reprement s ower ol o or ret resl hebls velss 53 = S reparting dets.

Treds s arthesr recsivablsa

frecad excerasn
Tredls recebeblen
Ot recedvabian

Dios from releisd parbae [nobs 20

Tazt mrd cmhb ssuivesrmn

Dok o bank

Livmre wres) ned waresa

Trds wns riber pagnblen
Treds pawwtlen
Femicr mnd other bereftix
FAFT mred Wikhhzkding Taa
Berrussd mElari
HpzH fes papmzls

Digs o relatsd partisn
Ot soonus s ExpEnsa

Al treds pavatler @re dus sithie Sesbes (12 montha.

E=zrrasdngg

T

Earkc swerohea
Ursscures lomn [LC]
T Loan

Tl Borrowings

Digtaly of bank borrowingn sre

- Bk Cverdra® reprast 'edlfy providsd by Zecfn Bank, Loobark, Sarded Cherdsrsd Bank srd Urles Back Flc. Thas teciity srs for werking capfsl srs
- Oy bank koar sech m Bl Ficsres and LT repreasct LC srd Hi inendog. Thas ‘sciiSa sre avellsdble f'or purchmsa of rew mater-ish (ot LD
= Tarm loar repreasrt § long b o from Steding back pic sfth isl smscunt FESLmillloe,

‘Drdinary 1k capisl
Authorisd:

Dol rery sharss of R1LOD ssch

Imuad sred Fully paid:
Dol rery sharss of R1LOD ssch

I L 9 s k1ol ) b1 mLs
2 i ] 090 RO3E e ] [ AOOOD
LELNE A0S EE 43119 e T - -
Ti9,550 A 1 4BE 156 TEA T4 . .
LASOEIE  laEm L T A 13D 112 - -
TOTLATE ES4TOET EETTTM LIDAMY  LAER TN L BN U
0 ML L] 208 017 LG mLs
OO0 W00 R3O0 OO0 ] OO0
ZLE41 T ASS &5 08 & . .
LIS 1M 42T, EED 241 EEN - -
ALLET 13T ADS 177 B 9, e . .
ISR 25T e | P1T 4N e - -
LEdTEET  DOSOEN? 1LTIOTEE 1 1181TS pay L5 | 34,153
0 ML L] 208 017 LG mLs
OO0 ] RS0 OO0 KO00 OO0
T.5E0 1732 371 LI - -
37,300 1330 = ATT 15,501 - -
19,580 TN I8 707 1730 70O, T b I b
I L 9 s k1ol ) b1 s
o] W00 el g ] ] o]

. - . - 0T 14T 558
0 ML L] 208 017 LG mLs
=] W00 ROOT g ] ] =]
15T R 1ol b 1640 & e LT by |
1563 b 1) B m - .
31E4 | 13,307 B.Em . .
17189 12378 13,080 = g - -
T L 400 e . .
1.0017,063 1540 13,370 B0 - -
10478 - - L ¥1 73y =3
L4IEEIT A3E340 138 B 4B 174 71X NLLEEE
I L 9 s k1ol ) b1 s
] Woan ROaT ] ] ]

- ATTIATA L1E T4 - a4 TOELSE

- 23T 1M 410,002 - 54350 .

TOTLESE | TOBMNE EOOTEEA I TIOOED LIEATEY 2B O
TOTLESE  TUBLIES TN EME 3 IR E™ BN BT
I L 9 s k1ol ) b1 s
] Woan ROaT ] ] ]
0,000 MO0 TN 0,000 20LO00 2.0
0,000 30,000 0N 0. 000 20000 2L




okl o ohek Firandsl Sosemsro

B O 1M TR LIS
Ar pormiag Aomsoroen” Pepaort for rie [T o sndea’ 15 Deoember 1S
o’ period e’ 00 Sese 0D

18  Dwmiings per ghisrs

Omic suming pernbors (TR b okusssd by disidisg the profhTion) soitucsbls o ooy bobder of the Compary by the weldghoed swsmags sumber ol crdirany

nbarm gvixtsrad ng o thie snd = the: recoriing parkas

O3 ML L 1R 20T X1 15
Prorfit s i 1z IS5, 550 p ook Bk 437,541 B 200 1,21 555 rd ko ]
iy Fealcier of thee
Weighied sverags reamizer of arsinsry nbares in o e 200 ol 1] o] 1, D 0, D D 0,200
Ol wrd diiueed oa e dhuere] Maim] L7.A3 L5 0 o] | 432 4118 ] RS
Cliwted [PS kthennrmss m chee bauls el ng s s gL chere 508 ra potersinl peorities cooweetible oo rsinery vhorss .

30 L L H1E 2T H1E 215
ok pesrane e SEarmEEg T L] R L] L] Lyt LR
Proriit bafors tax Er— b HLS3TL L TI3 5317, 509 1235505 (Lo L4
Agfjurrem e
Cepradziias of properoy, plent aes aquipmens Filote 10 p o LA TR AL, E0 413,17 &1 T 52O
Mmoo &FT, RT ] BT 31T ] -
hisngee in wsrbing ol
~(i=crem #] i Decrams Il rresiorisa =0, 33T WO [0S0 TN IRLEST  [AE38,133] 1,537
=(izcram s] i Dscrems Inrads sed other recsis st TS RIT (I3 =LELL) [2E0AET] HILLTT I 4
Heoresme | Decrame] bn fraads ans oo paves SRILT LL1 I35 [y ] 1385, 43T 115, 454 173,337
ol pensramd trore §jussd ing ops redonn I, M2 P rd | |56 DG LIS 600 LS B L375 536
Aebye-d paamae

Thes e Cure Indoxriee LmiBes e o commcs diecion with e Cure Heabhoare Limsd wio ks pprent comporsy of Be Cure: irfmapesect ored e Cure Weoare

A rasmizer of rarasdicon wers sntered bric with relred partie iz the sonmal wane of el rean iz on sTa Enggch besle. Theme aee dis ceaes belcear

G HL L LR Ficikg Mk 15

Flesecs cod= Yrrars of redarticahip B ol [, B 300 Tl B el 4 Tl
C=rmmisn Dl receam [WIL) LT e - -
Cormmen Dlreciom | WIFL) =1y - -

Thes recebabim o Me Curs HaEhvors Limbsd be Cure nfrageciec s ord BMes Tore WeCars Lmites relsses = s repepraene ared b m-meem nos-

Irtprer borreewn v B Cure i UmiEes) o bebod o1 relrned cominanie

30 ML I H1E 2T H1E 215
AscHvakdel from el d pardsn Yrrars of redarticahip B ol [, B 300 Tl B el 4 Tl
Fscvrs Fasith oars: Limiges Commean [ireczm 5371 TN - -
Biscurs | nfraprofsst Limified Commean [ireczm . 17T SLAIE -
Fiscurs "W acare Lmites Comemean [Hrecom . L5380 55 -
M= Turs Srrartbary Mg eris p A L] - -
La=
£ 0 L o | SLE 4RR -
I e ires loane sng sdwuncEl
M Turs Infraprofsc Lid - Lasn Ll =i - -
Bis Turs "W elare 122 - Loan o - -
pi B it o | SLE 4RR -
Ky ITONrORESTT 80T 04T PR raNTion G ML S R Ficik g i1k =115
T o) L] L L el 8T
darp Uzmsl [= - LN T - -
oy | b | Direcine 1.5 5000 - -
P Arderiiee Dukzr Direcioe Ly 1] - -
1050 HILEE] - -
— —

Thes Zlrecivar recsive srechamesnt from thee Dompany for the year srcded I005 T LE: 40 millloa )

102



ME CLIRE INDIUSTRIES LIMITED
Rigporting Accpunionts’ Ragort for the ffue pears endied 31 Dacermbar 2049
and peviod anded 30 funa 2020
Hobes bo the Financisl Statements
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Tz Compary Feed no -mprlal oommitmenits as ot 31 Deosmiser 2049 .:a:-ia; Nil:|.

24 Ewents after reporting pericd
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21. VALUATION REPORT

Adefila & Partners

ESTATE SURVEYORS & VALUERS, REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT & MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS.

IKEJA BRANCH OFFICE:
12, Ezekiel Street,
—— (1st Floor), Off Toyin Street,
g Ikeja, Lagos.
— P.O. Box 51352, Ikoyi, Lagos.

Tel: 08033053067, 08150648306
E-mail: adefilaandpartners.ikeja@yahoo.com

January 17, 2020.

The CEO,

Me Cure Industries Limited,

Plot 6, Block H, Oshodi Industrial Scheme,
Oshodi,

Lagos State,

Nigeria.

Dear Sir,

VALUATION OF ASSETS OF ME‘ CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED LOCATED AT PLOT
6, BLOCK H, OSHODI INDUSTRIAL SCHEME, LAGOS STATE.

We refer to your instruction of December 23, 2019 with regards to the valuation of
the assets of your company; we have conducted the inspection of same and are

pleased to report as follows:

INTRODUCTION: Me Cure Industries Limited is a private liability

company registered with relevant authorities and a

leading human therapeutics company in the

pharmaceutical industry in Nigeria.

CONTENT OF VALUATION: The assets of Me Cure Industries Limited covered

by this reports were as listed in the inventory given

to us as well as those identified during our
inspection.
Nlm

LAGOS OFFICE: BOOKSHOP HOUSE (
ABUJA OFFICE: Suite C4 BENSI
IBADAN OFFICE: Coco House (13
ASABA BRANCH OFFICE: Sum

8th Floor), 50/52, Broad Street, Lagos. P. O. Box 51357, lkoyi, Lagos. Tel: +234 (1) 2710115, 2710116
MA HOUSE Plot 2942, Aguiyi Ironsi Road, Maitama - Abuja. Tel: 09-4130636 4130737
th_ F’I__oor)j Oba Adgblmpe Rqad, Dugbe, Ibadan, Oyo State. Tel: 07058809470, 081,64991 779
o mit urnrture Limited Premises, Km 12, Asaba - Benin Road, By Summit Junction Asaba
elta State. Tel: 08056231843. E-mail: mails.asabaofﬂce@adeﬁlapartners,com.ng '
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Adefila & Partners

INSPECTION:

PURPOSE OF VALUATION:

BASIS OF VALUATION:

The assets are categorized as follows:

- Plant and Machinery

- E — Pharmacy Assets

- Furniture, Fittings and Office Equipment
- Motor Vehicles

- Software and IP development

We inspected the assets between 28t day of
December, 2019 and 31st day of December, 2019
and our valuation is based on the condition of the
assets and market conditions prevailing as at the
31st day of December, 2019 when we effectively

concluded our inspections.

We are instructed that the main purpose of this
valuation is to determine the Fair Value of the
company assets at Plot 6, Block H, Oshodi
Industrial Scheme, Oshodi, Lagos for Mortgage

purpose.

Our basis of valuation is the open market basis.
This basis as used here means the best and highest
price at which the assets as a whole or individual
items might be expected to be sold as at today by
private treaty in the open market assuming a willing
buyer and seller, and a reasonable period within
which to negotiate the sale, given adequate
publicity.

The open market basis will give the fair Value of the
assets. This value is the economic worth of the

assets to the company.

N2N
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Adefila & Partners

Itis derived from the Net Current Replacement Cost
subject to an allowance for any Residual Value the

assets may have at the end of their economic lives.

Where an asset is still available in the market, we
have derived its Net Current Replacement Cost
from depreciating its Gross Current Replacement
Cost, which is the current price of the asset,
complete with accessories, installation and

commissioning costs.

For asset no longer available, the Gross Current
Replacement Cost has been derived by the
application of trade index to its original costs, its
Historical Cost. The Gross Current Replacement
Cost thus achieved was then depreciated to arrive

at the Net Current Replacement Cost.

The rate adopted for depreciating the Gross
Current Replacement Cost to arrive at the Net
Current Replacement Cost took special note of the
unexpired economic lives of the assets, their
maintenance records and obsolescence
(functional,  technological and economical

obsolescence) among other factors.

The figures arrived at were compared with the
prices of similar items in the second — hand market

around the world and locally before the figures in
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METHOD OF VALUATION

DEFINITION OF TERMS:

ASSUMPTIONS:

our valuation were adopted as the Fair Value of

your company assets.

Gross Current Replacement Cost: This refers to

the current cost of acquiring the assets together
with ancillary costs of transportation, freight,

insurance, and installation.

Fair_Value: This is defined under International
Accounting Standard 16 (IAS16) as the amount for
whish an asset could be exchanged between
identified, willing and knowledgeable parties in an

arm-length transaction.

Fair Value of items of plant and equipment is
usually taken to be their market value, however
given the specialized nature of the process of plant
and equipment and the lack of relevant sales
information, International Accounting Standards
allows the use of Depreciated Gross Current

Replacement Cost to assess Fair Value.

Our valuation is based on the following
assumptions:
1. That all information supplied to us are
' correct;
2. That spare parts, materials and personnei

are sufficiently available for continuous
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COMMENTS:

i.)

iii.)

operation and effective maintenance of the
assets in line with industrial standards;
There are no outstanding payment in the
form of Hire Purchase or any other form of
finance arrangement in respect of any item
of plant, machinery and vehicles

The assets will continue in the same line of
business for a considerable time in the
future.

That the factory layout including
arrangement conformed with factory
ordinance or act and relevant Health and
Safety (HSE) requirement.

The software and IP Developed with which
Me cure has proprietary rights will continue
to be used in the running and management
of the company.

We have taken into consideration, the
standard of maintenance culture prevalentin

the organization;

We are also cognizant of the exchange rate
of the Naira vis — a — vis other major currency
of the world and their effect on the prices of

local and foreign goods.

For the valuation of E-Pharmacy assets and
Ambulances with lifesaving appliances and
command control, we have considered the

company as a going concern, whereby any
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interest in the subject property shall be with
the intention of continuing in the same line

of business.

iv) For the valuation of Software and IP
development assets, we have considered
the company as a going concern, whereby
any interest in the subject property shall be
with the intention of continuing in the same

line of business.

VALUE CONCLUSION: Fair Value:

On the basis of the foregoing facts and
assumption, it is our Opinion that the FAIR VALUE

of the assets in the attached schedule in the use of

your company is N9,190,426,664.79 (NINE
BILLION, ONE HUNDRED AND NINETY
MILLION, FOUR HUNDRED AND TWENTY-
SIX THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED AND SIXTY-
FOUR NAIRA, SEVENTY-NINE KOBO).

Assets Fair value
* Plant and Machinery N6,519,290,630.11
% E-Pharmacy N1,592,094,645.00
* Furniture, Fittings and Office

Equipment N 49,746,103.08
* Vehicles N 422,831,788.20
* Software and IP development N 606,463,498.40

Fair Value N9,190,426.664.79

~g
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Forced Sale Value:

On the basis of the foregoing facts and
assumption, it is our Opinion that the FORCED
SALE VALUE of the assets in the attached

schedule in the use of your company is

N6,519,216,900.08 (SIX BILLION, FIVE
HUNDRED AND NINETEEN MILLION, TWC
HUNDRED AND SIXTEEN THOUSAND, NINE
HUNDRED NAIRA, EIGHT KOBO).

Assets Forced Sale Value
Plant and Machinery N4,889,467,972.59
E-Pharmacy N 875,652,054.75
Furniture, Fittings and Office

Equipment N 33,590,172.12
Vehicles N 295,982,251.74
Software and IP development N _424,524,448.88
Forced Sale Value N6,519,216,900.08

~7
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CAVEATS:

Figures of value quoted for individual items in the
schedule of assets attached to this report
represent “value in use” by your company of each
asset as part of your entire assets.

The form, content and scope of all quotation from
the valuation are subject to our approval.

Our valuation of plant and machinery excludes
spare parts and loose tools.

No liability to third parties will be accepted by our
firm with regards to the contents of this valuation.
No allowance has been made for expenses for
realization or taxation that may arise in the event of
a disposal.

We hereby certify that our valuation has been
carried out in accordance with the rules,
regulations and guidance notes of The Nigeria
Institution of Estate Surveyors and Valuers, and in
accordance with International Valuation Standard
as prescribed by the International Valuation

Standards Committee.

Yours faithfully,
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22. STAUTORY AND GENERAL INFORMATION

22.1

22.2

22.3

Authorisation of the Programme

In a resolution dated 6™ November, 2020, the Board approved the establishment of a
N20,000,000,000 (Twenty billion Naira) Bond Issuance Programme, and the issuance of Bonds
thereunder.

Incorporation and Share Capital History of the Issuer

Mecure Industries Funding SPV Plc was incorporated on the 6th of October, 2020; the registered
address of the company is at Plot 6, Block H, Debo Industrial Compound (Oshodi, Lagos).

The authorized share capital of the Company is N1,000,000 (One Million Naira) divided into
1,000,000 ordinary shares of N1.00 each.

The current shareholding structure of the company is:

Name \ Shareholding Percentage (%)
Mecure Industries Limited | 999,999 99.99990%
Anderline Dukur 1 0.00010%

Share Capital and Shareholding Structure of the Sponsor

The authorised share capital of the Sponsor (evidenced by a Statement of Share Capital Form CAC
2 and the Memorandum of Association both dated July, 2008 and filed at incorporation) is
N20,000,000 (Twenty Million Naira) divided into 20,000,000 ordinary shares of ¥1.00 each.

The shareholding structure (evidenced by a Statement of Share Capital Form CAC 2 and the
Memorandum of Association referenced above) is:

Name of Number of Percentage
Shareholder SHEES Holding

1 | Samir Udani 4,000,000 20%

2 | Avni Udani 3,800,000 19%

3 | Amy Udani 4,000,000 20%

4 | Arjun Udani 4,000,000 20%

5 | Anderline Dukur 200,000 1%

22.4 Summary of the capital structure of the Sponsor

SIN Description Amount
1 Cash and Cash equivalent 39,681,000
2 Short term debt -
3 Long term debt 7,072,958,000
4 Total shareholders’ equity 4,380,943,000
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22.5

22.6

22.7

22.8

22.9

Subsidiaries, Associated Companies and Investments

As at the date of this Shelf Prospectus, the associated companies of the Issuer are:
i)  Mecure Industries Limited;

i) Health Dekho Healthcare Limited;

iii) Mecure Smart Buy; and
iv) Mecure Healthcare Limited.

Off Balance Sheet Iltems

As at 30th June 2020, the Sponsor had no off-balance sheet items other than in the ordinary
course of business.

Costs and Expenses

Costs and expenses in respect of any issuance of Bonds under this Programme shall be payable
by the Issuer and shall be disclosed in the Applicable Pricing Supplement relating to the Bonds
being issued.

Material Contracts

Other material contracts in respect of any issuance of Bonds under the Programme will be
disclosed in the Applicable Pricing Supplement issued in respect of that Series of Bonds.

Declarations

Except as otherwise disclosed in this Shelf Prospectus:

a)
b)
)
d)
e)
f)
g)

h)

No share of the Issuer or Sponsor is under option or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to
be put under option;

No commissions, brokerages or other special terms have been granted by the Issuer or Sponsor
to any person in connection with the Programme or sale of any securities of the Issuer;

Save as disclosed herein, the directors of the Issuer or Sponsor have not been informed of any
holding representing 5% or more of the issued share capital of the Issuer or Sponsor;

There are no founders’, management or deferred shares or any options outstanding in the Issuer
or Sponsor;

There are no material service agreements between the Issuer or Sponsor or any of its directors
and employees other than in the ordinary course of business;

There are no long-term service agreements between the Issuer or Sponsor or any of its directors
and employees other than in the ordinary course of business;

No prosecution has commenced against the Issuer or Sponsor or any of its subsidiaries in
respect of any breach of any securities or banking laws or Companies and Allied Matters Act,
2020; and

No action has been taken against the Issuer or Sponsor by the NSE, FMDQ or any other
recognized Exchange in respect of any breach of the listing requirements of The Exchange.
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Further declarations/information in respect of Directors/shareholders/key management staff of the
Issuer:

It is further declared that to the best of the Directors’ knowledge as at 12" October, 2020,
a) None of the Directors/shareholders/key management staff is under any bankruptcy or
insolvency proceedings in any court of law;

b) None of the Directors/shareholders/key management staff has been convicted in any criminal
proceeding; and

Q) None of the Directors/shareholders/key management staff is the subject of any order, judgment
or ruling of any court of competent jurisdiction or regulatory body relating to fraud or dishonesty.

22.10 Relationship between the Issuer, Issuing Houses and other Advisers

There are no relationships (other than the professional ones established pursuant to this
Programme) existing between the Issuer and any of their advisers.

22.11 Rights of Bondholders

The Bondholders shall not have or acquire any right against the Bond Trustee in respect of the
Bonds except as expressly conferred upon them by this Deed or by law, regulation or court
order and no person shall be recognized as a Bondholder except in respect of Bonds registered
in his name in the Register.

22.12 Mergers and Takeovers

As at the date of this Shelf Prospectus, the Directors are not aware of the following during the
preceding financial year or current financial year:

— a merger or takeover offer by third parties in respect of the Sponsor’s securities; and

— a merger or takeover by the Sponsor in respect of another company’s securities.

22.13 Consents

The following have given and not withdrawn their written consents to the issue of this Shelf Prospectus
with their names and reports (where applicable) included in the form and context in which they appear:

Party Role

Samir Udani Director of the Issuer

Arjun Udani Director of the Issuer

Samir Udani Director of the Sponsor
Arjun Udani Director of the Sponsor
Avni Udani Director of the Sponsor
Chidi Okoro Director of the Sponsor
Anderline Dukur Director of the Sponsor
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Dr. Ajie Obi

Director of the Sponsor

Ayotunde Owoigbe

Director of the Sponsor

Cordros Capital Limited

Lead Issuing House

Vetiva Capital Management Limited

Joint Issuing House

Greenwich Merchant Bank Limited

Joint Issuing House

STL Trustees Limited

Trustee

GTL Trustees Limited

Trustee

Cordros Trustees Limited

Trustee

Banwo & Ighodalo

Solicitor to the Issuer

Aluko & Oyebode

Solicitor to the Issue

Deloitte & Touche

Reporting Accountant

Olufemi Fajuyi & Co.

Auditor

Cordros Securities Limited

Stockbroker

Meristem Stockbrokers Limited

Stockbroker

Global Credit Ratings Co.

Rating Agency

DataPro Limited

Rating Agency

Union Bank of Nigeria Plc

Receiving Bank

Crescent Registrars Limited

Registrar
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22.14 Claims and Litigation:

ALUKO 2.
WEWE AT !thD‘Q‘:{E SO DO

10 Nowvem ber 2020

Cordros Capital Limited
70, Mormian Williams Sirest
South-West leoyi

Laigas

Vetiva Capital Management Limited
2668, Kofo Abayomi Street
Victoriz |sland

Laigas

Gresmwich Merchant Bank Limited
Plot 16584, Oin Jolayemi Street
Victoria Island

Lagos
De=ar Sirs,

RE: ISSUANCE OF M4 500,000 000,00 SERIES 1 SECURED FIKED RATE BONDS DUE 2025 UNDER THE
MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SP PLC Sd 0, 000, 000, 000, 0 BOMD [S5UANCE FROGRAMME

We act a5 Solicitors to the lssue in connection with the proposed issuance of S84 5000, 000, 00000 {Four
Billion, Five Hundred Million Naira) 5eries 1 secured fived rate bonds by Mecure Industries Funding 5P Plc
{the “lsswer” | under 3 proqpeosed e O, 00,000, 000 00 [Twenty Billion Maira) Bond Issuance Programme [the

“Tramsaction™].
W have provided hersin our opinion on the status of pending litigation in which the lsuer is invalved in.

Az at 1 October 2020, the lssver is not engaged (whether as defendant or otherwise) in any claims, legal
sictions, suits, arbitration, alternative dispute resolution proceedings or other proceedings (collectively,
“Claims™) nor is the Issver aware that there are any such Claims being threatened or pending.

Az 3 result of this and based on our review of the facts provided by the Issuer, we are of the opinion that
there are no Claims in existence or threatened which would have 3 materizl effect on the financial position
or aperations of the Isswer.

Yours faithfully,
ALUKD & OYEBRDDE

(g

Ayodej Dyetunde
Partner
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ALUKO &
WEmE AT !lthI:I'l:I':.'l! DO 0T

10 Nowember 2020

Cordros Capital Limited
70, Morman Willizms Street
South-'West looyi

Laipos

Vetiva Capital Management Limited
2668, Kofo Abayomi Street
Victoria |sland

Lagos

Gresmwich Marchant Bank Limited .
Plot 16584, Oyin folayemi Street
Victoriz lsland

Lapgos

Dear Sirs,

RE- ISSUANCE OF #4 500,000, 000.00 SERIES 1 SECURED FINED RATE BONDS DUE 2025 UMDER THE
MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPY PLC S0, 000 000, 000 00 BOND IS5UANCE FROGERAMME

We act as Soficitors to the lssue in connection with the proposed issuanoe of 2bd 500,000, 000,00 |Four
Billion, Five Hundred Million Naira) Series 1 secured fived rate bonds by Mecure Industries Funding 3PV Plc
under a proposed S0 000000000000 (Twenty Billion Naira) Bond |ssuance Programme [the

“Tramsaction™].

'We hawe provided herein our opinion on the status of pending litigation in which Meoure Industries Limited
ithe “Sponsor”) is invalved in.

Az at 1 October 2030, the Sponsor is not engaged (whether as defendant or otherwise) in any claims, legal
actions, suits, arbitration, alernative dispute resolution proceedings or other proceedings [collectvely,
“Clairns"] nor is the Sponsor sware that there are any such Claims being threatened or pending.

As a result of this and based on our review of the facts provided by the Sponsor, we are of the opinion that
there are no Claims in existence or threatened which would have a materizl effect on the financial position
or operations of the Sponsor.

Yours faithfully,
ALUKD & OYEBDDE

g+

Ayodep Oyetunde
Partner
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22.15 Indebtedness of the Issuer and Sponsor

The Issuer has no indebtedness as at the date of this Shelf Prospectus other than that which the Issuer
has incurred or shall incur in relation to the transactions contemplated herein. The Sponsor has a debt
stock of N7,072,958,000.

22.16 Documents Available for Inspection

Copies of the following documents may be inspected at the Issuing Houses offices between 8:00 a.m.
and 5:00p.m. on any Business Day throughout the validity of the Programme:

Certificate of Incorporation of the Issuer, duly certified by the CAC;

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer, duly certified by the CAC;

Reporting Accountants’ Report on the audited accounts of the Sponsor for the for the years ended
31 December 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, H1 2020;

The Programme Trust Deed dated 31t March, 2021 among Mecure Industries Limited, Mecure
Industries Funding SPV Plc, STL Trustees Limited, GTL Trustees Limited and Cordros Trustees
Limited;

Master Notes Subscription Agreement dated 31t March, 2021 among Mecure Industries Limited,
Mecure Industries Funding SPV Plc, STL Trustees Limited, GTL Trustees Limited and Cordros
Trustees Limited:;

Board Resolution of the Sponsor dated 6™ of November, 2020 authorizing the Bond Issuance
Programme;

Board Resolution of the Issuer dated 6™ of November, 2020 authorizing the Bond Issuance
Programme;
Letter from the SEC dated on or before 27™ JANUARY, 2021 approving the registration of the Shelf

Prospectus;
The schedule of the Claims and Litigation referred to above and the Solicitors’ opinion thereon;

Audited Financial Statement of the Sponsor for the years ended 2015,2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 & H1
2020;

Shelf Prospectus issued with respect to the Bond Issuance Programme;
Written Consents of the Directors and Professional Parties to the Issue; and
Material contracts referred to on page 109.
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23.

GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE ISSUER

OLUFEMI it Obafern Awolowo Way
FAJUYI Chartered Accountants L e
&€O Bzt e s
08033202949
NOVEMBER 2, 2020

ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
4/5 OSHODI - OWORONSHOKI EXPRESS WAY,
PAPA AJAO, LAGOS

AND AND

THE DIRECTORS THE DIRECTORS-

CORDROS CAPITAL LIMITED VETIVA CAPITAL LIMITED

70, NORMAN WILLIAMS STREET 266B KOFO ABAYOMI STREET
IKOYI, LAGOS. VICTORIA ISLAND, LAGOS.
AND

THE DIRECTOR

GREENWICH MERCHANT BANK LIMITED
PLOT 169A, OYIN JOLAYEMI STREET
VICTORIA ISLAND, LAGOS.

Dear Sirs,
Confirmation of Going Concern

Proposed Bond Capital Raise of Me Cure Industries Funding SPV PLC, Sponsored by Me Cure Industries
Limited

We have reviewed the financial records of Me Cure Industries Limited up to 31 December, 2019 including the half
year ended 30 June, 2020. In line with the requirements of International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 570 (Revised)
Going Concern, we confirm as follows;

i, The financial statements were prepared by management using the going concern basis of accounting,
and management had neither intention nor need to reduce substantially its business operations or
liquidate the entity, or to cease operations.

ii. That we obtained sufficient and appropriate financial information regarding, and conclude on, the
appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements, and to conclude, based on the evidence obtained, that there is no material
uncertainty about Me Cure Industries Limited’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Based on our review, we conclude that, as at the date of the financial statements, there were no threats to Going
Concern, and there was no material uncertainty about the ability of Me Cure Industries Limited to continue in
business in the foreseeable future.

Yours faithfully,

Oyelayo Oyinlola
FRC/2014/ICAN/00000009286.
For Olufemi Fajuyi & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
Lagos.

Date: November 2, 2020

Lol
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Al

INDUST &
LI MT Ts€ D
Tuesday, 03 November 2020
THE DIRECTOR GENERAL
Securities and Exchange Commission
SEC Tower
Plot 272 Samuel Adesujo Ademulegun Street
Central Business
Abuja.
Dear Sir, Y
CONFIRMATION OF GOING CONCERN STATUS OF ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
The Board of Directors of Me Cure Industries Limited (“Me Cure" or “the Company”) is
accountable and responsible for the performance and affairs of the Company.The Directors
are required to prepare financial statements at the end of each financial period which will
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and the Company's profitability. They are also
responsible for maintaining proper accounting records and taking reasonable steps to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors are responsible for selecting
suitable accounting policies and applying them on a regular basis, making judgements and
estimates that are prudent and reasonable.
The applicable International Financial Reporting Standards have been followed and the
Company's financial statements are prepared using accounting policies which comply with
generally accepted accounting standards in Nigeria, the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
2020 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011.
Based on our review of the Company's audited financial statement for the year ended 31
December 2019, H1 -2020 and having made appropriate enquiries, as well as reviewing the
Company's historical and forecasted cashflows, we confirm that nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the Company will not continue as a going concern in
the foreseeable future.
Yours faithfully,
ME CURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
A}
-
ani jun Udani
Directo Director
ADDRESS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Me Cure Industries Limited EXECUTIVE: Mr. Samir Udani (Chairman),
ure House, Apapa Oshodi Expressway, Mrs, Dukor Anderline Ndidi, Dr. Ajie Obiefuna
Oshodi. Lagos, Nigenia. NON-EXECUTIVE: Mrs. Ayolunde Owoigbe,
RC Number: 619125 Mrs, Avni Udani, Mr. Chidi Okoro, Mr. Arjun Udani
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24. FORM OF PRICING SUPPLEMENT

Set out below is the form of Pricing Supplement which will be prepared by the Issuer for each Series
of Bonds issued under the Programme

Pricing Supplement
To the Shelf Prospectus dated [e] [e] 2021

Mt GUNE

INDUSTRIES
FUNDING SPV PLC

MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV PLC RC: 1718492
(INCORPORATED AS A SPECIAL PURPOSE VEHICLE By MECURE INDUSTRIES LIMITED)
Offer for Subscription of Up to N [e]

Series [o]: [¢] -Year [o]
[e] % Fixed Rate Senior Secured Bonds Due [e] Under the N20,000,000,000 Bond Issuance Programme

Issue Price: 100% of Par Value Payable in full on Application

Application List
Opens | [¢] 2021
Closes | [¢] 2021

This Pricing Supplement is prepared for the purpose of Rule 279(3) of the Rules and Regulation of the
Securities & Exchange Commission (“‘the Commission” or SEC) in connection with the 820,000,000,000
Bond Issuance Programme established by MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV PLC (“the Issuer”). This
Pricing Supplement is supplemental to, and should be read in conjunction with, the Shelf Prospectus dated
[¢] [#] 2021 and any other supplements to the Shelf Prospectus to be issued by the Issuer. Terms defined
in the Shelf Prospectus have the same meaning when used in this Pricing Supplement.

To the extent that there is any conflict or inconsistency between the contents of this Pricing Supplement
and the Shelf Prospectus, the provisions of this Pricing Supplement shall prevail. This Pricing Supplement
may be used to offer and sell the Bonds only if accompanied by the Shelf Prospectus. Copies of the Shelf
Prospectus can be obtained from any of the Issuing Houses.
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The registration of the Shelf Prospectus and this Pricing Supplement shall not be taken to indicate that the
Commission endorses or recommends the Securities or assumes responsibility for the correctness of any
statements made or opinions or reports expressed in the Shelf Prospectus or this Pricing Supplement. No
Securities will be allotted or issued on the basis of the Shelf Prospectus read together with this Pricing
Supplement later than three years after the date of the issue of the Shelf Prospectus.

This Pricing Supplement contains particulars in compliance with the requirements of the Commission for
the purpose of giving information with regard to the Securities being issued hereunder (the “Series 1 Bonds”
or “Bonds”). Application has been made to the [e] for the admission of the Bonds to the Daily Quotations
List of the Exchange. The Bonds now being issued will upon admission to the Daily Quotations List qualify
as securities in which Trustee may invest under the Trustee Investments Act (Cap T22) Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria, 2004.

The Issuer accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this Pricing
Supplement. The Issuer declares that having taken reasonable care to ensure that such is the case, the
information contained in this Pricing Supplement is, to the best of its knowledge, in accordance with the
facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the import of such information and that save as disclosed
herein, no other significant new factor, material mistake or inaccuracy relating to the information included in
the Shelf Prospectus has arisen or has been noted, as the case may be, since the publication of the Shelf
Prospectus. Further, the material facts contained herein are true and accurate in all material respects and
the Issuer confirms that, having made all reasonable enquiries, to the best of its knowledge and belief, there
are no material facts, the omission of which would make any statement contained herein misleading or
untrue.
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Final Terms of Series [e¢] Bonds

Issuer

MECURE INDUSTRIES FUNDING SPV
PLC

Series Number

[]

Aggregate Principal Amount of Bonds

[N20,000,000,000]

e |Issue Price:
e Net Proceeds:

[100% of Par Value]

Denomination(s):

[Minimum of 45,000,000 and multiples of
N1,000,000 thereafter]

e |Issue Date:
¢ Interest Commence Date (if different
from Issue Date):

[e]

Maturity Date:

[]

Principal Moratorium:

[e]

Interest Basis:

[e]

Redemption/Payment Basis:

[e]

Status:

[e]

Security:

[o]

Listing(s):

[FMDQ or The NSE]

Method of Distribution:

[Book build to Qualified Institutional
Investors and High Net Worth Investors]

Validity Period:

[e]

PROVISIONS RELATING TO INTEREST (IF ANY)

PAYABLE

Fixed Rate Bond Provisions:

Interest Rate:

[e]

Coupon Payment Date(s) /Payment Dates:

[Semi-annual in arrears on [e] and [e] of
each year, commencing on [e]]

Interest Amount(s):

[e]

Business Day Convention:

[Following Business Day
Convention/Preceding Business
Day Convention]

Business Day:

[Modified Business Day]

Other terms relating to method of calculating
interest for Fixed Rate Bonds:

[e]

Floating Rate Bond Provisions:

Coupon Payment Date(s):

Reference Banks:

Spread (if applicable):

Party responsible for calculating interest rate
and interest amount(s):

Relevant Time (if applicable):

Screen Rate Determination:
- Benchmark:
- Coupon Determination Dates(s):
- Relevant Screen Page
- Day Count Fraction
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PROVISIONS RELATING TO REDEMPTION

Optional Early Redemption (Call Option):

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

Optional Early Redemption (Put Option):

[Applicable/Not Applicable]

Scheduled Redemption/Amortization:

[o]

Redemption Amount(s):

[o]

Scheduled Redemption Dates:

[o]

Final Redemption Amount:

[e]

DISTRIBUTION, CLEARING AND SETTLEMENT PROVISIONS

Form of Bonds:

Dematerialized Bonds

Registrar:

Crescent Registrars Limited

Trustee(s):

STL Trustees Limited, GTL Trustees
Limited and Cordros Trustees Limited

Record Date:

[e]

Other terms or special conditions:

[e]

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO THE BONDS

Method of Distribution

[]

Underwriting

If Underwritten, names of Underwriters

[e]

Clearing System:

Central Securities Clearing System Plc

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Issuer shall utilise the proceeds to subscribe for the intercompany bond, as well as the cost
and expenses of the issue.

APPENDICES

| Appendices | [List and Attach Appendices if applicable]

MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE STATEMENT

Except as disclosed in this document and in the Shelf, Prospectus dated [e] [¢] 2021, there has
been no significant change in the financial or trading position of the Issuer since [insert date of
last audited accounts or interim accounts (if later)] and no material adverse change in the
financial position or prospects of the Issuer since [insert date of last published annual accounts]

RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in this Pricing Supplement which,
when read together with the Shelf Prospectus referred to above, contains all information that is
material in the context of the issue of the Bonds.

Signed on behalf of the Issuer:

Director

Director
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